
 

Putting People First Providing for our Communities Preserving our Heritage Promoting the County Protecting our Future  
County of Herefordshire District Council, PO Box 239, HEREFORD, HR1 1ZU 

Main Switchboard (01432) 260000 - www.herefordshire.gov.uk 
$$Agenda0.doc 

 

Chief Executive’s Office 
Chief Executive:  N.M. Pringle 

To:  All Members of Cabinet: 
 R.J. Phillips (Leader)
 G.V. Hyde (Deputy Leader)
 Mrs. L.O. Barnett
 P.J. Edwards
 Mrs. J.P. French
 J.C. Mayson
 D.W. Rule MBE
 R.V. Stockton
 D.B. Wilcox
 R.M. Wilson
 ) 

Your Ref:  

Our Ref: 

Please ask for: 

Direct Line/Extension: 

Fax: 

E-mail: 

 

NMP/CD 

Mr. N.M. Pringle 

(01432) 260044 

(01432) 340189 

npringle@herefordshire.gov.uk 

6th April, 2005 

 

Dear Councillor, 
 
MEETING OF CABINET 
THURSDAY, 14TH APRIL, 2005 AT 2.15 P.M. 
COUNCIL CHAMBER, BROCKINGTON, 35 HAFOD ROAD, HEREFORD 
 

AGENDA (05/07) 
 
 
  
1. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE   
  
 To receive any apologies for absence.   
  
2. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST   
  
 To receive any declarations of interest by members in respect of items on this agenda.   
  
3. ANNUAL EFFICIENCY STATEMENT   
  
 To approve the Council's forward looking Annual Efficiency Statement.    (Pages 1 - 8) 
  
4. RISK MANAGEMENT REPORT YEAR END 2004/05   
  
 To receive a summary of the key risks faced by the Council and the mitigating actions being 

applied to control them.  (Pages 9 - 34) 
  

. 



 
5. LOCAL AREA FORUMS   
  
 To receive feedback on the January 2005 round of meetings and to consider the renaming of 

the Local Area Forums.  (Pages 35 - 46) 
  
6. CORPORATE HEALTH PERFORMANCE   
  
 To receive an update on the Council's corporate performance in relation to our National and 

Local Best Value Performance Indicators from 1 April 2004 to 31 January 2005, reported on 
an exception basis where there is a variation on the target of at least + or - 10%.  (Pages 47 - 
52) 

  
7. STRATEGIC AUDIT PLAN 2005/06 - 2008/09   
  
 To receive a report on the process used to develop the Strategic Audit Plan for 2005/06 to 

2008/09 and the Annual Plan for 2005/06.  (Pages 53 - 90) 
  
  
 
 
Yours sincerely,  
 

 
N.M. PRINGLE 
CHIEF EXECUTIVE 
 
 
 
Copies to: Chairman of the Council 

Chairman of Strategic Monitoring Committee 
Vice-Chairman of Strategic Monitoring Committee 
Chairmen of Scrutiny Committees 
Group Leaders 
Directors 
County Secretary and Solicitor 
County Treasurer 

 



E:\MODERNGOV\Data\AgendaItemDocs\2\5\8\AI00005852\PUBLINFcabinetcdbus750.doc06/04/05 

The Public's Rights to Information and Attendance at 
Meetings  
 
 
YOU HAVE A RIGHT TO:- 
 
• Attend all Council, Cabinet, Committee and Sub-Committee meetings 

unless the business to be transacted would disclose ‘confidential’ or 
‘exempt' information. 

• Inspect agenda and public reports at least five clear days before the date of 
the meeting. 

• Inspect minutes of the Council and all Committees and Sub-Committees 
and written statements of decisions taken by the Cabinet or individual 
Cabinet Members for up to six years following a meeting. 

• Inspect background papers used in the preparation of public reports for a 
period of up to four years from the date of the meeting.  (A list of the 
background papers to a report is given at the end of each report).  A 
background paper is a document on which the officer has relied in writing 
the report and which otherwise is not available to the public. 

• Access to a public Register stating the names, addresses and wards of all 
Councillors with details of the membership of the Cabinet, of all 
Committees and Sub-Committees. 

• Have a reasonable number of copies of agenda and reports (relating to 
items to be considered in public) made available to the public attending 
meetings of the Council, Cabinet, Committees and Sub-Committees. 

• Have access to a list specifying those powers on which the Council have 
delegated decision making to their officers identifying the officers 
concerned by title. 

• Copy any of the documents mentioned above to which you have a right of 
access, subject to a reasonable charge (20p per sheet subject to a 
maximum of £5.00 per agenda plus a nominal fee of £1.50, for postage).   

• Access to this summary of your rights as members of the public to attend 
meetings of the Council, Cabinet, Committees and Sub-Committees and to 
inspect and copy documents. 



E:\MODERNGOV\Data\AgendaItemDocs\2\5\8\AI00005852\PUBLINFcabinetcdbus750.doc06/04/05 

 
Please Note: 

Agenda and individual reports can be made 
available in large print or on tape.  Please contact 
the officer named below in advance of the meeting 
who will be pleased to deal with your request. 
The Council Chamber where the meeting will be held is accessible for visitors 
in wheelchairs, for whom toilets are also available. 

A public telephone is available in the reception area. 

Public Transport links 

• Public transport access can be gained to Brockington via the service runs 
approximately every half hour from the ‘Hopper’ bus station at the Tesco 
store in Bewell Street (next to the roundabout junction of Blueschool Street 
/ Victoria Street / Edgar Street). 

• The nearest bus stop to Brockington is located in Old Eign Hill near to its 
junction with Hafod Road.  The return journey can be made from the same 
bus stop. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

If you have any questions about this Agenda, how the Council works or would 
like more information or wish to exercise your rights to access the information 
described above, you may do so either by telephoning Mrs Christine Dyer on 
01432 260222 or by visiting in person during office hours (8.45 a.m. - 5.00 
p.m. Monday - Thursday and 8.45 a.m. - 4.45 p.m. Friday) at the Council 
Offices, Brockington, 35 Hafod Road, Hereford. 

 

 

Where possible this agenda is printed on paper made from 100% Post-
Consumer waste. De-inked without bleaching and free from optical brightening 
agents (OBA). Awarded the Nordic Swan for low emissions during production 
and the Blue Angel environmental label. 

 



FIREBROCK0.doc 21.05.97 

COUNTY OF HEREFORDSHIRE DISTRICT COUNCIL 
 
 

BROCKINGTON, 35 HAFOD ROAD, HEREFORD. 
 
 
 

FIRE AND EMERGENCY EVACUATION PROCEDURE 
 
 
 

 
In the event of a fire or emergency the alarm bell will ring 
continuously. 

You should vacate the building in an orderly manner through 
the nearest available fire exit. 

You should then proceed to Assembly Point J which is located 
at the southern entrance to the car park.  A check will be 
undertaken to ensure that those recorded as present have 
vacated the building following which further instructions will be 
given. 

Please do not allow any items of clothing, etc. to obstruct any of 
the exits. 

Do not delay your vacation of the building by stopping or 
returning to collect coats or other personal belongings. 





 

 
Further information on the subject of this report is available from Andrew Tanner, Assistant County 

Treasurer (01432) 260162  

AnnualEfficiencyStatement0.doc  

ANNUAL EFFICIENCY STATEMENT  

PROGRAMME AREA RESPONSIBILITY:   
CORPORATE STRATEGY AND FINANCE  

CABINET                  14TH APRIL, 2005 
 
Wards Affected 

County-wide. 

Purpose 

To approve the Council’s forward looking Annual Efficiency Statement. 

Key Decision  

This is not a Key Decision.  

Recommendations  

That the Corporate Strategy Statement attached in appendix 1 and the individual elements 
of the Annual Efficiency Statement in appendix 2 be approved.  

Reasons 

Cabinet is required to approve both the corporate and service approach towards making efficiency 
savings and ratify that this is both robust and achievable.   

Considerations 

1. A forward-looking Annual Efficiency Statement (AES) has to be made available to the Audit 
Commission by the 15th April this year. The Council is required to make £3,300,000 in 
efficiency gains with at least half of this amount releasing cash.  The Chief Executive’s 
Management team has set a higher target at £3.500,000 to comply with Comprehensive 
Performance assessment requirements. 

2. An important part of the AES is the corporate strategy and this is set out in appendix 1.  It 
explains why the Council needs to realise these efficiency gains and how it will go about 
achieving them.  Appendix 2 shows in detail the actions services are taking to comply with 
the efficiency agenda. 

3. Cabinet will note from the strategy that a significant percentage of the efficiency gains are 
cashable, which is in line with the Corporate Plan requirements to release resources to 
meet the Council’s objectives.  Accordingly, detailed work is also taking place on identifying 
efficiencies into the medium term and the Invest to Save allocation within this year’s budget 
will play a key role in delivering these. 

4. It is envisaged that the AES will go through a robust scrutiny process by the Audit 
Commission.  In this respect the efficiency gains included need to be both substantiated 
and delivered.  Interim monitoring will take place in November in addition to a full review in 
2006/07. 

AGENDA ITEM 3

1



 

5. The AES will be an integral part of the financial planning and budget process for 2006/07.  

Risk Management 

The Annual Efficiency Statement will form a major part of the Council’s Use of Resources 
assessment.  Failure to reach level 3 on this assessment will prevent the Council from becoming 
an ‘excellent’ authority.  The Council currently assesses itself as being at level 2 on the revised 
criteria. 

Consultees 

None. 

Background Papers 

Budget report for 2005/06 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

2



APPENDIX 1 

Annual Efficiency Statement 
 
 
Since its inception in 1998, Herefordshire Council has been innovative in delivering 
its frontline services.  Partnerships have constantly been sought with the private 
sector and other public sector organisations to maximise both the efficiency and 
effectiveness of service provision. 
 
Major examples of these partnerships have been: 
 
• The joint Waste PFI project with Worcestershire. 

 
• A ten-year contract with Jarvis Plc to form Herefordshire Jarvis Services 

securing efficiency savings of £600,000 per annum. 
 

• The transfer of residential care homes to Shaw Homes. 
 

• The transfer of leisure provision to Halo. 
 

• The transfer of the housing stock to Herefordshire Housing. 
 
In each of these major areas of business, the Council has ensured significant 
efficiencies are realised from the new arrangements.  Being a rural authority there is 
a high cost of providing many services which is not fully reflected in national finance 
settlements.  The approach, therefore, to service procurement and delivery has to be 
innovative in order to maintain the standards which have been set since 1998.  The 
current ‘Good’ CPA classification does not necessarily do justice to the individual 
service assessments.  The Council performs exceptionally well in many high profile 
areas including attainment in schools, helping older people to live independently and 
strategic housing and transport.  Indeed, the latter has just been confirmed as a 
centre of excellence.  The current Use of Resources assessment is the maximum 4 
although there is a realisation that further improvements are required in this area to 
meet the revised standards set by the Audit Commission. 
  
The Council’s strategy for securing efficiencies is driven by the overriding factor of 
delivering the Corporate Plan within the constraint of a limited financial resource. 
Providing value for money for the County’s residents is always the paramount 
concern, hence the Corporate Plan provides for minimal Council Tax increases over 
the medium term.  Unavoidable spending pressures, specifically in waste disposal 
and care of older people, require cash to be released from other areas of business 
and there is a clear strategy to achieve this with minimum reductions in service.  The 
Council does understand, however that this may not always be possible and it uses 
in depth public consultation to influence service priorities and is clear about what can, 
and what cannot, be achieved in the Corporate Plan. 
 
The Council also is aware that the procurement initiatives implemented since its 
inception have made the realisation of significant future efficiency savings a very 
challenging task.  The ongoing requirements in years 2 and 3 for savings will need to 
be carefully planned at this time and the creation of an Invest to Save fund is a 
highlight of the 2005/06 budget. The remainder of this Statement summarises the 
service and organisational developments which will not only deliver the efficiency 
gains in the current year, but also how targeted investment made in 2005/06 will 
realise the required gains in the medium term. 
 

3



APPENDIX 1 

The corporate efficiency strategy is based around making the most out of the 
following three areas of the organisation: 
 
• Procurement. 
 
• Business processes;  and 
 
• Human resources. 
 
The draft procurement strategy has recently been produced.  The revised corporate 
structure has placed procurement in a prominent position within the new Resources 
and Property Directorate. The principles, however, behind the Council’s approach to 
procurement will largely remain unchanged.  This Statement has already referred to 
the strong track record the Council has in procurement and partnerships and the 
strategy will seek to build on these successes by continuing to: 
 
• Identify opportunities for alternative service provision through strategic 

procurement. 
 
• Develop partnerships or consortia as appropriate, including making the fullest 

possible use of West Mercia Supplies. 
 
• Recognise the benefits of extending existing contracts and relationships. 
 
• Where possible use eProcurement channels. 
 
The Service Improvement Programme (SIP) has already resulted in some major 
successes, most noticeably in Revenues and Benefits where the performance gains 
in benefit processing has moved the service in to the top CPA category.  A 
programme manager is soon to be appointed to move SIP to the next stage and 
advise on the prioritisation of the services already targeted for major efficiency gains 
in the next few years.  Work currently underway includes: 
 
• The rationalisation of office accommodation in to the Plough Lane site. 
 
• The elimination of duplicate activities between the Environment and Policy 

and Community Directorates. 
 
• The identification of resources required and the timescales for the 

establishment of a corporate contact centre. 
 
• The creation of a project to deliver a corporate document management 

solution. 
 
• The rolling out of the ICT back office integration project to incorporate other 

areas of business, specifically e procurement; corporate HR and performance 
management. 

 
It is intended for the overall SIP programme to realise cash savings of £1,000,000 
over the medium term. The nature of the improvements will require relatively long 
lead-in times before these savings are realised, in addition to a significant usage of 
the corporate Invest to Save Budget.  An important piece of work underway now is 
the agreement of the cost baselines in the service improvement areas in order to 
measure the success of the overall project. 

4



APPENDIX 1 

 
The recent senior management restructure has been partly driven by the need to 
harness resources within the service improvement agenda.  Accordingly a new 
Corporate and Customer Services Directorate will be created with the delivery of SIP 
being a priority. 
 
The corporate HR Strategy is a key component in delivering the Corporate Plan and 
clearly recognises staff as the Council’s most important asset.  The focus starts with 
ensuring that all managers are equipped to manage and the Council will continue to 
improve its extensive management development programme. 
 
Four aspects of the efficiency agenda in relation to staffing which are being 
specifically addressed are: 
 
• Managing absence. 
 
• Improving recruitment practice. 
 
• The introduction of flexible working;  and 
 
• Understanding performance management. 

 
All four will result in both performance gains and cash savings. The success of the 
policies is dependent, however, on the Council’s ability to disseminate and ingrain 
best practice across all the services.  This is why the focus starts at the top with the 
development and empowerment of managers to implement these changes. 
 
Increasing productive time is often addressed through improving local practices. 
However, the corporate agenda facilitates this through: 
 
• Reducing travelling time by better use of ICT and rationalisation of office 

accommodation;  and 
 
• A better understanding of staff performance driven by training and the Staff 

Review and Development Scheme. 
 
 
The focus of the Annual Efficiency Statement is on cash efficiency savings, although 
this does not in any way under-value the Council’s approach to performance 
improvement which is fundamental within the Corporate Plan.  Over 80% of the 
efficiency gains identified are cashable and these are required to deliver the 
Corporate Plan over the medium term.  The Council intends to comfortably meet the 
minimum level of efficiency gains set by the Government and has self imposed a 
target of at least £3,500,000.  
 
There are major gains in Adult Social Care where base budgets have been subject to 
considerable scrutiny owing to increasing service demands. Two major gains are 
planned in contract procurement and reducing the reliance on temporary staff. 
 
Other significant gains have come from the major management restructure within 
Policy and Community Directorate to achieve a sharper focus on service priorities 
and also in the creation of a new Children’s Directorate.  The majority of the savings 
within the Environment Directorate are related to utilising the purchasing power of the 
Council to negotiate the best deals and improving working practices.  

5



APPENDIX 1 

 
There are, therefore, some major efficiency gains within the main budgets but there 
is a strong expectation that the efficiency agenda is followed by every part of the 
Council no matter the size;  hence the inclusion of relatively small numbers in the 
overall submission. The challenge will be in the next few years as this year’s gains 
are built on. The Invest to Save Budget, therefore, will need to be effectively utilised 
this year in delivering some of the key corporate developments required to continue 
to deliver efficiency gains.  This will focus on several of the elements of this 
statement such as improving the customer interface; corporate procurement as well 
as specific investment requirements from individual services.  

6



Ed
uc

at
io

n

C
at

St
ra

te
gy

K
ey

 A
ct

io
ns

Q
ua

lit
y 

C
ro

ss
 

C
he

ck

5/
6

6/
7

7/
8

5/
6

6/
7

7/
8

5/
6

6/
7

7/
8

Im
pr

ov
ed

 ro
ut

in
g 

an
d 

sc
he

du
lin

g 
of

 
sc

ho
ol

 tr
an

sp
or

t
e1

15
0

15
0

15
0

15
0

15
0

15
0

15
0

15
0

15
0

C
on

tin
ue

d 
ro

ut
e 

re
vi

ew
s 

in
 s

ch
oo

l t
ra

ns
po

rt 
ac

hi
ev

in
g 

sa
vi

ng
s 

by
 m

in
im

is
in

g 
nu

m
be

r o
f 

bu
se

s 
an

d 
m

ile
ag

e 
tra

ve
lle

d.
 T

ra
ns

po
rt 

ef
fic

ie
nc

ie
s 

w
ill

 b
e 

ac
hi

ev
ed

 o
ve

r a
 n

um
be

r 
of

 y
ea

rs
.

S
ys

te
m

 e
ffi

ci
en

ci
es

 in
 a

w
ar

ds
 a

nd
 g

ra
nt

s 
ad

m
in

is
tra

tio
n

e1
50

50
50

50
50

50
50

50
50

A
ch

ie
vi

ng
 s

av
in

gs
 in

 a
dm

in
is

tra
tio

n 
e.

g.
 

S
tu

de
nt

 a
w

ar
ds

 a
nd

 g
ra

nt
s 

th
ro

ug
h 

ou
r 

se
rv

ic
e 

de
liv

er
y 

pa
rtn

er
s.

 S
ee

ki
ng

 to
 d

el
iv

er
 

gr
ea

te
r o

ut
pu

ts
 fr

om
 th

e 
sa

m
e 

or
 le

ss
 

re
so

ur
ce

 in
pu

t, 
pe

op
le

, t
im

e 
an

d/
or

 m
on

ey
.

2%
 im

pr
ov

em
en

t i
n 

K
S

 1
,2

,3
,4

,5
 re

su
lts

e3
18

18
18

18
18

18

LE
A

 S
ta

nd
ar

ds
 F

un
d

e3
16

16
16

16
16

16

G
en

er
al

 e
ffi

ci
en

ci
es

 fr
om

 b
et

te
r w

or
ki

ng
 

pr
ac

tic
es

 w
ith

in
 n

ew
ly

 c
re

at
ed

 C
hi

ld
re

n'
s 

D
ire

ct
or

at
e

e3
15

1
  

15
1

  
15

1
  

15
1

  
15

1
  

15
1

  
**

**
**

*

To
ta

ls
38

5
38

5
38

5
38

5
38

5
38

5
20

0
20

0
20

0

A
 c

ro
ss

 d
ire

ct
or

at
e 

w
or

ki
ng

 g
ro

up
 

of
 s

en
io

r m
an

ag
er

s 
ha

s 
be

en
 s

et
 

up
 to

 b
rin

g 
to

ge
th

er
 th

e 
se

rv
ic

e 
im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
 a

nd
 th

e 
fin

an
ci

al
 

ef
fic

ie
nc

ie
s 

th
at

 c
an

 b
e 

re
al

is
ed

 
fro

m
 th

e 
cr

ea
tio

n 
of

 th
e 

ne
w

 
C

hi
ld

re
n’

s 
S

er
vi

ce
s 

D
ire

ct
or

at
e.

 
Th

e 
ap

pr
oa

ch
 w

ill
 b

e 
to

 c
om

bi
ne

 
a 

m
ix

tu
re

 o
f b

et
te

r a
nd

 m
or

e 
ef

fic
ie

nt
 w

or
ki

ng
 p

ra
ct

ic
es

 w
ith

 th
e 

op
po

rtu
ni

ty
 to

 a
ch

ie
ve

 fi
na

nc
ia

l 
sa

vi
ng

s 
fo

r r
e-

in
ve

st
m

en
t i

n 
ot

he
r 

hi
gh

 p
rio

rit
y 

se
rv

ic
e 

ar
ea

s.
  

D
ur

in
g 

th
e 

fir
st

 fe
w

 y
ea

rs
 th

e 
fo

cu
s 

w
ill

 b
e 

on
 e

xt
ra

ct
in

g 
th

e 
ac

hi
ev

ab
le

 s
av

in
gs

 s
uc

h 
as

 
tra

ns
po

rt 
an

d 
se

rv
ic

e 
im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
 th

ro
ug

h 
sc

ho
ol

 
im

pr
ov

em
en

t a
nd

 th
e 

“N
ew

 
R

el
at

io
ns

hi
p 

w
ith

 S
ch

oo
ls

” w
hi

ch
 

ar
e 

le
ss

 e
as

ily
 m

ea
su

re
d 

in
 

fin
an

ci
al

 te
rm

s 
bu

t m
ak

e 
a 

re
al

 
di

ffe
re

nc
e 

to
 c

hi
ld

re
n’

s 
fu

tu
re

 li
fe

 
pr

os
pe

ct
s.

 T
he

 s
tra

te
gy

 w
ill

 
ev

ol
ve

 a
s 

th
e 

ne
w

 D
ire

ct
or

at
e 

be
co

m
es

 m
or

e 
es

ta
bl

is
he

d 
an

d 
th

e 
w

or
ki

ng
 g

ro
up

 w
ill

 re
vi

ew
 it

 
an

nu
al

ly
.

Ex
pe

ct
ed

 a
nn

ua
l 

ef
fic

ie
nc

y 
ga

in
s 

£0
00

of
 w

hi
ch

 o
th

er
 

sp
en

d 
£0

00
of

 w
hi

ch
 

ca
sh

ab
le

 £
00

0

7



8



 

Further information on the subject of this report is available from Sue Griffiths, Head of Performance 
Management and Andrew Tanner, Assistant County Treasurer on 01432 260460  

RISK MANAGEMENT REPORT  
YEAR END 2004/05 

PROGRAMME AREA RESPONSIBILITY:   
CORPORATE STRATEGY AND FINANCE 

CABINET 14TH APRIL, 2005 
 
Wards affected 

County-wide. 

Purpose 

To receive a summary of the key risks faced by the Council and the mitigating actions being 
applied to control them.   

Key decision 

This is not a key decision. 

Recommendation 

That  (a) Cabinet considers both the corporate and significant service 
risks outlined in the report and assures itself that sufficient 
mitigating actions are being undertaken to safeguard the 
Council’s business and reputation;  and 

(b)  Cabinet approves the advice that no changes will be made to the 
existing risk management strategy for 2005/6 and agrees to a 
further annual review of the strategy in March 2006.  

Reasons 

Consideration of risk management issues is required to safeguard the Council’s business 
reputation. 

Considerations 

1. The Corporate Risk Strategy was adopted by Cabinet in April 2004.  An important 
element of this strategy was the monitoring role set out as follows: 

• The Performance Leads Group will, on a quarterly basis, consider and review 
those risks reported and submit their findings to the Chief Executive’s 
Management Team via the County Treasurer and Head of Performance 
Management. 

• A formal review and report will be generated annually. This will form the basis 
of an annual review of strategic risks to be reported to Cabinet. 

AGENDA ITEM 4

9



 2

2. This is the first full year that the Council has worked with the agreed risk 
management strategy. A great deal of effort has been put into educating and 
supporting managers in working with the strategy and improving the Council’s overall 
approach to managing its risks. The Council has also been developing a 
comprehensive risk register, in addition to those held for individual Directorates and 
services, as well as a high level register of corporate risks. These are attached as 
appendices.  

3. The risk management strategy is now becoming embedded as part of the Corporate, 
Annual Operating and Service Planning processes.  It is important that managers 
increasingly see risk as part of the wider performance management agenda and the 
evidence is that they are.  The strategy has, on the whole, worked well and it is not 
proposed to make any amendments to it for 2005/6.  There will be a further review in 
March 2006.  

4. Detailed consideration has been given to how risks can be monitored most effectively 
by Cabinet as a body.  This report aims, therefore, to not only highlight the Council’s 
key risks but also set out the principles for this type of corporate reporting. 

5. The key principles for corporate reporting of risks were set out in the November 2004 
report and split risks into three broad categories: 

• Service risks: risks which only affect a single service (but could have a wide 
reputational impact on the Council), a typical example being a high profile 
child abuse case. 

• Cross-departmental risks:  typical examples of cross departmental risks are 
recruitment and retention issues which impact on all departments and the 
potential impact of service reductions on staff.  

• Corporate Risks: there is a slightly blurred distinction here between corporate 
and cross-departmental risks.  A major corporate risk, for example, is a 
downgrading in the Council’s CPA assessment, although this could have a 
direct impact on, or be driven by, service considerations. 

6. A further useful categorisation was also identified in the last report being those risks 
which are considered new or emerging and those which are largely inherent. In terms 
of direct action, the former category will generally be more evident or highlighted in 
corporate reports. The remainder of this report details the main cross cutting and 
corporate issues emanating from the current risk logs. A more comprehensive list, 
including a hierarchy of risks is included in Appendices 1 and 2. 

Cross Cutting and Corporate Risks – position at February 2005 

7. The risks identified in November 2004 were recognised as the first attempt at 
collating a corporate and cross cutting list. This was deemed to be relatively 
comprehensive, although there were some key service risks conspicuous by their 
absence. The risks listed below are those reported in the second quarter, together 
with new risks identified. 

10



 3

Inherent Risks 

Comprehensive Performance Assessment 

8. In December 2004 the Council learnt it was to be in the first tranche of the revised 
Comprehensive Performance Assessment and subsequently a detailed timetable has 
been received.  As anticipated, this will be undertaken in parallel with a Joint Area 
Review of Children and Young People’s services.  It should be noted that the latter is 
an assessment of all publicly funded services for that age group and that the CPA will 
also have a strong focus on partnership and the value for money derived from our 
work with others.  Both processes are new, still in consultative form and have 
challenging timescales for delivery of their individual, but linked self-assessments. 
The Audit Commission, in particular, has been explicit that the new approach will 
“raise the bar” and that a “good” outcome would represent a considerable 
improvement on that under the old regime.  It is the Council’s intention, therefore, to 
seek to maintain its good status, though it is recognised there is a risk to the 
Council’s reputation should this not be achieved. 

The CPA/JAR preparation has been set up as a joint project led by the Director of 
Policy and Community, as overall Executive with the Director of Children’s Services 
as Corporate Sponsor and is managed within a PRINCE2 environment, with a 
supporting group of Senior Suppliers. A Project Initiation Document has been 
approved by the Chief Executive’s Management Team subject to further scoping 
work on the JAR.  Arrangements are in hand to incorporate external challenge into 
the CPA self-assessment and this will need to be in place for the JAR too.  A 
number of areas of ongoing activity have been identified which will need to be 
completed in a shorter timeframe.  One of the key areas is diversity and a more 
formalised approach to this has now been agreed by the Chief Executive’s 
Management Team.  Early work has also begun on a communications strategy, to 
ensure full engagement of employees and members and inform the public. 

 

Business Continuity Management 

9. Failure to recognise and plan for disruption to any Council service or function. 

10. Areas particularly identified are within ICT where detailed analysis and subsequent 
investment has been carried out.  Further work is currently taking place to develop a 
wider corporate approach to business continuity which will take account of other 
issues, in addition to ICT failure, such as property and human resources. The Council 
is currently also considering its response to the Civil Contingencies Bill.  

11. Additionally, Herefordshire Jarvis Services partnering arrangements continue to 
present a risk to the Council both in regard to the financial health of the holding 
company and current service provision.  

11



 4

 

In terms of the technical platform, the Council has invested capital for 2004/05 
onwards and the restructure of ICT Services allows this to happen.   A report on 
development of the Council’s network is considered elsewhere on the Cabinet 
agenda.  Business Impact Assessments have been carried out to identify key 
authority services.  

The Emergency Planning Manager and Head of Performance Management have 
recently agreed an approach to Business Continuity Management with the Chief 
Executive, to be developed over the next few months. 

There is ongoing dialogue within the HJS Partnership Board on current service 
arrangements and the national situation is being closely monitored.  A Contingency 
Plan has been drawn up in the event of Jarvis’ liquidation, although the restructuring 
of holding company debt for the next year should prevent these from having to be put 
into practice.  

 

Project Management 

12. Improving the Council’s approach to project management was a key 
recommendation from the 2002 CPA.  

The Chief Executive’s Management Team agreed an approach to project 
management in 2004. The Council now has a comprehensive centralised list of all 
projects and a process for deciding which are the key strategic ones. Specialist project 
management skills must be applied to projects and the Council has increased its 
capacity in this area.  IPG has the responsibility for overseeing the policy and agreeing 
key projects. 

 

Corporate Budget Position 

13. The budget position previously reported has significantly improved following the 
additional one-off funding in the Finance Settlement. This, however, could potentially 
leave the Council with a significant level of savings to find next year and this is 
forecasted to be £2m.  Additionally, the Council is required to set a balanced budget 
for 2005/06 and concerns have been raised both in the last report in terms of the 
older people agenda and more recently within the learning disabilities area. The 
Council needs to ensure that both adequate budget provision and an action plan are 
in place before the year-end to meet the policy commitments within Social Care. 

14. The ability for the Council to balance its budget in future in line with its policy 
commitments is very much dependent therefore, on the approach taken to the 
Gershon Review and its success in not only identifying savings through the Annual 
Efficiency Statement but being able to deliver them. This is a key line of enquiry in 
the Use of Resources assessment and subsequently the overall CPA.  The three key 
areas within the efficiency agenda are operational efficiencies, procurement and 
service improvement.  Each of these areas will require a consistent and concerted 
approach across the whole Council. 

12



 5

 

The Council is responding to the Gershon Review requirements which initially 
include the production of an Annual Efficiency Statement (AES) by 15th April. This, 
together with the service reductions identified through the budget scrutiny exercises 
carried out in the Autumn, are anticipated to meet the budget gap in 2005/06. 

The Corporate Finance Group, consisting of senior finance managers, is leading on 
producing the AES together with nominated service leads within Directorates.  A 
procurement consultant has been employed to set out the improvements required in 
corporate procurement and redraft the procurement strategy. 

£1m has been set aside in the budget recently approved by Cabinet for further 
investment in older people’s services and business critical ICT. There is also a 
review taking place on the specific overspend in learning disabilities.  A statement 
will be submitted to Council later in this month setting out how both the additional 
budget allocation and the action plan for minimising future overspends will lead to 
the setting of a balanced budget. The budget has been set at a level to incorporate 
invest-to-save initiatives which will help maintain a balanced budget position into the 
medium term. 

 

 Job Evaluation 

15. Impact of job evaluation results on staff recruitment and retention will continue to be 
assessed by services. 

The Moving Forward Group provides regular bulletins on how the Council is 
managing the outcomes of Job Evaluation, including the imposition of market factors 
and general support arrangements for staff adversely affected by it.  

 

 LPSA 1 and 2 

16. The main risk from LPSA1 is not achieving the stretched targets to maximise the 
Performance Reward Grant (PRG), which in turn will be funding a significant part of 
the second LPSA.  Ideally LPSA2 would be negotiated by the end of this financial 
year, which sets a very tight timescale.  Failure to negotiate a successful LPSA will 
adversely affect the Council’s reputation for partnership working and being clear 
about the outcomes it would like to achieve over the medium term and translating 
these into a meaningful agreement with the government. 

Quarterly monitoring takes place against LPSA1 targets and the current estimate of 
PRG is slightly over that reported towards the end of 2004.  

Compared to other local authorities, the Council is acknowledged by ODPM as 
making good progress on agreeing LPSA2 but is still encountering a reluctance on 
the government’s behalf to accept local performance measurements. This is likely to 
prolong negotiations into April. 

 

13



 6

New or Emerging Risks 

 Freedom of Information and Data Protection Acts 

17. These are key pieces of recent legislation with implications of reputational risk. 

A distance learning package on Data Protection was developed for key managers 
which has been well received.  The Council set up a network of liaison officers in 
Directorates/Departments of people with a good understanding of the legislation to 
advise managers. This is working well and the Council is satisfying its statutory 
requirements. 

The Council prepared for the 1st January implementation date by providing 
information and training to key personnel, both employees and managers. Training 
continues to be delivered for those who have not yet participated. There is a 
standard template for recording requests and figures are being collated for the 
Authority as a whole as well as in Directorates. A key risk is missing the statutory 
deadline for responding to a request. This has happened in two out of the 40+ 
requests received to date. A dedicated post has been created to support and 
coordinate Freedom of Information  issues. 

 

 Children Act  

18. The implications of the Children Act are wide-ranging although not all of the 
requirements need to be met immediately. The Council sees this as a positive 
opportunity to develop a holistic approach to the needs of children and young people. 
An appointment has been made to the post of Director of Children’s Services and a 
Children’s Change Team has been set up to drive the necessary activities required 
by the Every Child Matters agenda. The announcement of the timing of the Joint 
Area Review will increase the demands placed on the Change Team.  

The new Children’s Services Directorate has been operational since January 2005, 
ahead of some councils and the Director has moved swiftly to set up a Change 
Team. The preparation for JAR will be supported by the inclusion of this into the 
joint CPA/JAR joint project which is being “PRINCE2” managed. 

 

 Adult Care Services 

19. The Green Paper on the future of Adult Care Services is due for publication later this 
month. The implications are unknown at this stage but will inevitably demand some 
attention to process and possibly structure comparable with that for Children’s 
Services. There is a risk that with this running alongside the Children’s agenda 
managerial and strategic capacity will be stretched.  

It will be important to ensure that the implications of the Green Paper are given 
sufficient attention and any changes incorporated into the strategic development of 
the Council and its services. The Council is already progressing improvement plans 
arising from any Adult Care inspections which will assist in this process. 

 

14



 7

 Inspection Scores 

20. The outcomes of any recent inspections and/or assessments will be considered as 
important evidence in the forthcoming CPA/JAR. There will need to be clear post-
assessment improvement plans in all relevant areas. In this context, it will be 
important to address the actions required to reverse the CSCI reduction in the star 
assessment from November 2004. 

More emphasis has been placed on monitoring those most vulnerable performance 
indicators which feed into the star rating.  There has also been a closer alignment 
of the service plans currently being developed with national priorities and an 
agreement that all improvement plans be incorporated into the service plans, rather 
than standing alone. 

Educational attainment targets for looked after children have been included in the 
draft LPSA as a response to the CSCI Inspection and it being a key corporate 
priority. 

 

Conclusion 

21. The Council will continue to develop its approach to Risk Management and this 
second corporate report is accordingly more comprehensive than the first one last 
year. The Council will also need to be aware of new or emerging issues such as any 
implications on Local Government from a General Election and any internal strategic 
issues, e.g. the accommodation review.  Areas which have already improved are: 

• Identification and management of risk incorporated into Corporate and Annual 
Operating Plans provides direct link to management of performance 

• Incorporation of assessment of risks into service planning. 

• Better understanding of relativity of service risks across the Council. 

• Development of a separate register for corporate risks. 

• More frequent reviews of risks by Departmental Management Teams. 

• Identification of specific actions to mitigate risks. 

There is still scope for improvement in terms of: 

• Consistency of approach to and assessment of risks.  

• Better understanding of corporate and cross-cutting risks. 

• Presentation of information for corporate reporting. 

22. The Chief Executive’s Management Team will continue to review risk issues on a 
quarterly basis and report further as appropriate. 

 

15



16



 

A
PP

EN
D

IX
 1

 
  

M
an

ag
in

g 
R

is
k 

– 
St

ra
te

gi
c 

R
is

k 
Id

en
tif

ic
at

io
n 

&
 A

ss
es

sm
en

t 
 

 
 

 
 D

ire
ct

or
at

e/
D

ep
ar

tm
en

t/F
un

ct
io

n/
Pr

oj
ec

t: 
A

LL
 S

ER
VI

C
E 

R
IS

K
S_

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
 

 
St

ag
e 

O
ne

 
St

ag
e 

Tw
o 

 A
ss

es
sm

en
t o

f R
is

k 
(A

ss
um

e 
N

O
 c

on
tr

ol
s 

in
 p

la
ce

) u
si

ng
 ri

sk
 

m
at

rix
 

 A
ss

es
sm

en
t o

f R
es

id
ua

l R
is

k 
(W

ith
 c

on
tr

ol
 m

ea
su

re
s 

im
pl

em
en

te
d)

 

 Id
en

tif
ie

d 

 
Risk Reference Number 

 
Impact 
(Severity) 

 
Likelihood 
(Probability) 

 
Priority 
Rating 

 R
is

k 
C

on
tr

ol
s 

M
ea

su
re

s 

 
Impact 
(Severity) 

 
Likelihood 
(Probability) 

Residual 
Priority 
Rating 

C
or

po
ra

te
 N

et
w

or
k 

P&
C

 1
 

4 
4 

H
ig

h 
Th

e 
C

or
po

ra
te

 N
et

w
or

k 
ha

s 
ha

d 
no

 s
ig

ni
fic

an
t i

nv
es

tm
en

t i
n 

re
ce

nt
 y

ea
rs

.  
Th

e 
re

ce
nt

 S
O

C
IT

M
 re

po
rt

 c
on

fir
m

ed
 th

e 
in

iti
al

 c
on

cl
us

io
n 

of
 th

e 
H

ea
d 

of
 IC

T.
  T

he
 C

ou
nc

il 
ha

s 
re

st
ru

ct
ur

ed
 th

e 
se

rv
ic

e 
an

d 
m

ad
e 

si
gn

ifi
ca

nt
 re

ve
nu

e 
an

d 
ca

pi
ta

l i
nv

es
tm

en
t f

or
 2

00
4/

05
, h

ow
ev

er
, t

he
 ti

m
e 

fr
am

e 
fo

r 
ac

tiv
ity

 fo
r c

om
pl

et
io

n 
is

 s
til

l 1
8 

m
on

th
s-

2 
ye

ar
s.

 
 Th

e 
C

ou
nc

il 
ha

s 
w

or
ke

d 
th

ro
ug

h 
a 

co
m

pr
eh

en
si

ve
 

te
nd

er
in

g 
pr

oc
es

s 
re

du
ci

ng
 th

e 
in

iti
al

 in
te

re
st

 to
 a

 s
ho

rt
lis

t 
of

 th
re

e.
  T

he
 p

re
fe

rr
ed

 s
up

pl
ie

r i
s 

Si
em

en
s/

Fu
jit

su
.  

D
et

ai
ls

 
of

 th
e 

pr
op

os
ed

 n
et

w
or

ks
 in

cl
ud

in
g 

fu
ll 

bu
si

ne
ss

 c
as

e 
w

er
e 

pr
es

en
te

d 
to

 C
hi

ef
 E

xe
cu

tiv
e’

s 
M

an
ag

em
en

t T
ea

m
 o

n 
th

e 
fir

st
 M

ar
ch

 2
00

5 
an

d 
re

po
rt

 to
 th

e 
In

fo
rm

at
io

n 
Po

lic
y 

G
ro

up
 

on
 2

nd
 M

ar
ch

 2
00

5.
  T

he
 C

ab
in

et
 M

em
be

r (
H

um
an

 
R

es
ou

rc
es

 a
nd

 C
or

po
ra

te
 S

up
po

rt
 S

er
vi

ce
s)

 w
as

 b
rie

fe
d 

on
 

th
e 

pr
op

os
al

 o
n 

W
ed

ne
sd

ay
 2

nd
 M

ar
ch

 a
nd

 a
 L

ea
de

r’s
 

br
ie

fin
g 

to
ok

 p
la

ce
 o

n 
3r

d 
M

ar
ch

 2
00

5.
  F

ol
lo

w
in

g 
di

sc
us

si
on

s 
w

ith
 th

e 
C

ou
nt

y 
Tr

ea
su

re
r t

he
 p

ro
po

sa
ls

 w
er

e 
fu

rt
he

r c
on

si
de

re
d 

by
 th

e 
C

XM
T 

at
 it

s 
aw

ay
 d

ay
 o

n 
8t

h 
M

ar
ch

 a
nd

 w
ill

, f
ol

lo
w

in
g 

a 
br

ie
fin

g 
w

ith
 th

e 
C

ha
irm

an
 o

f 
St

ra
te

gi
c 

M
on

ito
rin

g 
C

om
m

itt
ee

 g
o 

fo
rw

ar
d 

fo
r a

pp
ro

va
l b

y 
C

ab
in

et
 a

t i
ts

 m
ee

tin
g 

on
 2

4t
h 

M
ar

ch
 2

00
5 

al
on

gs
id

e 
th

e 
bi

d 
fo

r f
ur

th
er

 in
ve

st
m

en
t. 

 If
 th

is
 p

ro
po

sa
l i

s 
ac

ce
pt

ed
 p

ha
se

 

4 
4 

H
ig

h 

17



 
on

e 
of

 th
e 

ne
w

 n
et

w
or

k 
w

ill
 b

e 
im

pl
em

en
te

d 
by

 th
e 

su
m

m
er

 
of

 2
00

5 
w

ith
 a

 fu
rt

he
r r

ol
e-

ou
t o

ve
r t

he
 e

ns
ui

ng
 1

2 
m

on
th

s.
  

B
ac

kg
ro

un
d 

do
cu

m
en

ta
tio

n 
to

 s
up

po
rt

 th
is

 a
re

 th
e 

bu
si

ne
ss

 
ca

se
 a

nd
 b

id
 fo

r f
ur

th
er

 fu
nd

in
g.

   
(C

XM
T 

pa
pe

rs
 –

 1
st

 
M

ar
ch

, 2
00

5)
.  

 
D

is
as

te
r R

ec
ov

er
y 

P&
C

 2
 

4 
4 

H
ig

h 
Th

e 
A

ut
ho

rit
y 

ha
s 

in
ad

eq
ua

te
 d

is
as

te
r r

ec
ov

er
y 

ar
ra

ng
em

en
ts

.  
In

cl
ud

ed
 in

 th
is

 is
 th

e 
ne

ed
 fo

r a
 b

ac
ku

p 
da

ta
 c

en
tr

e.
  T

he
re

 is
 a

ls
o 

an
 is

su
e 

ab
ou

t b
us

in
es

s 
co

nt
in

ui
ty

 a
cr

os
s 

th
e 

or
ga

ni
sa

tio
n.

  I
n 

te
rm

s 
of

 th
e 

te
ch

ni
ca

l 
pl

at
fo

rm
, t

he
 A

ut
ho

rit
y 

ha
s 

in
ve

st
ed

 c
ap

ita
l f

or
 2

00
4/

05
 

on
w

ar
ds

 a
nd

 th
e 

re
st

ru
ct

ur
e 

of
 IC

T 
Se

rv
ic

es
 a

llo
w

s 
fo

r t
hi

s 
to

 h
ap

pe
n.

  H
ow

ev
er

 th
e 

la
ck

 o
f a

 fi
na

l d
ec

is
io

n 
on

 
ac

co
m

m
od

at
io

n 
w

ill
 p

la
ce

 th
e 

A
ut

ho
rit

y 
in

 a
 p

os
iti

on
 to

 
ne

ed
 to

 m
ak

e 
so

m
e 

de
ci

si
on

s 
ab

ou
t w

he
re

 th
e 

se
co

nd
 d

at
a 

ce
nt

re
 is

 lo
ca

te
d 

no
 la

te
r t

ha
n 

m
id

 S
ep

te
m

be
r 2

00
4.

   
 W

e 
ha

ve
 re

cr
ui

te
d 

a 
D

is
as

te
r R

ec
ov

er
y 

ex
pe

rt
 th

ro
ug

h 
So

ci
tim

 w
ho

 h
as

 u
nd

er
ta

ke
n 

an
 a

na
ly

si
s 

of
 re

tu
rn

s 
fr

om
 th

e 
D

ire
ct

or
at

es
 a

lo
ng

si
de

 fu
rt

he
r i

nv
es

tig
at

io
n 

of
 th

e 
te

ch
ni

ca
l 

is
su

es
.  

Th
is

 w
as

 re
po

rt
ed

 in
 fu

ll 
to

 C
XM

T 
at

 it
s 

m
ee

tin
g 

on
 

15
th

 F
eb

ru
ar

y 
20

05
 a

nd
 th

e 
IP

G
 a

t i
ts

 J
an

ua
ry

 m
ee

tin
g 

of
 

20
05

.  
W

hi
ls

t t
hi

s 
in

fo
rm

at
io

n 
ha

s 
pr

ov
ed

 u
se

fu
l a

s 
a 

st
ar

tin
g 

po
in

t t
hi

s 
in

fo
rm

at
io

n 
w

ill
 n

ee
d 

to
 b

e 
re

va
lid

at
ed

 
an

d 
bu

ilt
 in

to
 th

e 
ris

k 
as

se
ss

m
en

t p
ro

ce
ss

es
 o

f S
er

vi
ce

s.
   

Th
e 

fin
al

 d
ec

is
io

n 
on

 a
 s

ec
on

d 
da

ta
 c

en
tr

e 
is

 re
la

te
d 

to
 th

e 
A

cc
om

m
od

at
io

n 
B

us
in

es
s 

C
as

e 
to

 g
o 

to
 C

ab
in

et
 in

 M
ar

ch
 

20
05

.  
D

ec
is

io
ns

 o
n 

al
te

rn
at

iv
es

 h
av

e 
be

en
 h

el
d 

ba
ck

 
pe

nd
in

g 
th

is
 fi

na
l d

ec
is

io
n.

  H
ow

ev
er

, t
hi

s 
no

w
 b

ec
om

es
 

cr
iti

ca
l p

ar
tic

ul
ar

ly
 in

 th
e 

lig
ht

 o
f t

he
 c

ap
ac

ity
 is

su
es

 a
t t

he
 

Th
or

n 
D

at
a 

C
en

te
r. 

  
 Th

er
e 

is
 a

ls
o 

a 
ne

ed
 fo

r a
n 

ov
er

al
l a

ut
ho

rit
y 

ap
pr

oa
ch

 in
 

re
la

tio
n 

to
 a

n 
em

er
ge

nc
y 

pl
an

 in
 th

e 
ev

en
t t

ha
t a

 m
aj

or
 

au
th

or
ity

 p
re

m
is

es
 b

e 
ta

ke
n 

ou
t o

f o
pe

ra
tio

n.
  T

ha
t 

pr
ov

is
io

n 
is

 s
ub

je
ct

 to
 a

 d
is

cu
ss

io
n 

w
ith

 th
e 

C
hi

ef
 E

xe
cu

tiv
e 

an
d 

H
ea

d 
of

 E
m

er
ge

nc
y 

Pl
an

ni
ng

 a
nd

 H
ea

d 
of

 P
er

fo
rm

an
ce

 
M

an
ag

em
en

t. 
 T

he
 n

ee
d 

fo
r b

us
in

es
s 

se
rv

ic
es

 to
 a

cc
ep

t t
he

 
bu

si
ne

ss
 c

on
se

qu
en

ce
s 

of
 fa

ilu
re

 w
er

e 
re

-e
m

ph
as

is
ed

 in
 

th
e 

C
XM

T 
se

ss
io

n 
of

 8
th

 M
ar

ch
 T

he
 A

ct
io

n 
Pl

an
 b

as
ed

 o
n 

th
e 

in
te

rn
al

 o
n 

D
is

as
te

r R
ec

ov
er

y 
pr

ov
id

es
 a

n 
ac

tio
n 

pl
an

 to
 

re
du

ce
 th

e 
le

ve
l o

f r
is

k.
 

 

4 
4 

H
ig

h                                      
Fa

ilu
re

 to
 m

ai
nt

ai
n 

C
PA

 
sc

or
e,

 p
ar

tic
ul

ar
ly

 in
 

re
la

tio
n 

to
 u

se
 o

f 
re

so
ur

ce
s 

C
T2

 
3 

4 
H

ig
h 

Pe
rf

or
m

an
ce

 m
an

ag
em

en
t a

rr
an

ge
m

en
ts

 in
 p

la
ce

 w
ith

 
es

ta
bl

is
he

d 
pe

rf
or

m
an

ce
 in

di
ca

to
rs

, o
ng

oi
ng

 m
on

ito
rin

g 
es

ta
bl

is
he

d 
th

ro
ug

h 
pe

rf
or

m
an

ce
 m

an
ag

em
en

t f
ra

m
ew

or
k 

in
cl

ud
in

g 
se

rv
ic

e 
pl

an
ni

ng
. 

 

3 
4 

H
ig

h 

18



 
B

al
an

ci
ng

 th
e 

bu
dg

et
 a

nd
 

ob
ta

in
in

g 
ca

pi
ta

l b
id

s 
SC

SH
6 

3 
4 

H
ig

h 
M

an
ag

em
en

t A
ct

io
n 

an
d 

R
ev

ie
w

 o
f I

nv
es

tm
en

t P
la

ns
 

3 
4 

H
ig

h 

R
ev

ie
w

 P
ro

cu
re

m
en

t 
St

ra
te

gy
 

C
SS

16
 

3 
4 

H
ig

h 
C

on
su

lta
nt

 e
ng

ag
ed

 to
 u

nd
er

ta
ke

 re
vi

ew
 o

n 
pr

oc
ur

em
en

t 
st

ra
te

gy
. 

 

3 
2 

M
ed

iu
m

 

H
al

o 
P&

C
 7

 
4 

4 
H

ig
h 

Th
e 

B
oa

rd
 h

as
 c

om
m

is
si

on
ed

 in
te

rn
al

 w
or

k 
in

to
 fi

na
nc

ia
l 

op
er

at
io

n.
  C

ou
nc

il 
an

d 
H

A
LO

 o
ffi

ce
rs

 a
re

 w
or

ki
ng

 to
ge

th
er

 
to

 p
ro

du
ce

 a
 M

ed
iu

m
-te

rm
 fi

na
nc

ia
l p

la
n 

du
e 

to
 re

po
rt

 b
ac

k 
in

 S
ep

te
m

be
r. 

  
 

3 
3 

M
ed

iu
m

 

C
om

m
un

ic
at

io
n 

P&
C

 1
2 

3 
4 

H
ig

h 
Fa

ilu
re

 to
 ra

is
e 

pu
bl

ic
 p

er
ce

pt
io

n 
of

 th
e 

A
ut

ho
rit

y.
  

M
iti

ga
tio

n 
th

ro
ug

h 
th

e 
re

in
tr

od
uc

tio
n 

of
 H

er
ef

or
ds

hi
re

 
M

at
te

rs
, r

ed
es

ig
n 

of
 w

eb
 c

ap
ab

ili
ty

, r
ea

pp
oi

nt
m

en
t o

f 
C

om
m

un
ity

 In
vo

lv
em

en
t C

o-
co

or
di

na
to

r. 
 C

om
m

un
ic

at
io

ns
 

au
di

t i
s 

pl
an

ne
d.

  
 H

er
ef

or
ds

hi
re

 M
at

te
rs

 h
as

 b
ee

n 
re

-in
tr

od
uc

ed
 a

nd
 

es
ta

bl
is

he
d 

on
 a

 q
ua

rt
er

ly
 b

as
is

.  
Th

e 
w

eb
 h

as
 b

ee
n 

re
-

de
si

gn
ed

.  
Th

e 
C

om
m

un
ity

 In
vo

lv
em

en
t C

oo
rd

in
at

or
 w

as
 

ap
po

in
te

d 
an

d 
pr

es
en

te
d 

an
 a

ct
io

n 
pl

an
 to

 u
nd

er
w

rit
e 

th
e 

C
om

m
un

ity
 In

vo
lv

em
en

t S
tr

at
eg

y 
in

 J
an

ua
ry

 2
00

5.
  T

hi
s 

w
as

 
ap

pr
ov

ed
 in

cl
ud

in
g 

th
e 

de
ci

si
on

 to
 lo

g 
al

l c
on

su
lta

tio
n 

an
d 

in
vo

lv
em

en
t a

ct
iv

ity
 w

ith
 th

e 
C

om
m

un
ity

 In
vo

lv
em

en
t 

co
or

di
na

to
r/P

rin
ci

pa
l r

es
ea

rc
h 

of
fic

er
.  

Th
e 

C
om

m
un

ic
at

io
ns

 A
ud

it 
w

as
 u

nd
er

ta
ke

n 
ho

w
ev

er
 fu

rt
he

r 
w

or
k 

is
 n

ec
es

sa
ry

 in
 o

rd
er

 to
 b

ot
to

m
 o

ut
 th

e 
pr

ec
is

e 
le

ve
l o

f 
re

so
ur

ce
s 

be
in

g 
ap

pl
ie

d 
in

 D
ire

ct
or

at
es

.  
Fu

rt
he

r w
or

k 
w

as
 

un
de

rt
ak

en
 in

 J
an

ua
ry

 2
00

5 
on

 th
e 

Po
lic

y 
an

d 
C

om
m

un
ity

 
D

ire
ct

or
at

e 
in

 o
rd

er
 to

 v
al

id
at

e 
so

m
e 

of
 th

e 
re

sp
on

se
s.

   
 Th

e 
A

LI
 in

sp
ec

tio
n 

ha
s 

dr
op

pe
d 

ou
t o

f t
he

se
 ta

rg
et

s 
be

ca
us

e 
of

 th
e 

su
cc

es
sf

ul
 re

-in
sp

ec
tio

n.
  I

nc
lu

de
d 

ho
w

ev
er

 
w

ill
 b

e 
Yo

ut
h 

Se
rv

ic
e 

an
d 

Li
br

ar
ie

s 
St

an
da

rd
s 

an
d 

re
la

te
d 

to
 

sp
ec

ifi
c 

ac
tio

n 
pl

an
s.

  W
or

k 
is

 a
lre

ad
y 

ag
re

ed
 fo

r t
he

 Y
ou

th
 

Se
rv

ic
e 

in
 re

la
tio

n 
to

 th
e 

C
PA

 In
sp

ec
tio

n 
in

 A
ut

um
n 

20
05

.  
N

.b
 –

 C
om

m
un

ic
at

io
ns

 is
 a

 k
ey

 e
le

m
en

t i
n 

C
PA

 P
iD

.  
 

3 
3 

M
ed

iu
m

 
                            

Li
m

ita
tio

ns
 p

la
ce

d 
on

 
fu

nd
in

g 
lim

iti
ng

 a
bi

lit
y 

to
 

re
so

ur
ce

 k
ey

 p
rio

rit
ie

s 
in

 
fu

tu
re

 y
ea

rs
 

C
T1

 
4 

3 
H

ig
h 

B
ud

ge
t p

ro
ce

du
re

s,
 fo

rw
ar

d 
pr

oj
ec

tio
ns

 in
 p

la
ce

 to
 e

va
lu

at
e 

po
te

nt
ia

l i
m

pa
ct

.  
A

ss
es

sm
en

t o
f i

m
pa

ct
 o

n 
M

ed
iu

m
 T

er
m

 
Fi

na
nc

ia
l P

la
n.

  P
ub

lic
 c

on
su

lta
tio

n 
on

 b
ud

ge
t p

ro
po

sa
ls

.  
R

ob
us

t b
ud

ge
ta

ry
 c

on
tr

ol
 p

ro
ce

du
re

s 
in

 p
la

ce
. L

ar
ge

 s
ca

le
 

ef
fic

ie
nc

y 
sa

vi
ng

s 
ha

ve
 b

ee
n 

id
en

tif
ie

d 
bu

t n
ee

d 
to

 b
e 

de
liv

er
ed

 w
ith

 m
in

im
al

 s
er

vi
ce

 im
pa

ct
 

3 
2 

M
ed

iu
m

 
       

19



 
Fa

ilu
re

 to
 h

it 
sc

or
e 

of
 2

 in
 

C
PA

 a
ss

es
sm

en
t b

y 
• 

Fa
ilu

re
 to

 p
ro

vi
de

 
se

rv
ic

e 
ex

pe
ct

ed
 b

y 
st

ak
eh

ol
de

rs
/ 

cu
st

om
er

s.
 

• 
W

as
te

 
• 

C
on

ge
st

io
n 

• 
St

re
et

 c
le

an
in

g 
 

En
v 

6 
4 

3 
H

ig
h 

R
ai

se
 a

w
ar

en
es

s 
th

ro
ug

h 
H

er
ef

or
ds

hi
re

 M
at

te
rs

 

M
ai

nt
ai

n 
in

ve
st

m
en

t i
n 

se
rv

ic
es

. 

U
se

 E
nv

iro
nm

en
t S

up
po

rt
 U

ni
t t

o 
de

ve
lo

p 
un

de
rs

ta
nd

in
g 

of
 

C
PA

 c
rit

er
ia

. 

4 
2 

M
ed

iu
m

 

Th
e 

fa
ilu

re
 o

f t
he

 
H

er
ef

or
ds

hi
re

 J
ar

vi
s 

Se
rv

ic
es

 a
rr

an
ge

m
en

ts
 

En
v 

4 
 

4 
3 

H
ig

h 
En

su
re

 C
ou

nc
il’

s 
fin

an
ci

al
 li

ab
ili

tie
s 

ar
e 

co
ve

re
d.

 

R
ai

se
 a

w
ar

en
es

s 
of

 c
on

tin
ge

nc
y 

ar
ra

ng
em

en
ts

 fo
llo

w
in

g 
cr

ea
tio

n 
of

 c
on

tin
ge

nc
y 

pl
an

. 

2 
3 

M
ed

iu
m

 

Jo
in

t A
re

a 
R

ev
ie

w
 –

 
Yo

ut
h 

Se
rv

ic
e 

P&
C

 1
0 

3 
3 

H
ig

h 
P&

C
 h

as
 in

st
ig

at
ed

 th
e 

Sy
nc

hr
on

is
at

io
n 

G
ro

up
 to

 m
ap

 o
ut

 
ac

tiv
ity

 to
 m

ee
t r

eq
ui

re
m

en
t o

f t
he

 n
ew

 J
oi

nt
 A

re
a 

In
sp

ec
tio

n.
  T

he
 A

ut
ho

rit
y 

ha
s 

w
or

ki
ng

 g
ro

up
s 

in
 p

la
ce

 to
 

pr
og

re
ss

 re
sp

on
se

 to
 th

e 
C

hi
ld

re
n’

s 
B

ill
. 

 

3 
2 

M
ed

iu
m

 

SI
P 

P&
C

 1
4 

4 
3 

 H
ig

h 
(in

fo
 to

 fo
cu

s 
on

 li
br

ar
ie

s)
  

Te
ch

no
lo

gy
 u

se
d 

as
 a

n 
en

ab
le

r t
o 

su
pp

or
t t

he
 c

ha
ng

e.
  

M
aj

or
 c

ha
lle

ng
es

 in
 c

ul
tu

ra
l. 

 R
is

ks
 a

ss
oc

ia
te

d 
w

ith
  

• 
La

ck
 o

f s
up

po
rt

 to
 d

riv
e 

ch
an

ge
 th

ro
ug

h.
 

• 
La

ck
 o

f r
es

ou
rc

e 
to

 im
pl

em
en

t n
ec

es
sa

ry
 te

ch
ni

ca
l 

pl
at

fo
rm

s 
e.

g.
 G

IS
, D

M
S 

• 
La

ck
 o

f d
ec

is
io

n 
ab

ou
t P

lo
ug

h 
La

ne
: l

oc
at

io
n 

of
 c

on
ta

ct
 

ce
nt

er
s 

• 
R

ep
or

ts
 c

on
si

de
re

d 
by

 C
XM

T/
C

ab
in

et
 b

rie
fin

g 
an

d 
C

ab
in

et
 M

em
be

r d
ec

is
io

n 
in

 F
eb

ru
ar

y,
 T

hi
s 

fo
llo

w
ed

 
C

ab
in

et
 c

on
fo

rm
at

io
n 

of
 le

ad
 ro

le
s 

of
 C

ab
in

et
 M

em
be

r f
or

 
H

um
an

 R
es

ou
rc

es
 a

nd
 C

or
po

ra
te

 S
up

po
rt

 S
er

vi
ce

s 
an

d 
th

e 
D

ire
ct

or
 o

f P
ol

ic
y 

an
d 

C
om

m
un

ity
. 

• 
Pr

og
ra

m
m

e 
M

an
ag

er
 b

ei
ng

 re
cr

ui
te

d.
 

 

3 
2 

M
ed

iu
m

 

Fa
ili

ng
 to

 m
ee

t t
he

 n
ee

ds
 

of
 s

ch
oo

ls
 

E5
 

4 
3 

H
ig

h 
Se

rv
ic

e 
Pl

an
ni

ng
, B

es
t V

al
ue

 R
ev

ie
w

s,
 P

er
fo

rm
an

ce
 

M
an

ag
em

en
t, 

C
ab

in
et

 R
ep

or
ts

, E
xt

er
na

l I
ns

pe
ct

io
ns

, 
Im

pr
ov

em
en

t P
la

nn
in

g,
 F

un
di

ng
 B

id
s 

4 
1 

Lo
w

 
 

Ex
te

ns
io

n 
to

 H
er

ef
or

d 
C

em
et

er
y 

En
v 

9 
4 

4 
H

ig
h 

Fi
na

nc
ia

l B
id

 in
 fo

r f
un

ds
 to

 e
xt

en
d 

1 
1 

Lo
w

 

 
Ex

te
rn

al
 F

un
di

ng
 –

 F
al

l 
ou

t o
f k

ey
 P

ro
gr

am
m

es
, 

pa
rt

ic
ul

ar
ly

 in
 S

oc
ia

l &
 

Ec
on

om
ic

 D
ev

el
op

m
en

t, 
SR

B
, M

ar
ke

t T
ow

ns
 (a

ll 
5)

 
In

iti
at

iv
e,

 C
re

at
iv

e 
In

du
st

rie
s,

 L
EA

D
ER

+ 

P&
C

 6
 

3 
3 

M
ed

iu
m

 
Th

e 
C

ou
nc

il 
is

 c
ur

re
nt

ly
 w

or
ki

ng
 o

n 
a 

ra
ng

e 
of

 s
tr

at
eg

ie
s 

to
 

en
su

re
 p

rio
rit

is
at

io
n 

of
 re

so
ur

ce
s.

  W
or

k 
on

go
in

g 
to

 
m

iti
ga

te
/m

an
ag

e 
ex

pe
ct

at
io

n.
  A

lte
rn

at
iv

e 
so

ur
ce

s 
of

 
fu

nd
in

g 
ar

e 
be

in
g 

so
ug

ht
.  

H
ow

ev
er

, t
he

 A
ut

ho
rit

y 
ha

s 
m

ad
e 

si
gn

ifi
ca

nt
 a

nd
 c

re
at

iv
e 

us
e 

of
 th

is
 fu

nd
in

g 
in

 o
rd

er
 to

 
ex

te
nd

 it
s 

ra
ng

e 
of

 s
er

vi
ce

s.
  T

he
 a

bi
lit

y 
to

 fi
nd

 a
lte

rn
at

iv
es

 
is

 li
m

ite
d.

 
 

3 
3 

M
ed

iu
m

 

20



 

A
pp

ro
ac

h 
to

 D
iv

er
si

ty
 

P&
C

 8
 

3 
3 

M
ed

iu
m

 
Th

e 
D

iv
er

si
ty

 G
ro

up
 e

st
ab

lis
he

d.
  P

ro
gr

es
s 

to
w

ar
ds

 le
ve

l 2
 

of
 th

e 
eq

ua
lit

y 
st

an
da

rd
 b

ei
ng

 m
ap

pe
d.

  I
m

pa
ct

 a
ss

es
sm

en
t 

tr
ai

ni
ng

 h
as

 b
ee

n 
pl

an
ne

d.
  Y

ea
r 1

 o
ffi

ce
rs

 h
av

e 
un

de
rt

ak
en

 
fa

m
ili

ar
is

at
io

n.
 T

he
re

 a
re

 p
ro

po
sa

ls
 to

 m
ap

 o
ut

 lo
ng

er
-te

rm
 

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t. 

 A
 s

ho
rt

-te
rm

 a
ct

io
n 

pl
an

 w
as

 im
pl

em
en

te
d 

in
 o

rd
er

 to
 

en
su

re
 L

ev
el

 1
 o

f t
he

 E
qu

al
ity

 S
ta

nd
ar

d 
is

 a
ss

ur
ed

.  
Th

is
 

w
as

 s
ub

je
ct

 to
 a

 re
po

rt
 a

nd
 a

ss
oc

ia
te

d 
ac

tio
ns

 to
 C

XM
T 

on
 

th
e 

1s
t M

ar
ch

.  
Th

is
 a

ls
o 

co
nt

ai
ne

d 
pr

op
os

al
s 

re
la

tin
g 

to
 

pr
og

re
ss

 to
w

ar
ds

 L
ev

el
 2

 in
cl

ud
in

g 
Ye

ar
 2

 Im
pa

ct
 

A
ss

es
sm

en
ts

, d
ev

el
op

m
en

t/t
ra

in
in

g 
pr

op
os

al
s 

an
d 

st
af

f 
re

so
ur

ci
ng

 re
qu

ire
m

en
ts

.  
Th

es
e 

w
er

e 
ag

re
ed

 a
nd

 P
&

C
 D

M
T 

ap
pr

ov
ed

 th
e 

re
so

ur
ci

ng
 p

ro
po

sa
ls

 o
n 

th
e 

1s
t M

ar
ch

.  
Th

es
e 

w
ill

 n
ow

 b
e 

bu
ilt

 in
to

 th
e 

lo
ng

er
-te

rm
 p

la
n 

in
cl

ud
ed

 a
s 

pa
rt

 
of

 th
e 

C
PA

 P
id

. 
  

3 
2 

M
ed

iu
m

 
                  

Li
br

ar
y 

St
an

da
rd

s,
 

(in
cl

ud
in

g 
an

y 
po

ss
ib

le
 

C
ul

tu
ra

l S
er

vi
ce

s 
In

sp
ec

tio
n)

. 

P&
C

 1
1 

3 
3 

M
ed

iu
m

 
Th

e 
pr

og
re

ss
 m

ad
e 

on
 th

e 
ne

w
 s

tr
at

eg
ic

 p
la

n 
fo

r L
ib

ra
rie

s.
  

Th
e 

ac
tio

n 
pl

an
 is

 c
on

tin
ui

ng
 to

 m
ee

t L
ib

ra
ry

 s
ta

nd
ar

ds
.  

Pr
op

os
al

s 
in

 p
la

ce
 fo

r I
N

FO
/L

ib
ra

rie
s 

in
 e

ac
h 

of
 th

e 
m

ar
ke

t 
to

w
ns

.  
So

m
e 

ca
pi

ta
l f

un
di

ng
 a

w
ar

de
d.

  I
nt

eg
ra

tio
n 

of
 IN

FO
 

an
d 

Li
br

ar
y 

st
af

f p
ro

gr
es

si
ng

. 
 

3 
3 

M
ed

iu
m

 

A
yl

es
to

ne
 P

ar
k 

P&
C

 1
3 

3 
3 

M
ed

iu
m

 
Fa

ilu
re

 to
 d

ea
l w

ith
 H

ig
h-

le
ve

l c
on

ta
m

in
at

io
n.

  D
is

cu
ss

io
ns

 
w

ith
 th

e 
En

vi
ro

nm
en

t A
ge

nc
y 

ab
ou

t m
ea

ns
 o

f d
is

po
sa

l o
f 

co
nt

am
in

at
ed

 m
at

er
ia

l. 
 S

ea
rc

h 
fo

r m
ea

ns
 o

f d
is

po
sa

l h
as

 
so

m
e 

fu
nd

s 
al

lo
ca

te
d 

to
 it

. 
 

3 
3 

M
ed

iu
m

 
      

D
ue

 to
 J

E 
an

d 
co

rp
or

at
e 

bu
dg

et
 s

av
in

gs
 k

ey
 

pe
rs

on
ne

l w
ill

 b
e 

lo
st

 to
 

th
e 

or
ga

ni
za

tio
n,

 
im

pa
ct

in
g 

on
 s

up
po

rt
 

pr
ov

id
ed

 to
 d

ire
ct

or
at

es
 

an
d 

co
rp

or
at

e 
go

ve
rn

an
ce

 

C
T3

 
2 

3 
M

ed
iu

m
 

A
da

pt
in

g 
st

ru
ct

ur
es

 to
 fi

t w
ith

 c
ha

ng
in

g 
ci

rc
um

st
an

ce
, 

pr
ov

id
in

g 
be

tte
r c

ov
er

ag
e 

fo
r k

ey
 a

re
as

 e
.g

. R
ev

en
ue

 a
nd

 
B

en
ef

its
 a

nd
 A

ud
it 

re
st

ru
ct

ur
in

g.
  L

im
ite

d 
ex

te
ns

io
n 

of
 jo

b 
ro

ta
tio

n 
en

su
rin

g 
le

ss
 s

pe
ci

al
is

m
.  

D
oc

um
en

ta
tio

n 
an

d 
on

go
in

g 
re

vi
ew

 o
f k

ey
 p

ol
ic

ie
s 

an
d 

pr
oc

ed
ur

es
. 

2 
3 

M
ed

iu
m

 
 

 

Fa
ili

ng
 to

 m
ee

t k
ey

 
pe

rfo
rm

an
ce

 ta
rg

et
s 

an
d 

in
di

ca
to

rs
 

E1
 

2 
4 

M
ed

iu
m

 
 

Se
rv

ic
e 

Pl
an

ni
ng

, B
es

t V
al

ue
 R

ev
ie

w
s,

 
Pe

rf
or

m
an

ce
 M

an
ag

em
en

t, 
C

ab
in

et
 R

ep
or

ts
, F

un
di

ng
 B

id
s 

2 
3 

M
ed

iu
m

 
 

Fa
ili

ng
 to

 re
cr

ui
t a

nd
 

re
ta

in
 s

ta
ff 

an
d 

m
ai

nt
ai

n 
H

ig
h 

m
or

al
e 

E2
 

2 
4 

M
ed

iu
m

 
 

Se
rv

ic
e 

Pl
an

ni
ng

, P
er

fo
rm

an
ce

 M
an

ag
em

en
t, 

Im
pr

ov
em

en
t 

Pl
an

ni
ng

, F
un

di
ng

 B
id

s 
2 

3 
M

ed
iu

m
 

    

21



 
Fa

ilu
re

 to
 d

el
iv

er
 th

e 
LP

SA
 ta

rg
et

s 
En

v 
2 

  

3 
3 

M
ed

iu
m

 
A

m
en

d 
JU

P 
ac

co
rd

in
gl

y 
an

d 
dr

iv
e 

ch
an

ge
 th

ro
ug

h 
th

e 
ne

w
 

m
an

ag
em

en
t t

ea
m

. 
4 

2 
M

ed
iu

m
 

     
R

ec
ru

itm
en

t a
nd

 
re

te
nt

io
n 

of
 s

ta
ff 

w
he

re
 

th
er

e 
ar

e 
na

tio
na

l s
ki

lls
 

sh
or

ta
ge

s 
e.

g.
 

O
cc

up
at

io
na

l H
ea

lth
 

A
dv

is
er

 
  

H
R

 1
 

3 
3 

M
ed

iu
m

 
Im

pl
em

en
t m

ar
ke

t f
or

ce
s 

/ s
up

pl
em

en
t. 

Su
cc

es
si

on
 

pl
an

ni
ng

 

U
til

is
e 

SR
D

s 
/ i

m
pl

em
en

t c
ar

ee
r d

ev
el

op
m

en
t p

os
ts

 a
nd

 
co

nc
lu

de
 jo

b 
ev

al
ua

tio
n.

 P
ro

m
ot

e 
pr

of
es

si
on

al
 d

ev
el

op
m

en
t 

su
pp

or
t t

hr
ou

gh
 tr

ai
ni

ng
 a

gr
ee

m
en

ts
 a

nd
 p

ay
m

en
t o

f 
pr

of
es

si
on

al
 fe

es
. D

ev
el

op
 s

ec
on

dm
en

t o
pp

or
tu

ni
tie

s 
in

te
rn

al
ly

 a
nd

 w
ith

 p
ar

tn
er

s.
   

 

2 
3 

M
ed

iu
m

 

R
et

en
tio

n 
of

 C
hi

ld
re

n'
s 

se
rv

ic
e 

so
ci

al
 w

or
ke

rs
 

 

SC
SH

1 
2 

3 
M

ed
iu

m
 

M
an

ag
em

en
t R

ec
ru

itm
en

t a
nd

 R
et

en
tio

n 
A

ct
io

n 
2 

3 
M

ed
iu

m
 

      
H

om
el

es
sn

es
s 

pe
rf

or
m

an
ce

 a
nd

 d
el

iv
er

y 
pa

rt
ic

ul
ar

ly
 fo

r c
hi

ld
re

n 
le

av
in

g 
ca

re
 

SC
SH

4 
2 

3 
M

ed
iu

m
 

D
ev

el
op

 S
tr

at
eg

y 
an

d 
Se

cu
re

 n
ew

 d
ev

el
op

m
en

ts
 

2 
3 

M
ed

iu
m

 

Su
pp

or
tin

g 
Pe

op
le

 G
ra

nt
 

SC
SH

5 
2 

3 
M

ed
iu

m
 

R
ev

ie
w

 R
es

ou
rc

es
/ P

rio
rit

ie
s 

an
d 

ta
ke

 A
ct

io
n 

2 
3 

M
ed

iu
m

 
 

M
ed

iu
m

 te
rm

 In
ve

st
m

en
t 

in
 O

ld
er

 P
eo

pl
e'

s 
Se

rv
ic

es
 

SC
SH

7 
3 

3 
M

ed
iu

m
 

C
on

tin
ue

 to
 a

llo
ca

te
 re

so
ur

ce
s 

to
 b

es
t e

ffe
ct

 a
nd

 c
on

tin
ue

 
to

 m
ak

e 
th

e 
ca

se
 fo

r t
he

 a
lre

ad
y 

ag
re

ed
 a

ct
io

n 
pl

an
 

3 
3 

M
ed

iu
m

 
  

C
ha

ng
in

g 
H

om
e 

C
ar

e 
an

d 
re

al
is

in
g 

th
e 

be
ne

fit
s 

SC
SH

8 
2 

3 
M

ed
iu

m
 

M
on

ito
r p

ro
gr

es
s 

ag
ai

ns
t t

he
 p

ro
je

ct
 p

la
n 

2 
3 

M
ed

iu
m

 

El
ec

tr
on

ic
 S

er
vi

ce
 

D
el

iv
er

y 
P&

C
 3

 
3 

3 
M

ed
iu

m
 

 
Fo

llo
w

in
g 

a 
m

aj
or

 re
vi

ew
 o

f t
he

 p
ro

po
se

d 
eG

at
ew

ay
 

pl
at

fo
rm

 a
nd

 c
on

si
de

ra
tio

n 
of

 th
e 

op
tio

ns
 b

y 
bo

th
 th

e 
Pa

rt
ne

rs
hi

p 
an

d 
th

e 
C

ou
nc

il,
 a

 d
ec

is
io

n 
ha

s 
be

en
 m

ad
e 

to
 

m
ov

e 
to

 a
 n

ew
 p

la
tfo

rm
.  

Th
e 

C
ou

nc
il 

ha
s 

ha
d 

to
 m

ak
e 

th
is

 
de

ci
si

on
 w

ith
ou

t c
om

m
itt

ed
 s

up
po

rt
 o

f A
W

M
 th

ro
ug

h 
th

e 
H

IT
 P

ro
gr

am
m

e,
 (d

is
cu

ss
io

ns
 a

re
 c

on
tin

ui
ng

), 
an

d 
en

do
rs

em
en

t f
ro

m
 a

ll 
pa

rt
ne

rs
.  

If 
th

e 
A

ut
ho

rit
y 

do
es

 n
ot

 d
o 

th
is

, i
t w

ill
 n

ot
 m

ee
t i

ts
 o

bl
ig

at
io

ns
 in

 te
rm

s 
of

 re
qu

ire
m

en
ts

 

2 
1 

Lo
w

 
 

22



 
of

 n
ew

 le
gi

sl
at

io
n 

pa
rt

ic
ul

ar
ly

 th
e 

D
is

ab
ili

ty
 D

is
cr

im
in

at
io

n 
A

ct
 a

nd
 th

e 
Fr

ee
do

m
 o

f I
nf

or
m

at
io

n 
A

ct
.  

A
ls

o,
 th

e 
C

ou
nc

il’
s 

pr
og

re
ss

 to
w

ar
ds

 a
ch

ie
ve

m
en

t o
f B

VP
I 1

57
 re

st
s 

on
 a

n 
ap

pr
op

ria
te

 w
eb

-e
nv

iro
nm

en
t. 

 A
 p

ro
je

ct
 p

la
n 

ha
s 

be
en

 
ap

pr
ov

ed
 b

ut
 w

ill
 b

e 
op

er
at

in
g 

on
 a

 v
er

y 
tig

ht
 ti

m
ef

ra
m

e.
 

 Th
e 

e-
ga

te
w

ay
 p

la
tfo

rm
 w

as
 im

pl
em

en
te

d 
on

 4
th

 J
an

ua
ry

 
an

d 
th

e 
C

ou
nc

il’
s 

in
te

rn
et

 a
nd

 P
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

 s
ite

 w
er

e 
m

ig
ra

te
d 

in
 th

at
 ti

m
ef

ra
m

e.
  T

he
 C

ou
nc

il’
s 

in
tr

an
et

 m
ov

ed
 

ov
er

 th
e 

co
ur

se
 o

f t
he

 n
ex

t t
en

 d
ay

s.
  T

he
 W

eb
si

te
 m

ov
ed

 
fr

om
 a

 p
os

iti
on

 n
ea

r t
he

 b
ot

to
m

 o
f t

he
 le

ag
ue

 (n
ea

r 2
51

st
) 

an
d 

is
 li

ke
ly

 to
 b

e 
en

do
rs

ed
.  

It 
ha

s 
m

ov
ed

 to
 p

os
iti

on
 2

4 
in

 
th

e 
le

ag
ue

 ta
bl

e.
  I

t i
s 

an
tic

ip
at

ed
 th

at
 it

 w
ill

 m
ov

e 
in

to
 th

e 
to

p 
10

 w
he

n 
th

e 
lis

t i
s 

ne
xt

 p
ub

lis
he

d.
  S

up
po

rt
 w

as
 

ac
hi

ev
ed

 fr
om

 p
ar

tn
er

s 
in

 th
e 

H
er

ef
or

ds
hi

re
 P

ar
tn

er
sh

ip
 a

nd
 

fu
nd

in
g 

fr
om

 A
W

M
.  

R
eg

ul
ar

 re
po

rt
s 

w
ill

 b
e 

re
ce

iv
ed

 b
y 

th
e 

H
IT

 B
oa

rd
 in

 te
rm

s 
of

 P
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

 s
up

po
rt

.  
H

ow
ev

er
, i

n 
te

rm
s 

of
 th

e 
C

ou
nc

il’
s 

ac
tiv

ity
 th

er
e 

w
ill

 b
e 

a 
pl

an
ne

d 
pr

og
ra

m
m

e 
of

 m
ig

ra
tio

n 
of

 in
di

vi
du

al
 w

eb
si

te
s 

ov
er

 th
e 

ne
xt

 
ye

ar
.  

Th
e 

C
ou

nc
il’

s 
IE

G
 4

 s
ta

te
m

en
t w

as
 p

re
se

nt
ed

 o
n 

tim
e 

an
d 

ac
tiv

ity
 is

 c
on

tin
ui

ng
 to

 e
ns

ur
e 

th
at

 th
e 

pr
io

rit
y 

st
at

em
en

ts
 a

re
 a

ch
ie

ve
d 

an
d 

th
at

 th
e 

co
lle

ct
io

n 
of

 d
at

a 
in

 
re

la
tio

n 
to

 B
VP

I1
57

 is
 s

ec
ur

e.
  S

ta
ff 

ar
e 

be
in

g 
tr

ai
ne

d 
w

ith
in

 
D

ire
ct

or
at

es
 in

 o
rd

er
 th

at
 p

ro
gr

es
s 

ca
n 

be
 m

ai
nt

ai
ne

d.
   

 
Fr

ee
do

m
 o

f I
nf

or
m

at
io

n 
A

ct
 c

om
pl

ia
nc

e 
C

SS
17

 
3 

2 
M

ed
iu

m
 

R
es

ou
rc

es
 c

om
m

itt
ed

 to
 p

ro
m

ot
e/

en
su

re
 c

om
pl

ia
nc

e 
2 

2 
Lo

w
 

D
at

a 
Pr

ot
ec

tio
n 

co
m

pl
ia

nc
e 

C
SS

18
 

3 
2 

M
ed

iu
m

 
R

es
ou

rc
es

 c
om

m
itt

ed
 to

 p
ro

m
ot

e/
en

su
re

 c
om

pl
ia

nc
e 

2  
2 

Lo
w

 

To
ta

l l
os

s 
of

 IT
 fa

ci
lit

ie
s 

C
SS

22
 

3 
2 

M
ed

iu
m

 
D

is
as

te
r R

ec
ov

er
y 

Pl
an

 (I
T)

 
2 

2 
Lo

w
 

Su
cc

es
sf

ul
 re

st
ru

ct
ur

e 
fo

r 
C

hi
ld

re
n’

s 
Ag

en
da

 
E1

1 
4 

2 
M

ed
iu

m
 

Pr
oj

ec
t t

ea
m

 c
re

at
ed

 to
 m

an
ag

e 
ch

an
ge

 
4 

1 
Lo

w
 

C
om

pl
et

io
n 

w
ith

in
 

tim
es

ca
le

s 
of

 W
hi

te
cr

os
s 

PF
I H

ig
h 

Sc
ho

ol
 

E1
2 

4 
2 

M
ed

iu
m

 
Se

co
nd

m
en

t o
f s

en
io

r b
ui

ld
in

g 
su

rv
ey

or
 to

 m
an

ag
e 

pr
oj

ec
t 

fr
om

 c
lie

nt
’s

 s
id

e 
4 

1 
Lo

w
 

Im
pl

em
en

ta
tio

n 
of

 H
R

 
im

pr
ov

em
en

t P
la

n 
H

R
 2

 
2 

4 
 

M
ed

iu
m

 
Se

t u
p 

pr
oj

ec
t t

ea
m

s 
to

 s
ha

pe
 th

e 
fu

tu
re

 o
f H

R
. 

In
cl

ud
e 

ar
ea

s 
no

t c
om

pl
et

ed
 b

y 
th

e 
en

d 
of

 M
ar

ch
 in

 th
e 

Pa
y 

an
d 

W
or

kf
or

ce
 D

ev
el

op
m

en
t S

tr
at

eg
y.

 
 

1 
3 

Lo
w

 
       

Im
pl

em
en

ta
tio

n 
of

 
em

pl
oy

m
en

t, 
he

al
th

 a
nd

 
sa

fe
ty

 le
gi

sl
at

io
n 

H
R

 3
 

3 
2 

M
ed

iu
m

 
Su

bs
cr

ib
e 

to
 a

pp
ro

pr
ia

te
 p

ro
vi

de
rs

 o
f i

nf
or

m
at

io
n.

 
En

su
re

 P
er

so
nn

el
 O

ffi
ce

rs
 a

re
 u

pd
at

ed
 w

ith
 re

le
va

nt
 

in
fo

rm
at

io
n.

 

1 
3 

Lo
w

 

23



 
R

ev
ie

w
 p

ol
ic

ie
s 

an
d 

pr
oc

ed
ur

es
 in

 li
ne

 w
ith

 n
ew

 le
gi

sl
at

io
n.

 
D

is
se

m
in

at
e 

po
lic

ie
s 

an
d 

pr
oc

ed
ur

es
 to

 M
an

ag
er

s 
M

ak
e 

in
fo

rm
at

io
n 

av
ai

la
bl

e 
on

 In
fo

 L
ib

ra
ry

 in
 a

 ti
m

el
y 

m
an

ne
r. 

I.T
. f

ai
lu

re
 

 
H

R
4 

3 
3 

M
ed

iu
m

 
En

su
re

 p
eo

pl
e 

us
e 

th
e 

se
rv

er
 fo

r f
ile

 s
to

ra
ge

 
En

su
re

 p
as

sw
or

ds
 a

re
 c

ha
ng

ed
 a

t t
he

 p
re

sc
rib

ed
 in

te
rv

al
s 

En
su

re
 a

cc
es

s 
to

 s
ys

te
m

s 
ar

e 
co

nt
ro

lle
d 

by
 s

ys
te

m
s 

m
an

ag
er

. 
 

1 
1 

Lo
w

 

   
R

ec
ru

itm
en

t a
nd

 
re

te
nt

io
n 

of
 s

ta
ff 

in
 s

ki
ll 

sh
or

ta
ge

 a
re

as
 in

cl
ud

in
g 

th
e 

im
pa

ct
 o

f J
ob

 
Ev

al
ua

tio
n 

P&
C

 4
 

3 
3 

M
ed

iu
m

 
Im

pl
em

en
t a

 p
ac

ka
ge

 o
f m

ea
su

re
s 

ar
is

in
g 

fr
om

 th
e 

A
w

ar
d 

St
ra

te
gy

 G
ro

up
 to

 in
cl

ud
e 

m
ar

ke
t f

or
ce

s 
su

pp
le

m
en

t. 
 

C
on

cl
ud

e 
Jo

b 
Ev

al
ua

tio
n 

an
d 

pr
ov

id
e 

ap
pr

op
ria

te
 s

up
po

rt
 

an
d 

im
pl

em
en

t P
ol

ic
y 

&
 C

om
m

un
ity

 R
ec

og
ni

tio
n 

Sc
he

m
e.

 
Pr

ov
id

e 
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t o
pp

or
tu

ni
tie

s 
w

ith
in

 a
nd

 o
ut

si
de

 o
f 

th
e 

D
ire

ct
or

at
e.

   

2 
2 

Lo
w

 

Pa
rk

s 
&

 C
ou

nt
ry

si
de

 
P&

C
 5

 
3 

3 
M

ed
iu

m
 

A
dd

iti
on

al
 fu

nd
in

g 
ap

pl
ie

d 
to

 th
e 

Pa
rk

s 
an

d 
C

ou
nt

ry
si

de
 

bu
dg

et
 s

et
 to

 re
co

ve
r b

as
e-

po
si

tio
n 

ov
er

 2
 y

ea
rs

.  
U

nd
er

ta
ke

 
an

d 
im

pl
em

en
t p

ol
ic

y 
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t o
f t

he
 S

ec
tio

n 
10

6 
A

gr
ee

m
en

t. 
 D

ev
el

op
 a

lte
rn

at
iv

e 
m

an
ag

em
en

t a
rr

an
ge

m
en

ts
 

fo
r o

pe
n 

sp
ac

e.
   

Fl
ag

 u
p 

ea
rly

 w
ar

ni
ng

 w
ith

 H
er

ef
or

ds
hi

re
 

Ja
rv

is
 C

on
tr

ac
to

rs
.  

 
 

2 
2 

Lo
w

 

In
sp

ec
tio

ns
- 

A
LI

 
P&

C
 9

 
3 

2 
M

ed
iu

m
 

O
ffi

ce
rs

 w
or

ki
ng

 w
ith

 L
SC

 a
nd

 u
nd

er
ta

ki
ng

 p
ro

gr
am

m
ed

 
w

or
k 

to
 m

ee
t t

he
 re

-in
sp

ec
tio

n 
vi

si
t t

ar
ge

ts
.  

R
es

tr
uc

tu
re

 o
f 

se
rv

ic
e 

to
 m

ee
t r

eq
ui

re
m

en
ts

 im
pl

em
en

te
d.

   
 

3 
1 

Lo
w

 
    

B
us

in
es

s 
C

rit
ic

al
 S

ys
te

m
 

fa
ilu

re
 

C
T7

 
3 

2 
M

ed
iu

m
 

En
su

re
 d

at
ab

as
e 

sa
ve

d 
da

ily
 a

nd
 b

ac
k-

up
 s

to
re

d 
of

f s
ite

 
2 

2 
Lo

w
 

  

Fa
ili

ng
 to

 s
ec

ur
e 

ph
ys

ic
al

 
sa

fe
ty

 &
 w

el
fa

re
 o

f u
se

rs
, 

st
af

f &
 th

e 
pu

bl
ic

 

E3
 

2 
3 

M
ed

iu
m

 
 

Se
rv

ic
e 

Pl
an

ni
ng

, E
xt

er
na

l I
ns

pe
ct

io
ns

, I
m

pr
ov

em
en

t 
Pl

an
ni

ng
, F

un
di

ng
 B

id
s 

2 
2 

Lo
w

 
   

Fa
ili

ng
 to

 m
ee

t t
he

 n
ee

ds
 

of
 in

di
vi

du
al

 
ch

ild
re

n/
yo

un
g 

pe
op

le
 

E4
 

4 
2 

M
ed

iu
m

 
 

Se
rv

ic
e 

Pl
an

ni
ng

, B
es

t V
al

ue
 R

ev
ie

w
s,

 
Pe

rf
or

m
an

ce
 M

an
ag

em
en

t, 
C

ab
in

et
 R

ep
or

ts
, E

xt
er

na
l 

In
sp

ec
tio

ns
 

 

4 
1 

Lo
w

 
 

Fa
ili

ng
 to

 p
ro

vi
de

 u
se

rs
 

w
ith

 g
oo

d 
ac

ce
ss

 to
 

se
rv

ic
es

 o
f a

pp
ro

pr
ia

te
 

qu
al

ity
 a

t a
 re

as
on

ab
le

 
sp

ee
d 

 

E6
 

2 
3 

M
ed

iu
m

 
 

Se
rv

ic
e 

Pl
an

ni
ng

, B
es

t V
al

ue
 R

ev
ie

w
s,

 
Pe

rf
or

m
an

ce
 M

an
ag

em
en

t, 
Ex

te
rn

al
 In

sp
ec

tio
ns

 
2 

2 
Lo

w
 

 

Fa
ili

ng
 to

 s
ec

ur
e 

an
 

ad
e q

ua
te

 le
ve

l o
f 

E7
 

2 
3 

M
ed

iu
m

 
 

Se
rv

ic
e 

Pl
an

ni
ng

, P
er

fo
rm

an
ce

 M
an

ag
em

en
t, 

In
te

rn
al

 A
ud

it 
re

po
rt

s,
 F

un
di

ng
 B

id
s 

2 
2 

Lo
w

 
 

24



 

re
so

ur
ce

s 
Fa

ili
ng

 to
 d

em
on

st
ra

te
 

ca
pa

ci
ty

 to
 im

pr
ov

e 
 

E8
 

2 
4 

M
ed

iu
m

 
 

Se
rv

ic
e 

Pl
an

ni
ng

, P
R

IN
C

E2
, B

es
t V

al
ue

 R
ev

ie
w

s,
 

Pe
rf

or
m

an
ce

 M
an

ag
em

en
t, 

C
ab

in
et

 R
ep

or
ts

, E
xt

er
na

l 
In

sp
ec

tio
ns

, I
m

pr
ov

em
en

t P
la

nn
in

g 

2 
2 

Lo
w

 
 

Fa
ili

ng
 to

 e
ffe

ct
iv

el
y 

re
sp

on
d 

to
 in

iti
at

iv
es

 
re

qu
iri

ng
 c

ha
ng

e 

E9
 

2  
3 

M
ed

iu
m

 
 

Se
rv

ic
e 

Pl
an

ni
ng

, P
R

IN
C

E2
 P

ro
je

ct
 M

an
ag

em
en

t, 
B

es
t V

al
ue

 
R

ev
ie

w
s,

 P
er

fo
rm

an
ce

 M
an

ag
em

en
t, 

C
ab

in
et

 R
ep

or
ts

, 
Ex

te
rn

al
 In

sp
ec

tio
ns

, I
m

pr
ov

em
en

t P
la

nn
in

g,
 F

un
di

ng
 B

id
s,

 
C

ha
ng

e 
Te

am
 

 

2 
2 

Lo
w

 
     

Fa
ilu

re
 o

f t
he

 C
on

tr
ac

t 
Se

rv
ic

es
 a

nd
 T

ec
hn

ic
al

 
C

on
su

lta
nc

y 
Se

rv
ic

es
 

co
nt

ra
ct

s 
ov

er
al

l o
r o

f a
n 

el
em

en
t o

f i
t 

En
v 

3 
4 

2 
M

ed
iu

m
 

D
ev

el
op

 u
nd

er
st

an
di

ng
, c

om
m

itm
en

t a
nd

 th
en

 a
pp

ro
pr

ia
te

 
em

po
w

er
m

en
t i

n 
th

e 
se

rv
ic

e 
 (t

o 
pa

rt
ne

rs
hi

p 
w

or
ki

ng
) 

th
ro

ug
h 

th
e 

ne
w

 m
an

ag
em

en
t t

ea
m

, i
n 

or
de

r t
o 

ad
dr

es
s 

th
e 

cr
iti

ca
l s

uc
ce

ss
 fa

ct
or

s 
fo

r t
he

 P
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

. 

4 
1 

Lo
w

 

I.T
. f

ai
lu

re
 

 
En

v 
7 

3 
3 

M
ed

iu
m

 
En

su
re

 re
gu

la
r b

ac
k 

up
 b

y 
it 

se
ct

io
n.

 

W
rit

e 
D

ire
ct

or
at

e 
bu

si
ne

ss
 c

on
tin

ui
ty

 p
la

n 

1 
1 

Lo
w

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

Fl
oo

di
ng

 in
 R

os
s 

on
 W

ye
 

En
v 

10
 

2 
3 

M
ed

iu
m

 
A

ch
ie

ve
 fl

oo
d 

al
le

vi
at

io
n 

sc
he

m
e 

in
 p

la
ce

 in
 2

00
6 

1  
1 

Lo
w

 

 

Fa
ilu

re
 o

f I
nt

eg
ra

te
d 

W
as

te
 M

an
ag

em
en

t 
C

on
tr

ac
t i

n 
th

at
 re

cy
cl

in
g 

an
d 

re
di

ve
rs

io
n 

ta
rg

et
s 

ar
e 

no
t m

et
. 

En
v 

11
 

4 
2  

M
ed

iu
m

 
C

om
m

itm
en

t f
ro

m
 a

ll 
st

ak
eh

ol
de

rs
 to

 e
ns

ur
e 

co
nt

ra
ct

 d
oe

s 
no

t f
ai

l b
y 

re
ne

go
tia

tin
g 

a 
w

ay
 fo

rw
ar

ds
 fr

om
 th

e 
cu

rr
en

t 
st

al
em

at
e.

 N
ee

d 
to

 id
en

tif
y 

al
te

rn
at

iv
e 

m
et

ho
ds

 o
f W

as
te

 
D

iv
er

si
on

 a
nd

 re
cy

cl
in

g 
an

d 
to

 fi
na

nc
ia

lly
 p

la
n 

fo
r h

av
in

g 
to

 
us

e 
th

e 
La

nd
fil

l A
llo

w
an

ce
 T

ra
di

ng
 S

ch
em

e 
 

4 
1 

Lo
w

 

  

Fa
ilu

re
 to

 c
om

pl
y 

w
ith

 
C

ou
nc

il 
en

vi
ro

nm
en

ta
l 

pr
oc

ed
ur

es
 

En
v 

5 
2 

4 
M

ed
iu

m
 

Tr
ai

ni
ng

 a
nd

 a
w

ar
en

es
s 

2 
2 

Lo
w

 

25



 
B

V5
A

 T
he

 n
um

be
r o

f 
co

m
pl

ai
nt

s 
to

 
O

m
bu

ds
m

an
 c

la
ss

ifi
ed

 
as

 m
al

ad
m

in
is

tr
at

io
n 

 

C
SS

11
 

3 
1 

Lo
w

 
Pr

oc
ed

ur
es

 in
 p

la
ce

 
2 

1 
Lo

w
 

 

La
ck

 o
f f

ac
ili

tie
s 

at
 

C
re

m
at

or
iu

m
 b

re
ak

do
w

n 
/ b

re
ac

hi
ng

 o
f e

m
is

si
on

 
lim

its
 

En
v 

8 
4 

1 
Lo

w
 

A
de

qu
at

e 
Se

rv
ic

in
g 

an
d 

re
pa

ir 
pr

og
ra

m
  

Pr
op

os
ed

 N
ew

 C
re

m
at

or
iu

m
 b

id
 

4 
1 

Lo
w

 

Lo
ss

 o
f p

re
m

is
es

 a
t 

B
ro

ck
in

gt
on

 
C

SS
19

 
4 

1 
Lo

w
 

D
is

as
te

r R
ec

ov
er

y 
Pl

an
 o

ut
st

an
di

ng
 

4 
1 

Lo
w

 

To
ta

l l
os

s 
of

 la
nd

lin
e 

te
le

ph
on

es
 

C
SS

21
 

 
2 

2 
Lo

w
 

D
is

as
te

r R
ec

ov
er

y 
Pl

an
 +

 m
ob

ile
 p

ho
ne

 a
va

ila
bi

lit
y 

1 
2 

Lo
w

 
         

M
aj

or
 s

er
vi

ce
 d

is
ru

pt
io

n 
an

d 
fin

an
ci

al
 lo

ss
 if

 
liq

uo
r l

ic
en

si
ng

 p
ol

ic
y 

st
at

em
en

t n
ot

 p
ro

du
ce

d 
in

 ti
m

e 
fo

r f
irs

t 
im

pl
em

en
ta

tio
n 

da
te

. I
f 

w
e 

ar
e 

un
ab

le
 to

 is
su

e 
lic

en
ce

s,
 b

us
in

es
se

s 
au

to
m

at
ic

al
ly

 re
ce

iv
e 

a 
lic

en
ce

 re
ga

rd
le

ss
 o

f a
ny

 
ob

je
ct

io
ns

 

En
v 

12
 

4 
1 

Lo
w

 
To

 a
llo

ca
te

 p
ol

ic
y 

of
fic

er
 to

 a
ss

is
t w

ith
 th

e 
pr

od
uc

tio
n 

of
 a

 
lic

en
si

ng
 p

ol
ic

y 
st

at
em

en
t a

nd
 a

 d
es

ig
na

te
d 

lic
en

si
ng

 
m

an
ag

er
. 

1 
2 

Lo
w

 

Pe
rf

or
m

an
ce

 o
n 

in
sp

ec
tio

ns
 a

nd
 s

ta
r 

ra
tin

gs
 

SC
SH

2 
2 

2 
Lo

w
 

M
an

ag
em

en
t a

nd
 S

cr
ut

in
y 

A
ct

io
n 

2 
2 

Lo
w

 

K
ey

 p
er

fo
rm

an
ce

 
in

di
ca

to
rs

 n
ee

di
ng

 
im

pr
ov

em
en

t 

SC
SH

3 
2 

2 
Lo

w
 

M
an

ag
em

en
t a

nd
 S

er
vi

ce
 A

ct
io

n 
2 

2 
Lo

w
 

 

26



 

 

27



28



A
pp

en
di

x 
O

ne
 

 
  

M
an

ag
in

g 
R

is
k 

– 
St

ra
te

gi
c 

R
is

k 
Id

en
tif

ic
at

io
n 

&
 A

ss
es

sm
en

t 
 

  

 
 D

ire
ct

or
at

e/
D

ep
ar

tm
en

t/F
un

ct
io

n/
Pr

oj
ec

t: 
 

C
O

R
PO

R
A

TE
 R

IS
K

S 
 

 
 A

ss
es

sm
en

t o
f R

is
k 

(A
ss

um
e 

N
O

 
co

nt
ro

ls
 in

 p
la

ce
) u

si
ng

 ri
sk

 m
at

rix
 

 A
ss

es
sm

en
t o

f R
es

id
ua

l R
is

k 
(W

ith
 c

on
tr

ol
 m

ea
su

re
s 

im
pl

em
en

te
d)

 

 Id
en

tif
ie

d 
 R

is
k 

R
ef

er
en

ce
 

N
um

be
r 

 Im
pa

ct
 

(S
ev

er
ity

) 

 Li
ke

lih
oo

d 
(P

ro
ba

bi
lit

y)
 

 
Pr

io
rit

y 
R

at
in

g 

 R
is

k 
C

on
tr

ol
s 

M
ea

su
re

s 

 Im
pa

ct
 

(S
ev

er
ity

) 

 Li
ke

lih
oo

d 
(P

ro
ba

bi
lit

y)
 

R
es

id
ua

l 
Pr

io
rit

y 
R

at
in

g 
St

ag
e 

O
ne

 
St

ag
e 

Tw
o 

C
hi

ld
re

n 
A

ct
 

C
R

1 
4 

4 
H

ig
h 

C
hi

ld
re

n’
s 

S
er

vi
ce

s 
D

ire
ct

or
at

e 
es

ta
bl

is
he

d.
 

C
hi

ld
re

n’
s 

C
ha

ng
e 

Te
am

 s
et

 u
p.

 

4 
3 

H
ig

h 

C
or

po
ra

te
 

N
et

w
or

k 
C

R
2 

4 
4 

H
ig

h 
Th

e 
C

ou
nc

il 
ha

s 
re

st
ru

ct
ur

ed
 th

e 
se

rv
ic

e 
an

d 
m

ad
e 

a 
si

gn
ifi

ca
nt

 
re

ve
nu

e 
an

d 
ca

pi
ta

l i
nv

es
tm

en
t. 

 
P

ro
po

sa
ls

 o
n 

a 
pr

ef
er

re
d 

ne
tw

or
k 

pr
ov

id
er

 a
re

 d
ue

 to
 

go
 to

 C
ab

in
et

 in
 

M
ar

ch
.  

 

4 
4 

H
ig

h 

29



A
pp

en
di

x 
O

ne
 

 A
ss

es
sm

en
t o

f R
is

k 
(A

ss
um

e 
N

O
 

co
nt

ro
ls

 in
 p

la
ce

) u
si

ng
 ri

sk
 m

at
rix

 

 A
ss

es
sm

en
t o

f R
es

id
ua

l R
is

k 
(W

ith
 c

on
tr

ol
 m

ea
su

re
s 

im
pl

em
en

te
d)

 

 Id
en

tif
ie

d 
 R

is
k 

R
ef

er
en

ce
 

N
um

be
r 

 Im
pa

ct
 

(S
ev

er
ity

) 

 Li
ke

lih
oo

d 
(P

ro
ba

bi
lit

y)
 

 
Pr

io
rit

y 
R

at
in

g 

 R
is

k 
C

on
tr

ol
s 

M
ea

su
re

s 

 Im
pa

ct
 

(S
ev

er
ity

) 

 Li
ke

lih
oo

d 
(P

ro
ba

bi
lit

y)
 

R
es

id
ua

l 
Pr

io
rit

y 
R

at
in

g 
St

ag
e 

O
ne

 
St

ag
e 

Tw
o 

C
or

po
ra

te
 b

ud
ge

t 
po

si
tio

n 
C

R
3 

4 
4 

H
ig

h 
B

ud
ge

t s
et

 a
si

de
 to

 
ad

dr
es

s 
S

oc
ia

l 
C

ar
e 

an
d 

IC
T 

bu
dg

et
 p

re
ss

ur
es

. 
P

re
pa

ra
tio

n 
of

 A
E

S
 

4 
2 

M
ed

iu
m

 

B
us

in
es

s 
co

nt
in

ui
ty

 
m

an
ag

em
en

t 

C
R

4 
3 

4 
H

ig
h 

W
or

k 
is

 u
nd

er
w

ay
 

to
 d

et
er

m
in

e 
an

 
ov

er
al

l c
or

po
ra

te
 

ap
pr

oa
ch

. 
S

ub
st

an
tia

l c
ap

ita
l 

in
ve

st
m

en
t m

ad
e 

in
 

IC
T 

ne
tw

or
k 

an
d 

di
sa

st
er

 re
co

ve
ry

 
ar

ra
ng

em
en

ts
. 

3 
2 

M
ed

iu
m

 

Fa
ilu

re
 to

 
m

ai
nt

ai
n 

C
P

A
 

“g
oo

d”
 ra

tin
g 

C
R

5 
4 

3 
H

ig
h 

P
ro

je
ct

 
m

an
ag

em
en

t o
f 

pr
ep

ar
at

io
n.

 
C

om
pl

et
e 

ar
ea

s 
fo

r 
im

pr
ov

em
en

t. 
E

ng
ag

e 
pa

rtn
er

s.
 

3 
2 

M
ed

iu
m

 

Fa
ilu

re
 to

 g
et

 a
 

“g
oo

d”
 J

A
R

 ra
tin

g
C

R
6 

4 
3 

H
ig

h 
R

un
 jo

in
tly

 w
ith

 
C

P
A

 p
ro

je
ct

 
3 

2 
M

ed
iu

m
 

30



A
pp

en
di

x 
O

ne
 

 A
ss

es
sm

en
t o

f R
is

k 
(A

ss
um

e 
N

O
 

co
nt

ro
ls

 in
 p

la
ce

) u
si

ng
 ri

sk
 m

at
rix

 

 A
ss

es
sm

en
t o

f R
es

id
ua

l R
is

k 
(W

ith
 c

on
tr

ol
 m

ea
su

re
s 

im
pl

em
en

te
d)

 

 Id
en

tif
ie

d 
 R

is
k 

R
ef

er
en

ce
 

N
um

be
r 

 Im
pa

ct
 

(S
ev

er
ity

) 

 Li
ke

lih
oo

d 
(P

ro
ba

bi
lit

y)
 

 
Pr

io
rit

y 
R

at
in

g 

 R
is

k 
C

on
tr

ol
s 

M
ea

su
re

s 

 Im
pa

ct
 

(S
ev

er
ity

) 

 Li
ke

lih
oo

d 
(P

ro
ba

bi
lit

y)
 

R
es

id
ua

l 
Pr

io
rit

y 
R

at
in

g 
St

ag
e 

O
ne

 
St

ag
e 

Tw
o 

Th
e 

fa
ilu

re
 o

f t
he

 
H

er
ef

or
ds

hi
re

 
Ja

rv
is

 S
er

vi
ce

s 
ar

ra
ng

em
en

ts
 

 

 
C

R
7 

 4 

 3 

 
H

ig
h 

E
ns

ur
e 

C
ou

nc
il’

s 
fin

an
ci

al
 li

ab
ili

tie
s 

ar
e 

co
ve

re
d.

 

R
ai

se
 a

w
ar

en
es

s 
of

 c
on

tin
ge

nc
y 

ar
ra

ng
em

en
ts

 
fo

llo
w

in
g 

cr
ea

tio
n 

of
 c

on
tin

ge
nc

y 
pl

an
. 

 2 

 3 

 
M

ed
iu

m
 

A
pp

ro
ac

h 
to

 
D

iv
er

si
ty

 
C

R
8 

3 
3 

M
ed

iu
m

 
A

 s
ho

rt-
te

rm
 a

ct
io

n 
pl

an
 is

 in
 p

la
ce

 to
 

ev
id

en
ce

 th
at

  
Le

ve
l 1

 o
f t

he
 

E
qu

al
ity

 S
ta

nd
ar

d 
is

 re
ac

he
d 

by
 e

nd
 

M
ar

ch
 2

00
5.

  A
 

lo
ng

er
 te

rm
 p

la
n 

ha
s 

be
en

 a
gr

ee
d 

to
 

en
su

re
  p

ro
gr

es
s 

to
w

ar
ds

 L
ev

el
 2

.  

3 
2 

M
ed

iu
m

 
                  

31



A
pp

en
di

x 
O

ne
 

 A
ss

es
sm

en
t o

f R
is

k 
(A

ss
um

e 
N

O
 

co
nt

ro
ls

 in
 p

la
ce

) u
si

ng
 ri

sk
 m

at
rix

 

 A
ss

es
sm

en
t o

f R
es

id
ua

l R
is

k 
(W

ith
 c

on
tr

ol
 m

ea
su

re
s 

im
pl

em
en

te
d)

 

 Id
en

tif
ie

d 
 R

is
k 

R
ef

er
en

ce
 

N
um

be
r 

 Im
pa

ct
 

(S
ev

er
ity

) 

 Li
ke

lih
oo

d 
(P

ro
ba

bi
lit

y)
 

 
Pr

io
rit

y 
R

at
in

g 

 R
is

k 
C

on
tr

ol
s 

M
ea

su
re

s 

 Im
pa

ct
 

(S
ev

er
ity

) 

 Li
ke

lih
oo

d 
(P

ro
ba

bi
lit

y)
 

R
es

id
ua

l 
Pr

io
rit

y 
R

at
in

g 
St

ag
e 

O
ne

 
St

ag
e 

Tw
o 

D
el

iv
er

y 
of

 n
ew

 
LS

P
A

 a
gr

ee
m

en
t 

in
 a

gr
ee

d 
tim

es
ca

le
s 

C
R

9 
3 

2 
M

ed
iu

m
 

S
te

er
in

g 
G

ro
up

 
fo

rm
ed

 to
 m

an
ag

e 
th

e 
de

liv
er

y 
of

 th
e 

ag
re

em
en

t. 
E

ar
ly

 
lia

is
on

 e
st

ab
lis

he
d 

w
ith

 G
ov

er
nm

en
t 

co
nt

ac
ts

 to
 

ci
rc

um
ve

nt
 m

or
e 

fo
rm

al
 p

ro
ce

ss
es

 

3 
2 

M
ed

iu
m

 

Fa
ilu

re
 to

 d
el

iv
er

 
th

e 
LP

S
A

 ta
rg

et
s 

 
C

R
10

 
 

 3 
 3 

M
ed

iu
m

 
 

A
m

en
d 

JU
P

 
ac

co
rd

in
gl

y 
an

d 
dr

iv
e 

ch
an

ge
 

th
ro

ug
h 

th
e 

ne
w

 
m

an
ag

em
en

t t
ea

m
.

 4 
 2 

M
ed

iu
m

 

A
du

lt 
C

ar
e 

S
er

vi
ce

s 
G

re
en

 
P

ap
er

 

C
R

11
 

 3 

 3 

 
M

ed
iu

m
 

W
ai

tin
g 

fo
r 

pu
bl

ic
at

io
n 

of
 

G
re

en
 P

ap
er

 a
nd

 
re

sp
on

d 
ac

co
rd

in
gl

y.
 

3 
3 

 
M

ed
iu

m
 

32



A
pp

en
di

x 
O

ne
 

 A
ss

es
sm

en
t o

f R
is

k 
(A

ss
um

e 
N

O
 

co
nt

ro
ls

 in
 p

la
ce

) u
si

ng
 ri

sk
 m

at
rix

 

 A
ss

es
sm

en
t o

f R
es

id
ua

l R
is

k 
(W

ith
 c

on
tr

ol
 m

ea
su

re
s 

im
pl

em
en

te
d)

 

 Id
en

tif
ie

d 
 R

is
k 

R
ef

er
en

ce
 

N
um

be
r 

 Im
pa

ct
 

(S
ev

er
ity

) 

 Li
ke

lih
oo

d 
(P

ro
ba

bi
lit

y)
 

 
Pr

io
rit

y 
R

at
in

g 

 R
is

k 
C

on
tr

ol
s 

M
ea

su
re

s 

 Im
pa

ct
 

(S
ev

er
ity

) 

 Li
ke

lih
oo

d 
(P

ro
ba

bi
lit

y)
 

R
es

id
ua

l 
Pr

io
rit

y 
R

at
in

g 
St

ag
e 

O
ne

 
St

ag
e 

Tw
o 

R
ec

ru
itm

en
t a

nd
 

re
te

nt
io

n 
of

 s
ta

ff 
w

he
re

 th
er

e 
ar

e 
na

tio
na

l s
ki

lls
 

sh
or

ta
ge

s 
an

d 
in

cl
ud

in
g 

th
e 

im
pa

ct
 o

f J
ob

 
E

va
lu

at
io

n.
 

 
C

R
12

 

 3 

 3 

 
M

ed
iu

m
 

Im
pl

em
en

t m
ar

ke
t 

fo
rc

es
 / 

su
pp

le
m

en
t. 

S
uc

ce
ss

io
n 

pl
an

ni
ng

 

U
til

is
e 

S
R

D
s 

/ 
im

pl
em

en
t c

ar
ee

r 
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t p
os

ts
 

an
d 

co
nc

lu
de

 jo
b 

ev
al

ua
tio

n 
 

P
ro

m
ot

e 
pr

of
es

si
on

al
 

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t 

su
pp

or
t t

hr
ou

gh
 

tra
in

in
g 

ag
re

em
en

ts
 a

nd
 

pa
ym

en
t o

f 
pr

of
es

si
on

al
 fe

es
. 

D
ev

el
op

 
se

co
nd

m
en

t 
op

po
rtu

ni
tie

s 
in

te
rn

al
ly

 a
nd

 w
ith

 
pa

rtn
er

s.
  

P
ro

m
ot

e 
pr

id
e 

in
 

H
er

ef
or

ds
hi

re
. 

 2 

 2 

 
Lo

w
 

  
 

33



34



�������

�	
�	����
�	��
	���
����������
�
	�
	���


��	�����
���
�������

�
���
�	��
�
	���

����
��	���
����

�

���� 
�!!"#$"�

�����

�%�&' "

��� ��	�
��� ���
��	�� ��� ���� �������� ���������
� ��� � ����
���� ��
� ��� 	���

��� ����

������
������������	�������� ������

(")
�"#* *'+

��
��
��������!���"�	
�
���

	"#',,"+��$*'+

����
 $-"
 �"&'�$
 ."
 +'$"�
 �+�
 $-"
 #-�+/"
 '!
 +�,"
 !�',
 �'#�0
 ��"�
 �'�%, 
 $'

�',,%+*$)
�'�%, 
."
"+�'� "�1

	"� '+ 

#�� $��� �����
� ����� 
������ ��
��
� ��
� 

�	����
� ��� ��	��� �����  ����� ����
���� �����
�

���������
����%��
������������	������
��������
����

&�����
��� ���� ��	��� �����  ������ $��� '��'���
� ������ ��	���� 

�	���
���� $
��� ����

���
��� ��� ���� %���	
��� � ���� �
���� ��	��� �����  ����� ���� ����� 
������ ��� ���� ������������

�	������ (����()� ��
� 
�� $��� ����� ����� ��
�� ����� �� $����� 
�'����
��� ��� ���� '��'���� ��
�

������� ��� ����  ������� �  ��� ����  ������ ��� �����	�� �� ��������
��� ������� ��� '��'��)� ��� 
��

��'�
)� 
�� 
�� 
�'������� ��� 	������ ���� �������� ����� ����� ����� �� ���
���� '��'���� 
��


�����
�����
�	������
�������	�����
������%���	
��������������	�
��������

�'+ *�"��$*'+ 

*� ���� &�����	�� +��
�� 	��
�	��
� ��� ���� �,�� 
�� +�'������� ���-� ./��
���


�	
�
���� ��	����� �� �� ������� ��� ��	��� ������
�
��� ��� ����� 	���
������ ��
� �����

�������� � +�'�� ���-� �,������ 0�*1�-2� ������� ��� 3�����  �����3� ��
� ��
�� 
�� ���
� 
��

�����������
�
���$�����	�����
�
��������	������
�

�� +
�'��� 
��''
��� ���� $��
� 3��	��3� ��
� ��
��� 3�����  �����3� $���
� �����	�� ����

������ ������
���� � ����  ������ ����� ����� ������	��
� �����
�)� ��
� �� ��

	���

����� 	������ $���
� ����� �
��� �������� ������	��� � 4�$����)� 
�� �
���� ���� ���



�������� ������� ��� '������� '��'��� 	���
��
��� ��� ������ ��� �� ��� � ���� $�����

���	���� $���
� ��� ����� ���� 	������ ��� ����� $���
� ���� �	�
���� ���� 
�����
��)�

��	���
���
��� �� �������� 	������ ������� � ���� ��	�����
�
� �'�
��� 
�� 3%�����
���

 ����3�� � ��
�� 	���
� ��� '�������
� ��� �� '��
�
��� 	������ �����	�
��� �����

�		�������������������������� ������

 �������
�������
�������������5�	�������
����'����
�����
�����������

4�6����������)���	�������� �����%����

����������*-0���7�*78

AGENDA ITEM 5

35



0� ��
�� 	������ $���
� ��9�
��� ����� '���
	
��� ��� ���

� 	�����
��)� ���� ��'�� ��$�����

��� �


��� .��������� ��	��� �����  �����2� ��� ���� '���
	
��� ��
� 	�����'��
��	��

���� ���� �
���� ��
� ��	��
� ����
� ���  ������ ������ ���� 	������ ��� ����� ��
� �����

�����
�� � ���� %��
����� ��� ����  ������ 	���
� ����� ������	�� ���� 	������ ���

�����

-� ,������� #�����:�� /���
���� ���
� 
��
��� �������� ���
�
� 
�� ������ ��� ���� �������

��� �������� ��� ���� '���
	� �����

���� � ;����� ������ $��� ������� 
�������� 
�� �� ��	���


����)� ��� 
�� ������ 4������
��
��)� 8�� �������� ��� ���� '���
	� �����
�
)� $�������

����� ����� �������� ��� ���� '���
	� �����

��� 
�� <���� 4������
��
���� 4�$����)�

�������� 
�� ���������� ��$� 
�� ��
�� ������ � �����
��	�� ��� ������ ����
���� ���
�
�

���$���� *�� ��
� �=�� � ���� <���� 4������
��
��� ����
��� $��� 	����
� ������ 
��� ���

������ 

��
	���
��)� ��
� ���� 
���� ��� >����������� ���� ����� ����� $
��� ��� 

�	����
�

����������������
���

�� +������� ��� ����
�� #����:�� ?����� +���
	��� �''����
� ��� ���� ����
�� 
�� �
��� ���

���� �
@� �����)� ���� #�� &�������;��)� ���� �'������ ��� ?����� +���
	��� $��� �������

��� �����
�� � ������ 4������
��
��� ��
� �� ����� ����
�� ��
� ���������� 
�� $��� ����


�	��
�
�� � ?����� +���
	��� $
��� ��� ��� �� ������� ����
�� 
�� ����� ������� %�����
���

>��
	
��� $��� 

�	����
� ��� �$�� ����
���)� ��
� <������	�� >����
��� ��� ������ ���

��������
����

7� ��	��� #�������� #����:�� ���� ������ 4������
��
���  ����� $��� ���
����� ������ �'� ���

��	��� 
�����)� 
�	��

��� ���� 4,A� ������� ��
� �����
	� ��� B�������)� ��
� '��'������

���� ,������ 4����� 
�� ����
������� � C����� ��	��� 
������ $���� >�
����� +	������ ����

%������� 4������
��
��)� ���� '��'���
� ������
������� ��� <
��� ,���� ��
� '���
����

'�
����
��
���
��� ��� ;

������� +������ ���� 4������
� %
��)� ��
� >����������� 
��

<����4������
��
��)�$�
	��$���'���'���
�����������������
���

8� +������� ��� ���� /���
���:�� �''��

@� *� 	����
��� 
���
��� ��� ��	�� ����
��)� ��
�

����9����
������
��
�

	* 2
��+�/","+$

����

�'+ %0$"" 

��	�������� �����%��
����)�%��
����/���������
��������
����������%���	
��

�&&"+�*#" 

&�'������� ���������
������
�9����
������
��
�

36



Appendix 1 

LOCAL AREA FORUM MEETINGS – JANUARY 2005 
 
AGENDA ITEMS PRESENTED TO MOST OR ALL OF THE LOCAL AREA FORUMS 
 

Emergency Planning 

Philip Wilson, Emergency Planning Manager, explained the role of the Emergency Planning 
Team (EPT).  The EP Team is fully integrated with all other appropriate Government 
Agencies and, in the event of a disaster, would provide support for the Emergency Services 
and co-ordinate the response of all other Government Agencies.  Additionally they would 
also take the lead in rehabilitating the community and restoring the environment after any 
disaster or local emergency. 

The main points arising from the question and answer session were: 

• Members of the Emergency Response team come together to exercise the plan and 
train the team regularly. 

• There is already a Plan in place for Foot and Mouth; the Rabies Plan is in addition to 
that. 

• In response to concern over the SAS being based in Hereford.  Members were 
advised that their presence did not pose any particular threat.  There are many 
military bases elsewhere in the Country with a higher profile. 

• In the event of an earthquake in Herefordshire, the EPT would implement its Major 
Emergency Response Plan. 

• On planning matters, any proposal to build on floodplains or fault lines would be dealt 
with by the Environment Agency. 

• The team provided a 24 hour response service, with the aim of having a full response 
team in place within one hour. 

• Funding for services in a major incident would come partly from Council Tax and 
partly from Central Government.  Extra money had come from Central Government in 
April to fund additional statutory responsibilities. 

• Events on September 11 had increased awareness of the need to deal with major 
emergencies.  The old Civil Defence plans have been brought up to date to increase 
the emphasis on emergency planning. 

Youth Service 
Jon Ralph / Jenny Lockwood, Community Youth Services, explained that the Herefordshire 
Youth Service was a statutory part of the Council that operated on a small budget, 
employing just 19.5 youth workers throughout the County.  The Youth Service was 
responsible for running the Duke of Edinburgh Award Scheme and also produced a 
publication, ‘Way 2 Go’, which was distributed to all year 9 pupils throughout Herefordshire. 

At the Hereford City Forum - Councillor Mrs Lloyd-Hayes described the successful youth 
provision provided by Close House in Hereford City centre.  She also highlighted the work of 
a group of young people wishing to establish a skate park in Hereford City. 

At the Golden Valley Forum - Sgt Phil Edwards also explained how he and others had 
started a Youth Club in Clehonger, linked with the DfES Extended Schools initiative, and 
using money donated by the Parish Council.  Members were informed that there had been 
little support from the community and he thought that the community should take some 
responsibility, and pointed out that the youth of today were the parents of tomorrow.  He 
added that the Youth Club had £60,000 to fund a 3 year period.  Costs associated with the 
Club included mandatory police checks, training and weekly running costs. 

37



 

The Forum was advised that the South Wye and the Golden Valley areas had one full-time 
youth worker and three part-timers working 6 hours each.  The Council would shortly be 
advertising for a replacement secondment.  

The main points arising from the question and answer session were: 

• Members were advised that the Youth Service did not have the staff to open all 
Youth Clubs every night.  There was a need for local people to get involved for the 
benefit of the young people. 

• It was acknowledge that the Bodenham Lakes location was not ideal for sailing.  A 
site at Wellington might be more appropriate. 

• The Bodenham site should be RYA accredited by the end of the year. 

• Jon Ralph acknowledged the lack of youth facilities north of the river Wye, and 
highlighted the problems of staff shortages even where facilities were available. 

• Specialist disability facilities were only available at Herefordshire’s outdoor activity 
centre. 

• It was acknowledged that the skate park located on Westfaling Street had fallen into 
disrepair.  Jon Ralph advised that proposals had been put forward to redevelop the 
site. 

• A Youth Worker had recently been employed in the Whitecross and Aylestone area 
to help reduce the number of young people currently engaging in anti-social 
behaviour. 

 

North Herefordshire Forum  Tuesday 18 January 2005  
     Bridge St Sports Centre, Leominster 
Agenda Items: 
Update on the Swimming Pool for North Herefordshire 
Air Quality Assessment of Traffic at Bargates 
North West HGV Study  
Grange House as a Hostel for Homeless Families 

Ward Councillors: J Stone (Chairman), S Bowen, R Burke, Mrs J French, R Phillips, JP 
Thomas. 

Speakers: R Ball, Transportation Manager, C Boot, Marches Housing Association, R Gabb, 
Head of Strategic Housing, T Featherstone, Leisure Services Manager, M Willimont, 
Principal Environmental Health Officer 

In Attendance: Mrs J Jones, Senior Management Team Representative, R Stockton 
Cabinet Member (Community and Social Development) 

Members of the Public: 75  

Chairman’s introduction 

The Chairman referred to a press article concerning proposals for a new link road and 
housing development south of Leominster.  He said that all objections made relating to these 
plans would be considered by the public enquiry into the Unitary Development Plan, which 
was to be held between February and July 2005. 

Swimming Pool for North Herefordshire 
Tony Featherstone, Leisure Services Manager, reminded the Forum that construction had 
started on 5 April 2004.  He showed the Forum recent progress photographs and explained 
the energy-saving features incorporated into the design.  Completion was planned for 

38



 

November 2005, followed by commissioning and formal opening in January 2006.  He 
praised the “We Want Our Pool” campaign and the local community for helping to initiate this 
project.  He advised that regular progress reports would be available in the press. 

Air Quality Assessment of Traffic At Bargates 
Marc Willimont, Principal Environmental Health Officer, reported that investigations that had 
been carried out stemmed from a Herefordshire Council report to DEFRA in March 2004, 
that confirmed Bargates as possibly exceeding the objectives for nitrogen dioxide (NO2) 
levels, which could cause respiratory difficulty.  He explained how air quality was monitored 
and measured, and how the results were used to predict levels of nitrogen dioxide.  The 
levels were likely to exceed 40 ug/m3, so would warrant public consultation for declaration of 
an “Air Quality Management Area” at Bargates and the drafting of an “Air Quality Action 
Plan”. 

The main points arising from the question and answer session were: 

• The comparison of air quality at Bargates with that in Victoria Street in Hereford; 

• The advantages of installing a mini-roundabout to help improve traffic-flow;  

• Acknowledging that cars as well as HGVs contribute to the problem of poor air 
quality.   

• Any proposed development would be considered in the normal planning process. 

• Noting that local people had already been consulted on the Environmental Action 
Plan, and that they would also be consulted at the Action Planning stage. 

• A further presentation on air quality is planned for later in the year in conjunction with 
the Transportation Department.   

North West HGV Study 
Richard Ball, Transportation Manager, presented the findings of the North West HGV Study.  
He explained the aims, the process used, the area being studied and the key results.  
Additionally he explained the study’s draft recommendations and the actions required to 
support a bypass scheme, which would require funding.  As the study was not yet complete, 
the views of the public were invited for inclusion in the final report. 

The main points arising from the question and answer session were: 

• Most HGVs using the route appear to be owned by the Tarmac Company, vehicles 
accessing the Shobdon Industrial Estate and the mill in Eardisley. 

• The Tarmac Company’s plans for the life of the quarry will inform decisions about 
road construction in the area. 

• Investment in by-pass roads must balance where it is technically most appropriate 
and where the Council sees the biggest priority and the availability of funding. 

• Little can be done about traffic volume/calming in Eardisley as traffic movements are 
split between the various routes across the area. 

• The issue of maintenance and pollution could be raised with the operators through 
the Freight Partnership process or directly with the Tarmac Company. 

• Analysis of accidents shows very few caused by lorries. 

Grange House – Responding to Homelessness 

Richard Gabb, Head of Strategic Housing and Chris Boot, Marches Housing Association, 
jointly explained the problems encountered accessing affordable housing in Herefordshire, 
the relationship with the level of earnings and the Council’s statutory duties under the 

39



 

Housing and Homelessness Acts.  They explained the reasons for homelessness and how 
they are dealt with, how Grange House could be adapted and the service that could be 
provided. 

The main points arising from the question and answer session were: 

• The Forum was informed that the Grange House proposal was not a project for 
junkies.  The selection process would be carefully managed between the Marches 
Housing Association and Shelter.  

• Marches Housing Association is a not-for-profit organisation providing affordable 
housing for communities.  Over 95% of lettings are allocated to people previously 
living in the County, or who have a local connection. 

• Noise and disturbance at the Old Library – It was stated that this involved a different 
client group (16-25 year olds), and disruption was associated with the Youth Centre.  
Any issues around the Old Library would be taken up with the Landlord 

• It was emphasised that homeless families need to be in an area with access to 
facilities, as they might not have access to a car.  Proposals for Grange House are in 
response to a local need. 

• The Marches Housing Association will engage with the Police to make the building as 
secure as possible.  Grange House is a sensitive location and it is acknowledged that 
there might be some impact on neighbours. 

• The project is for single people or couples with one child.   

• Advised that temporary accommodation is needed because there is not enough 
property for long-term rental.  

• It was pointed out that there was no other building or land available.  An options 
appraisal was continuing, on the detailed work to be carried out on the conversion of 
the building.  

• Consultants have submitted a planning application through the normal process. 

• It was a false assumption that people in temporary accommodation caused problems 
in the community.  

• The Grange House project was not just for young people.  

• Members were advised that there was a high level of staff provision planned for 
Grange House.  It was important that staff were well trained and supported.  Shelter 
is a national organisation with a good reputation and excellent staff training. 

Richard Gabb undertook to report back to the Forum the number of families in Leominster in 
bed and breakfast accommodation in an average year. 

40



 

 

Central Herefordshire - Wednesday 12 January 2005 at Credenhill Village Hall 
Agenda Items 
Hope-under-Dinmore Primary School and update on proposed new school at Credenhill 
Youth Services 
Emergency Planning 

Ward Councillors: R Matthews (Chairman), J Guthrie, Mrs S Robertson, M Wilson 

Speakers: J Ralph, Youth Services Manager, G Salmon, Head of Policy and Resources 
(Education), P Wilson, Emergency Planning Manager 

In Attendance: Ms M Rosenthal, Senior Management Team Representative, C Mayson, 
Cabinet Member (Rural Regeneration and Smallholdings) 

Members of the Public: 70  

Primary Schools 
George Salmon, Head of Resources (Education) advised the Forum of the proposed closure 
of St Mary’s of Hope-Under-Dinmore Primary School.  He stated that the proposals were 
with the agreement of the Governors and that all the children had been allocated places at 
the next nearest Primary School Bodenham or at another preferred primary school.   

With regards to Credenhill Primary School he explained the concerns regarding the condition 
of the existing school, with maintenance costs of £200,000 envisaged for the next 5 years.  
The school had major weaknesses in classroom size and layout, and was not compliant with 
the Disability Discrimination Act, which would require a further £400,000 investment.  The 
existing Primary School is located on prime residential development land, and one option 
would be to sell the current school site and build a new school in the village.  The Forum was 
advised that there was a suitable plot of land in the Council’s ownership (Trenchard Avenue 
site), but the Council would need to purchase an adjoining piece of land.  

The main points arising from the question and answer session were: 

• There is no precise figure on the value of the existing school land for redevelopment, 
but it was expected to cover the cost of building a new school. 

• It was acknowledged that the proposed Trenchard site for a new school was a little 
smaller than the current school site, but it was still within the Government guidelines 
for Primary School sites. 

• Schools in the area are suffering from falling numbers of children on the roll.  At 
present there are currently 1,000 fewer children in the County in education than in 
2001, with the decline expected to continue until 2015. 

• Central Government funding for schools is reducing due to falling roll numbers.  
Government does allocate specific grants for school refurbishment, but Credenhill 
School would not be a priority for refurbishment. 

• The sum of £600,000 is a considerable amount for school maintenance.  A large sum 
would be needed for the replacement of the roof of Credenhill School, as it has a flat 
roof, which is nearing the end of its 30 year lifespan. 

41



 

 

Golden Valley - Wednesday 26 January 2005 at, Kingstone Village Hall 
Agenda Items 
Community Policing 
Youth Services 
Emergency Planning 

Ward Councillors: D Taylor (Chairman), P Turpin. 

Speakers: Sgt P Edwards (in his capacity working with the local Youth Group), Sgt D 
Gwynne, Herefordshire Police, Ms Jenny Lockwood, Youth Services, P Wilson, Emergency 
Planning Manager. 

In attendance: G Dunhill, Senior Management Team Representative, B Wilcox Cabinet 
Member (Audit and Performance) 

Members of the Public: 22 

Chairman’s introduction 
The Chairman outlined developments concerning the road from Madley to Bridge Sollars. 

A member of the public mentioned a serious accident at the bottom of Bage pitch, causing 
the road to be blocked and queried whether anything was being done to improve the road. 

Community Policing 

Crime figures in Golden Valley for 2004/05 showed an increase this year.  Some of the 
increase was attributed to a request by the Police for people in Clehonger to report crime, 
rather than an actual increase in crime.  A similar request was made in Kingstone and a 
similar increase in the figures was reported.  The police plan to develop public drop-in 
centres and surgeries.  The detection rate for all crime in the Golden Valley was 39% 

The main points arising from the question and answer session were: 

• Much crime is committed by people under the age of 20, raising the question of 
whether the crime was intentional or the result of reckless behaviour. 

• Property is recovered in approximately 25% of cases.  The Police wish to improve 
this rate. 

• Crime in the 16-24 age group is largely drugs-related.  The over 24 age group tends 
to be career criminals, and includes a rogue element from outside the County 

• The public are advised to be vigilant and ensure security is adequate.  If there is a 
break-in, they should make as much noise as possible, and Chief Inspectors advise 
them to make a citizen’s arrest if possible. 

42



 

 

East Herefordshire - Tuesday 11 January 2005 at the Bromyard Centre 
Agenda Items 
Youth Services 
Polytunnels 

Ward Councillors: T Hunt (Chairman), B Ashton, P Harling, B Hunt, R Mills, D Rule, 
R Stockton. 

Speakers: J Barrett, Head of Planning Services, J Ralph, Community Youth Service 
Manager. 

In Attendance: P Edwards Cabinet Member (Environment), 

Members of the Public: 4  

Members briefly discussed the issues raised regarding the Youth Service.  After the item had 
concluded the Chairman, after consulting those in attendance at the meeting, declared the 
meeting closed due to the high level of disturbance occurring around the meeting room.  
Members were advised that the item on polytunnels would be discussed at a future meeting 
of the Forum. 

 

Hereford City - Wednesday 19 January 2005 at the Shirehall, Hereford 
Agenda Items 
Community Policing 
Emergency Planning 
Youth Services 
Update on proposals for refurbishment of Eign Gate 
Proposals for pedestrianisation of Widemarsh Street 

Ward Councillors: D Fleet (Chairman), Mrs U Attfield, Mrs M Bew, Mrs M Lloyd-Hayes, 
Ms G Powell, Ms A Toon. 

Speakers: J Ralph, Community Youth Service Manager, P Wilson, Emergency Planning 
Manager, S Oates, Head of Highways and Transportation, PC T Powell, West Mercia Police, 
A Rimmer, Owen Williams Consultants. 

In Attendance: Ms S Fiennes, Senior Management Representative, Cllr P Edwards, Mrs J 
French Cabinet Member (Human Resources and Corporate Support Services), 
Cllr M Wilson. 

Members of the Public: 28 

Community Policing 
PC Tim Powell, West Mercia Police, is part of the police team with responsibility for the City 
centre area dealing with retail crime and night time anti-social behaviour.  PC Powell 
highlighted the success of the Herefordshire Against Night-time Disorder group (HAND) and 
the amount of time saved in the issuing of fixed penalty tickets for those guilty of night time 
disorder, with only 20% of cases now requiring a court case.  He also highlighted the 
improvements in police detection methods, which had seen burglary rates fall by 23% and 
overall crime down 17% compared to last years figures. 

43



 

The main points arising from the question and answer session were: 

• Problems had been experienced getting through to local police officers via the 
Worcester based call centre, but the Forum was advised things were improving. 

• Licensing Act - Extended opening hours.  The police would consider each application 
under the new Licensing Act on its merits and work with the Council to limit the 
number of additional premises with extended opening hours. 

• Poor response times.  PC Powell sympathised with a member of the public but 
advised that on the date in question, all police had been involved in policing a football 
match, leaving only a skeleton staff to deal with any other policing issues. 

Update on Proposals for Eign Gate Redevelopment 
Alan Rimmer of Owen Williams Consultants, detailed the planned redevelopment of Eign 
Gate, scheduled to take place during the summer of 2005.  He updated the meeting on the 
conclusions of the recent public consultation and described the minor changes that were 
now to take place. 

The main points arising from the question and answer session were: 

• Litter bins would be incorporated into the redevelopment to prevent build up of litter. 

• A proposal for a pedestrian crossing outside the store Boots The Chemist was not 
possible as people crossed the road all along the high street area. 

• The stone used for paving slabs would not be smooth to prevent slippery surfaces.  
Additionally larger paving slabs would be used than those used in High Town at 
present, to prevent them loosening and becoming a health and safety problem 

• The paving slabs used could be sprayed with a resistive agent to aid the removal of 
chewing gum. 

• It was proposed to make the High Street end of Eign Gate a more pedestrian friendly 
environment. 

• Accessible underground water pipes are to be laid for easy access to retailers. 

• Emergency Services vehicles would still be able to access the pedestrianised area. 

• Consideration had been given to preventing the blocking of CCTV camera views from 
the trees to be planted. 

Proposals for the Pedestrianisation of Widemarsh Street 
Stephen Oates, Head of Highways and Transportation, outlined the Council’s plans to 
consider pedestrianising Widemarsh Street, as a result of the large number of comments 
received following last summers enforced closure due to essential works by Transco.  The 
options include full pedestrianisation, partial pedestrianisation or not changing anything.  The 
Council proposes to experiment with pedestrianisation during the Eign Gate redevelopment.  
Consultation on the form of the experiment was currently underway and evaluation of the 
experiment would take place during the autumn of 2005 before a final decision was taken. 

The main points arising from the question and answer session were: 

• If partial pedestrianisation was introduced all deliveries would be required to take 
place during non-restricted hours. 

• Additional taxi rank places were being considered. 

• Traders in Widemarsh Street supported pedestrianisation of some sort. 

44



 

• A straw poll conducted at the forum showed that nearly everyone present supported 
pedestrianisation. 

Other Business 
In response to a question Councillor Mike Wilson (Cabinet Member – Highways and 
Transportation) said that Councillors were entitled to free parking only when on official 
Council business.  Additionally he explained that the bus service recently withdrawn from 
Westfaling Street had been partially restored. 

Proposed Future Agenda Items 

• Plans for the long-term future development of Hereford. 

• Discussion on the development of Herefordshire Learning Village. 

• Presentation from Environment Agency Officials on maintenance and plans for the 
River Wye. 

• Written statement on provision of a children’s play areas. 

• Information on the Museum Service including future investment plans. 

 

Ross-on-Wye - Tuesday 25 January 2005 at, John Kyrle High School, Ross-on-Wye 
Agenda Items 
Emergency Planning 
Youth Services  
School Transport 

Ward Councillors: G Davis (Chairman), H Bramer, Mrs A Gray, G Lucas, Mrs R Lincoln,  

Speakers: Philip Wilson, Emergency Planning Manager, Andrew Blackman, Admissions and 
Transport Officer. 

In Attendance: D Johnson, Senior Management Team Representative, D Rule, Cabinet 
Member (Children’s Services). 

Members of the Public: 12 

School transport 
The main points arising from the question and answer session were: 

• The Council try to give as much notice as possible of withdrawal of free transport to a 
family outside the catchment area.  Responsibility for transporting a child remains 
with the parents.  Parents have a year to plan when considering applying to 
secondary schools.  9% of schools’ budget is allocated to transport, and needed for 
children with special needs. 

• Parents currently pay £80 a term towards transport. This is a standard rate across 
the County, and represents a contribution towards the total cost of around £800. 

• Parliament is considering a school transport bill designed to discourage the use of 
cars for transporting children to school.  Free school transport may disappear 
altogether. 

Main points arising from general questions 

• Highways Agency responsible for clearing road verges on A roads, not the Council; 

• The problems with cars parking in Smallbrook Road would be discussed at the next 
Council meeting, and the issue was being addressed; 

45



 

• The firing range was licensed and governed by statutory controls, and farmers were 
restricted to shooting for only 28 days per year.  Any grievances should be reported 
to the council, supported by dates and times of incidents. 

• Proposals to discontinue the two hours free parking for elderly people have been 
dropped. 

• There was no funding available for a footbridge over the dual carriageway to enable 
people to walk to the retail area. 

 

46



 

 
Further information on the subject of this report is available from 

 Kevin Lloyd, Policy Assistant, on (01432) 383401   

Corporate Health 

CORPORATE HEALTH PERFORMANCE 

PROGRAMME AREA RESPONSIBILITY: AUDIT AND PERFORMANCE 
MANAGEMENT 

CABINET 14TH APRIL 2005    
 
 
Wards Affected 

County-wide  

Purpose 

To receive an update on the Council’s corporate performance in relation to our National and 
Local Best Value Performance Indicators from 1 April 2004 to 31 January 2005, reported on 
an exception basis where there is a variation on the target of at least + or – 10%. 

Key Decision  

This is not a key decision.    

Recommendation 

THAT performance in relation to the Council’s National and Local Corporate Best 
Value Indicators, from 1 April to 31 January 2005 be noted. 

Reasons 

The Council has developed revised performance monitoring arrangements as outlined in the 
Comprehensive Performance Self-assessment document submitted to the Audit 
Commission. The revised arrangements ensure that the Chief Executive’s Management 
Team, the Strategic Monitoring Committee, Scrutiny Committees, and Cabinet are all 
involved in the performance monitoring process.  

Considerations 

1. During 2004/2005 corporate performance is being reported to Cabinet at 4, 6, 8, 10 
and 12 monthly intervals, in line with the Council’s Performance Management 
Framework.  

2. Cabinet last received a performance update against Corporate Health Performance 
Indicators in January.  Appendix 1 contains the latest update and shows: 

z Comparative performance against target, previous performance to September 
2004 and against top quartile performance for unitary authorities in 2003/04; and 

z Narrative explaining variances from target where applicable. 

AGENDA ITEM 6

47



Further information on the subject of this report is available from Kevin Lloyd, Policy Assistant, on (01432) 
383401 

Risk Management 

Failure to review performance and improvement activity would undermine the 
implementation of the Council’s Performance Management Framework.  

Background Papers 
� Herefordshire Council’s Performance Management Framework 

� Best Value Performance Indicators for 2003/2004 

48



A
PP

EN
D

IX
 1

 

A
bo

ve
 T

ar
ge

t P
er

fo
rm

an
ce

 

N
A

T
IO

N
A

L 
PE

R
FO

R
M

A
N

C
E 

IN
D

IC
A

T
O

R
S 

A
ct

u
al

 P
er

fo
rm

an
ce

 
B
V

 r
ef

 
In

d
ic

at
o
r 

T
o
p

 
Q

u
ar

ti
le

 
fo

r 
2

0
0

3
/0

4
 

A
ct

u
al

 
o
u
tt

u
rn

 
fo

r 
2

0
0

3
/0

4
 

T
ar

g
et

 f
o
r 

2
0

0
4

/0
5

 
A

p
ri

l 
– 

Ju
ly

 
A

p
ri

l 
– 

Se
p

te
m

b
er

 
A

p
ri

l 
– 

N
o
ve

m
b

er
 

A
p

ri
l 
- 

Ja
n
u
ar

y 
A

im
 

B
V

 7
6

c 
H

o
u
si

n
g
 b

en
ef

it
 s

ec
u
ri

ty
 –

 t
h
e 

n
u
m

b
er

 o
f 

fr
au

d
 i
n
ve

st
ig

at
io

n
s 

p
er

 1
,0

0
0

 c
as

el
o
ad

 

4
3

.8
9

 
4

0
.3

7
 

3
8

 
6

3
 

5
3

 
5

5
 

5
6

 
H

ig
h
 

B
V

 7
6

d
 

H
o
u
si

n
g
 b

en
ef

it
 s

ec
u
ri

ty
 –

 t
h
e 

n
u
m

b
er

 o
f 

p
ro

se
cu

ti
o
n
s 

an
d
 

sa
n
ct

io
n
s 

p
er

 1
,0

0
0

 c
as

el
o
ad

 

4
.3

5
 

5
.6

4
 

7
 

9
 

8
 

8
 

8
 

H
ig

h
 

 B
el

ow
 T

ar
ge

t P
er

fo
rm

an
ce

 

N
A

T
IO

N
A

L 
PE

R
FO

R
M

A
N

C
E 

IN
D

IC
A

T
O

R
S 

A
ct

u
al

 P
er

fo
rm

an
ce

 
B
V

 r
ef

 
In

d
ic

at
o
r 

T
o
p

 
Q

u
ar

ti
le

 
fo

r 
2

0
0

3
/0

4
 

A
ct

u
al

 
o
u
tt

u
rn

 
fo

r 
2

0
0

3
/0

4
 

T
ar

g
et

 f
o
r 

2
0

0
4

/0
5

 
A

p
ri

l 
– 

Ju
ly

 
A

p
ri

l 
– 

Se
p

te
m

b
er

 
A

p
ri

l 
– 

N
o
ve

m
b

er
 

A
p

ri
l 
- 

Ja
n
u
ar

y 
A

im
 

B
V

 1
1

a 

 

T
h
e 

p
er

ce
n
ta

g
e 

o
f 

to
p
 5

%
 o

f 
ea

rn
er

s 
th

at
 a

re
 w

o
m

en
 

4
6

.1
9

%
 

4
2

.4
%

 
4

5
%

 
4

2
.2

%
 

4
2

.4
%

 
4

2
.4

%
 

3
9

.4
4

%
 

H
ig

h
 

B
V

 1
2

 
T
h
e 

n
u
m

b
er

 o
f 

w
o
rk

in
g
 

d
ay

s/
sh

if
ts

 l
o
st

 t
o
 s

ic
k
n
es

s 
ab

se
n
ce

 p
er

 f
u
ll
 t

im
e 

eq
u
iv

al
en

t 
em

p
lo

ye
es

 

9
.4

8
 F

T
E 

7
.1

6
 F

T
E 

7
 F

T
E 

6
.9

 F
T
E 

7
.8

 F
T
E 

8
.3

6
 F

T
E 

8
.2

4
 F

T
E 

Lo
w

 

49



A
PP

EN
D

IX
 1

 

N
A

T
IO

N
A

L 
PE

R
FO

R
M

A
N

C
E 

IN
D

IC
A

T
O

R
S 

A
ct

u
al

 P
er

fo
rm

an
ce

 
B
V

 r
ef

 
In

d
ic

at
o
r 

T
o
p

 
Q

u
ar

ti
le

 
fo

r 
2

0
0

3
/0

4
 

A
ct

u
al

 
o
u
tt

u
rn

 
fo

r 
2

0
0

3
/0

4
 

T
ar

g
et

 f
o
r 

2
0

0
4

/0
5

 
A

p
ri

l 
– 

Ju
ly

 
A

p
ri

l 
– 

Se
p

te
m

b
er

 
A

p
ri

l 
– 

N
o
ve

m
b

er
 

A
p

ri
l 
- 

Ja
n
u
ar

y 
A

im
 

B
V

 1
5

7
 

T
h
e 

n
u
m

b
er

 o
f 

ty
p
es

 o
f 

in
te

ra
ct

io
n
s 

th
at

 a
re

 e
n
ab

le
d
 

fo
r 

el
ec

tr
o
n
ic

 d
el

iv
er

y 
as

 a
 

p
er

ce
n
ta

g
e 

o
f 

th
e 

ty
p
es

 o
f 

in
te

ra
ct

io
n
s 

th
at

 a
re

 l
eg

al
ly

 
p
er

m
is

si
b
le

 f
o
r 

el
ec

tr
o
n
ic

 
d
el

iv
er

y 

7
5

%
 

7
5

%
 

1
0

0
%

 
N

o
t 

M
o
n
it

o
re

d
 

8
2

.4
6

%
 

8
2

.4
6

%
 

H
ig

h
 

Th
e 

m
et

ho
d 

of
 re

co
rd

in
g 

an
d 

re
po

rti
ng

 e
-e

na
bl

em
en

t h
as

 c
ha

ng
ed

.  
Th

e 
P

ro
gr

am
m

e 
an

d 
P

ro
je

ct
 S

up
po

rt 
O

ffi
ce

 c
ur

re
nt

ly
 c

ar
ry

 o
ut

 a
 m

on
ito

rin
g 

fu
nc

tio
n 

an
d 

ha
ve

 n
ow

 b
ee

n 
ab

le
 to

 id
en

tif
y 

ar
ea

s 
w

he
re

 im
pr

ov
em

en
t c

an
 b

e 
m

ad
e.

 

B
V

 7
6

a 
H

o
u
si

n
g
 b

en
ef

it
 s

ec
u
ri

ty
 –

 
n
u
m

b
er

 o
f 

cl
ai

m
an

ts
 v

is
it

ed
 

p
er

 1
,0

0
0

 c
as

el
o
ad

 

3
3

1
.0

6
 

1
7

4
.2

5
 

2
5

5
 

2
0

3
 

1
0

4
 

1
2

2
 

1
2

5
 

H
ig

h
 

Pe
rf

o
rm

an
ce

 i
s 

b
el

o
w

 t
ar

g
et

 d
u
e 

to
 a

n
 o

n
g
o
in

g
 s

h
o
rt

ag
e 

o
f 

vi
si

ti
n
g
 r

es
o
u
rc

es
 t

h
ro

u
g
h
o
u
t 

a 
si

g
n
if

ic
an

t 
p
ar

t 
o
f 

2
0

0
4

. 
T
h
e 

fu
ll
 c

o
m

p
li
m

en
t 

o
n
 

st
ru

ct
u
re

 i
s 

4
 F

.T
.E

. 
T
h
e 

se
ct

io
n
 i
s 

cu
rr

en
tl

y 
ru

n
n
in

g
 a

t 
3

.4
 F

T
E 

b
u
t 

w
il
l 
b
e 

d
o
w

n
 1

 F
T
E 

fr
o
m

 t
h
e 

en
d
 o

f 
Fe

b
ru

ar
y 

d
u
e 

to
 m

at
er

n
it

y 
le

av
e.

 A
 

b
u
si

n
es

s 
ca

se
 h

as
 b

ee
n
 a

p
p
ro

ve
d
 f

o
r 

fi
ll
in

g
 o

f 
th

is
 p

o
st

 b
u
t 

it
 i
s 

li
k
el

y 
to

 b
e 

A
p
ri

l 
u
n
ti

l 
it

 i
s 

fi
ll
ed

, 
as

 t
h
e 

p
o
st

 i
s 

su
b
je

ct
 t

o
 c

ri
m

in
al

 r
ec

o
rd

s 
ch

ec
k
s.

 

B
V

 7
6

b
 

H
o
u
si

n
g
 b

en
ef

it
 s

ec
u
ri

ty
 –

 
n
u
m

b
er

 o
f 

fr
au

d
 i
n
ve

st
ig

at
o
rs

 
em

p
lo

ye
d
 p

er
 1

,0
0

0
 c

as
el

o
ad

 

0
.3

8
 

0
.3

4
 

0
.3

3
 

0
.3

9
 

0
.3

7
 

0
.3

7
 

0
.2

1
 

H
ig

h
 

T
h
e 

fi
g
u
re

 h
as

 f
al

le
n
 d

u
e 

to
 t

h
e 

lo
ss

 o
f 

2
 m

em
b
er

s 
o
f 

st
af

f 
in

 O
ct

o
b
er

. 
 I
t 

is
 h

o
p
ed

 t
h
at

 t
h
es

e 
w

il
l 
b
e 

re
p
la

ce
d
 s

o
o
n
. 

50



A
PP

EN
D

IX
 1

 

 
B
V

 7
8

b
 

Sp
ee

d
 o

f 
p
ro

ce
ss

in
g
 –

 a
ve

ra
g
e 

ti
m

e 
fo

r 
p
ro

ce
ss

in
g
 

n
o
ti

fi
ca

ti
o
n
s 

o
f 

ch
an

g
es

 o
f 

ci
rc

u
m

st
an

ce
 

8
.6

 d
ay

s 
9

.7
7

 d
ay

s 
8

 d
ay

s 
1

1
.2

 d
ay

s 
1

4
.1

 d
ay

s 
1

0
.6

 d
ay

s 
1

2
.8

8
 d

ay
s 

Lo
w

 

A
s 

m
en

ti
o
n
ed

 i
n
 p

re
vi

o
u
s 

m
o
n
it

o
ri

n
g
 r

ep
o
rt

s,
 t

h
e 

ta
rg

et
 f

o
r 

th
is

 i
n
d
ic

at
o
r 

w
as

 s
et

 b
as

ed
 o

n
 D

W
P 

g
u
id

el
in

es
, 

h
o
w

ev
er

 t
h
e 

d
ef

in
it

io
n
 f

o
r 

th
e 

m
ea

su
re

m
en

t 
o
f 

n
u
m

b
er

 o
f 

d
ay

s 
h
as

 c
h
an

g
ed

 s
in

ce
 A

p
ri

l 
2

0
0

4
. 

 T
h
e 

in
cr

ea
se

 i
n
 t

h
e 

n
u
m

b
er

 o
f 

d
ay

s 
to

 p
ro

ce
ss

 a
 c

h
an

g
e 

u
n
d
er

 t
h
is

 n
ew

 
d
ef

in
it

io
n
 i
s 

to
 b

e 
ex

p
ec

te
d
. 

 I
t 

w
as

 h
o
p
ed

 t
h
at

 d
at

a 
w

o
u
ld

 n
o
w

 b
e 

av
ai

la
b
le

 f
ro

m
 t

h
e 

D
ep

ar
tm

en
t 

o
f 

W
o
rk

 a
n
d
 P

en
si

o
n
s 

(D
W

P)
 t

o
 m

ak
e 

co
m

p
ar

is
o
n
 w

it
h
 h

o
w

 w
e 

ar
e 

cu
rr

en
tl

y 
p
er

fo
rm

in
g
 a

g
ai

n
st

 t
h
e 

n
ew

 d
ef

in
it

io
n
. 

 H
o
w

ev
er

, 
a 

re
ce

n
t 

N
ew

sl
et

te
r 

fr
o
m

 t
h
e 

D
W

P 
in

d
ic

at
e
s 

th
at

 t
h
er

e 
is

 u
n
ce

rt
ai

n
ty

 a
s 

to
 w

h
et

h
er

 l
o
ca

l 
au

th
o
ri

ti
es

 a
re

 m
ea

su
ri

n
g
 p

er
fo

rm
an

ce
 a

g
ai

n
st

 t
h
e 

d
ef

in
it

io
n
 a

cc
u
ra

te
ly

 m
ak

in
g
 i
t 

d
if

fi
cu

lt
 t

o
 g

au
g
e 

p
er

fo
rm

an
ce

 a
n
d
 r

ev
ie

w
 t

ar
g
et

. 
 W

h
il
st

 p
er

fo
rm

an
ce

 i
n
 p

ro
ce

ss
in

g
 n

ew
 c

la
im

s 
(B

V
 7

8
a)

 i
s 

n
o
w

 o
n
 t

ar
g
et

 a
n
d
 s

u
b
se

q
u
en

tl
y 

n
o
t 

p
ar

t 
o
f 

th
is

 
re

p
o
rt

, 
it

 i
s 

an
ti

ci
p
at

ed
 t

h
at

 t
h
er

e 
w

il
l 
b
e 

a 
d
ip

 i
n
 p

er
fo

rm
an

ce
 d

u
ri

n
g
 F

eb
ru

ar
y 

an
d
 M

ar
ch

 a
s 

a 
n
ew

 b
en

ef
it

 p
ro

ce
ss

in
g
 s

ys
te

m
 i
s 

b
ei

n
g
 i
n
st

al
le

d
 

an
d
 t

h
e 

sy
st

em
 w

il
l 
b
e 

d
o
w

n
 f

o
r 

se
ve

ra
l 
w

ee
k
s 

w
h
il
st

 c
o
n
ve

rs
io

n
s 

o
f 

d
at

a 
ta

k
e 

p
la

ce
. 

 
LO

C
A

L 
PE

R
FO

R
M

A
N

C
E 

IN
D

IC
A

T
O

R
S 

A
ct

u
al

 P
er

fo
rm

an
ce

 
In

d
ic

at
o
r 

A
ct

u
al

 
o
u
tt

u
rn

 f
o
r 

2
0

0
3

/0
4

 

T
ar

g
et

 f
o
r 

2
0

0
4

/0
5

 
A

p
ri

l 
– 

Ju
ly

 
A

p
ri

l 
– 

Se
p

te
m

b
er

 
A

p
ri

l 
– 

N
o
ve

m
b

er
 

A
p

ri
l 
– 

Ja
n
u
ar

y 
A

im
 

N
u
m

b
er

 o
f 

re
co

rd
ed

 c
o
m

p
la

in
ts

, 
b
o
th

 f
o
rm

al
 

an
d
 i
n
fo

rm
al

 
4

3
4

 
4

4
0

 
8

5
 

(1
4

7
) 

1
1

9
 

(2
2

0
) 

2
0

7
 

(2
9

3
) 

2
6

2
 

(3
6

7
) 

H
ig

h
 

  

51



52



 

 
Further information on the subject of this report is available from Tony Ford, Principal Audit Manager,  

 on 01432 260425 

  

AuditPlanreport0.doc  

STRATEGIC AUDIT PLAN 2005/06 – 2008/09 
CABINET AREA RESPONSIBILITY:  AUDIT AND PERFORMANCE 

MANAGEMENT 

CABINET 14TH APRIL 2005  
 
Wards Affected 

County-wide. 

Purpose 

To report to Cabinet on the process used to develop the Strategic Audit Plan for 2005/06 to 
2008/09 and the Annual Plan for 2005/06. 

Key Decision  

This is not a Key Decision. 

Recommendations 

That the Audit Strategy and Audit Plan for 2005/06 be endorsed. 

Reasons 

Preparation of the Audit Strategy and Audit Plan represents best practice and is an integral 
part of the Council’s internal controls and procedures. 

Considerations 

1 The Accounts and Audit Regulations 2003 established requirements related to 
systems of internal control and the review and reporting of these systems. Regulation 
4 of the Accounts and Audit Regulations 2003 requires that from 1st April 2003 ‘ The 
relevant body shall be responsible for ensuring that the financial management of the 
body is adequate and effective and that the body has a sound system of internal 
control which facilitates the effective exercise of that body’s functions and which 
includes arrangements for the management of risk’. 

2 Herefordshire Council also has an obligation to include in its Statement of Accounts a 
statement on the system of internal financial control. The statement should set out 
the framework within which financial control is managed and reviewed and the main 
components of the system, including arrangements for internal audit. This statement 
reports on significant identified weaknesses and the actions undertaken to rectify 
them. 

3 The work of Audit Services forms a significant  part in the Council meeting its 
obligations under Regulation 4 of the Accounts and Audit Regulations and in the 
compilation of the Council’s Statement of Internal Control. In addition, Audit Services 

AGENDA ITEM 7

53



work makes an important contribution to the Council’s CPA rating in the Use of 
Resources category. Limiting the Council’s vulnerability to fraud and corruption and 
adhering to financial controls are key lines of enquiry in this assessment. The first call 
on audit resources will always be from the corporate governance and control 
perspective although the skills inherent within the team can positively contribute to 
other corporate initiatives where possible. 

4 The Code of Practice for Internal Audit in Local Government in the United Kingdom 
(2003) states that ‘Internal Audit should prepare a risk-based audit plan designed to 
implement the audit strategy, taking account of the organisation’s risk management 
process. Any differences between the plan and resources available should be 
identified and reported to the organisation’. 

5  The approach to preparing the Annual and Strategic Plan is fundamentally based 
upon the Council’s Risk Strategy and covers risk assessments in the following areas: 

• Fundamental Systems. 

• Non- fundamental Systems. 

• Corporate Governance arrangements to include Anti-Fraud arrangements. 

• Best Value Performance Indicators. 

• Risk Management arrangements. 

• ICT protocols and controls. 

• Establishment visits. 

• Verification and Probity Reviews. 

6. Each area is assessed for potential risks as classified utilising ‘ Traffic Lights’ 
signposting, with Red being high risk, Amber being medium risk and Green being low 
risk. In addition, within each risk area, consideration is also given to residual risk for 
specific functions or establishments based upon their last Audit opinion and current 
knowledge including risk management reports to CXMT. 

7. A key part of the risk methodology is that fundamental systems are always red no 
matter what their previous audit opinion is, as these are systems whose failure could 
cause major disruption or loss of financial control to the Council.  In addition, bank 
account schools are always red because of their level of independence from the 
Council’s control systems. 

 
8. Resources available have been reduced owing to the deletion of a post in line with 

the Council’s budget reduction requirements. The impact of this reduction in 
resources has not led to a reduction of audit work in high risk areas. 

 
9. Following the risk assessment, the base plan identified 2804 days of resources 

required (summarised in Appendix 2).  Adjustments are then made to align the plan 
to available resources i.e. 2,596 days. 

 
10 The reduction in the base plan was achieved by reducing the number of: -  
 

• Non fundamental System Audits by 8 saving 111 days 

54



• Non School Establishment visits by 6 saving 72 days 
• Verification and Probity reviews by 2 saving 25 days 

 
11. Additionally, it should be noted that some 57 (63%) Primary and Special Schools 

have not had an audit visit in the previous four years. Although not high risk areas 
individually, they do have a substantial risk as a group. Although 60 days has been 
allocated to primary schools within the plan, this does not represent enough audit 
cover to clear the backlog or meet the current years’ requirement. To help overcome 
this, Audit Services intends to run 2 half-day seminars for school administrators and 
carry out limited establishment audits at individual schools, which have been chosen 
at random. The audits will cover high risk areas identified from previous 
establishment visits across the Council. A checklist will also be developed to help 
Governors ensure proper corporate governance.  

 
12. The Audit Commission requirements for 2005/06 are that Audit Services produce 

detailed system procedures and flowcharts for all fundamental system in line with 
International Accounting Standards. The Bank Reconciliation, Cash and Deposit, 
FMS Financial Reporting and Control, and FMS Budget Creation and Monitoring  
fundamental systems must be finalised by 31st December 2005, with the remainder 
by 31st March 2006.  

 
 
13. Although there is no evidence to suggest that there is a problem in relation to fraud 

and corruption, it is important for the reasons stated in para 3 that the plan  includes 
anti-fraud and corruption work. The Council is also taking part in the Audit 
Commission’s National Fraud Initiative (NFI), and  members will be updated on 
progress accordingly.   

 
14. The Plan also reflects continuing Audit Services involvement in supporting key 

corporate priorities such as the Performance Management Framework and Local 
Public Service Agreements (LPSA). 

 
15. The Strategic Audit Plan is a rolling plan covering a period of four years.  Year one 

represents the Annual Plan for 2005/06. The whole represents the Strategic Plan for 
the period to March 2009.  The first year plan is quite firm in terms of planned audit 
activity, whilst the remainder is more flexible and will be updated in the light of 
experience and future risk assessments. 

 
16. Any revisions to the plan for 2005/06 will be reported in November 2005 and will 

reflect any changes in resources and new audit work identified.   
 
17. Appendix I summarises audit time and gives a summary of audit activity at a strategic 

level. Appendix 2 shows a summary at service level, with the detailed Strategic Plan 
in Appendix 3.  Appendix 4  shows the detailed Audit Service Strategy. 

 
18. There has been extensive consultation with Directors, Heads of Service and the 

Audit Commission and their views, subject to resources, have been taken into 
account in determining the areas that require audit attention.  

 
  
Risk Management 

The four-year strategic plan is based upon a ‘Traffic Lights’ Methodology, with Red being 
high risk, Amber being medium risk and Green being low risk. Within each risk area 
consideration is also given to residual risk for specific functions or establishments based 

55



upon their last Audit opinion and current knowledge. The risk based plan has been aligned to 
available resources, which means that some items identified for audit will not be done in the 
current year. 

Consultees 

None identified. 

Background Papers 

The Code of Practice for Internal Audit in Local Government in the United Kingdom. 

 

 
  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

56



A
PP

EN
D

IX
 1

 
20

05
/0

6 
 

H
ER

EF
O

R
D

SH
IR

E 
C

O
U

N
C

IL
 

A
U

D
IT

 S
ER

VI
C

ES
 A

N
N

U
A

L 
PL

A
N

  
SU

M
M

A
R

Y 
B

Y 
ST

R
A

TE
G

IC
 A

R
EA

S 

 E
:\M

O
D

E
R

N
G

O
V

\D
at

a\
A

ge
nd

aI
te

m
D

oc
s\

8\
5\

8\
A

I0
00

05
85

8\
S

tra
te

gi
cA

re
aS

um
m

ar
yA

pp
en

di
x1

0.
do

c 
 

P
ag

e 
1 

of
 3

 

St
ra

te
gi

c 
A

re
a 

Su
m

m
ar

y 
of

 W
or

k 
Pl

an
ne

d 
D

ay
s 

%
  

A
ud

it 
Se

rv
ic

es
 

C
ov

er
s 

tim
e 

al
lo

ca
te

d 
fo

r 
th

e 
A

dm
in

is
tra

tio
n 

an
d 

M
an

ag
em

en
t 

of
 A

ud
it 

S
er

vi
ce

s 
an

d 
in

cl
ud

es
 a

nn
ua

l a
nd

 s
ic

k 
le

av
e,

 v
ac

an
ci

es
 a

nd
 tr

ai
ni

ng
 d

ay
s.

 
 

89
8.

50
34

.6
1

C
hi

ef
 E

xe
cu

tiv
e’

s 
O

ffi
ce

 
Th

e 
m

ai
n 

ar
ea

 o
f 

re
vi

ew
 r

el
at

es
 t

o 
th

e 
H

um
an

 R
es

ou
rc

e 
D

iv
is

io
n 

an
d 

co
ve

rs
 

ve
rif

ic
at

io
n 

of
 

da
ta

 
on

 
th

e 
C

om
pu

te
ris

ed
 

H
um

an
 

R
es

ou
rc

es
 

In
fo

rm
at

io
n 

S
ys

te
m

 (C
H

R
IS

). 
 

 

12
.0

0
0.

46

C
om

pu
te

r A
ud

its
 

R
ev

ie
w

s 
co

ve
rin

g 
E

 G
at

ew
ay

, E
-g

ov
er

nm
en

t, 
G

A
P

 a
na

ly
si

s 
in

 re
la

tio
n 

to
 

B
S

 7
79

9 
, w

hi
ch

 s
et

s 
ou

t t
he

 m
in

im
um

 s
ta

nd
ar

d 
of

 s
ec

ur
ity

 fo
r c

om
pu

te
r 

sy
st

em
s.

 A
 re

vi
ew

 o
f p

hy
si

ca
l s

ec
ur

ity
 w

ith
in

 th
e 

IT
 s

er
vi

ce
, w

hi
ch

 in
cl

ud
es

 
di

sa
st

er
 p

la
nn

in
g 

an
d 

co
nt

ra
ct

or
s/

th
ird

 p
ar

tie
s.

 T
he

re
 w

ill
 a

ls
o 

be
 re

vi
ew

s 
co

ve
rin

g 
pr

oj
ec

t m
an

ag
em

en
t a

nd
 n

ew
 s

ys
te

m
 c

on
tro

ls
 a

nd
 m

an
ag

em
en

t 
of

 s
of

tw
ar

e 
lic

en
ce

s,
 

 R
is

k 
as

se
ss

m
en

ts
 

of
 

th
e 

C
ou

nc
il’

s 
m

ai
n 

co
m

pu
te

r 
sy

st
em

s 
in

cl
ud

in
g 

Fi
na

nc
ia

l A
cc

ou
nt

in
g,

 C
ou

nc
il 

Ta
x,

 N
D

R
, H

ou
si

ng
 B

en
ef

it 
an

d 
P

ay
ro

ll.
 

 

12
7.

50
4.

91

C
or

po
ra

te
 

W
or

k 
w

hi
ch

 c
ov

er
s 

pr
oj

ec
ts

 a
cr

os
s 

th
e 

C
ou

nc
il 

as
 a

 w
ho

le
 a

nd
 in

cl
ud

es
 

P
er

fo
rm

an
ce

 
In

di
ca

to
rs

, 
LP

S
A

 
ta

rg
et

s 
th

e 
C

ou
nc

il’
s 

P
er

fo
rm

an
ce

 
M

an
ag

em
en

t F
ra

m
ew

or
k 

an
d 

G
oo

d 
E

nv
iro

nm
en

ta
l M

an
ag

em
en

t A
ud

iti
ng

. 
 

41
1.

00
15

.8
4

C
ou

nt
y 

Se
cr

et
ar

y 
an

d 
So

lic
ito

r’s
 D

ep
ar

tm
en

t 
Th

e 
m

ai
n 

ar
ea

 o
f 

w
or

k 
co

ve
rs

 v
er

ifi
ca

tio
n 

w
or

k 
re

la
tin

g 
to

 M
em

be
rs

’ 
ex

pe
ns

es
. 

 

7.
00

0.
27

57



A
PP

EN
D

IX
 1

 
20

05
/0

6 
 

H
ER

EF
O

R
D

SH
IR

E 
C

O
U

N
C

IL
 

A
U

D
IT

 S
ER

VI
C

ES
 A

N
N

U
A

L 
PL

A
N

  
SU

M
M

A
R

Y 
B

Y 
ST

R
A

TE
G

IC
 A

R
EA

S 

 E
:\M

O
D

E
R

N
G

O
V

\D
at

a\
A

ge
nd

aI
te

m
D

oc
s\

8\
5\

8\
A

I0
00

05
85

8\
S

tra
te

gi
cA

re
aS

um
m

ar
yA

pp
en

di
x1

0.
do

c 
 

P
ag

e 
2 

of
 3

 

 C
ou

nt
y 

Tr
ea

su
re

r’s
 

D
ep

ar
tm

en
t 

R
el

at
es

 t
o 

pe
rfo

rm
an

ce
 m

an
ag

em
en

t 
fra

m
ew

or
k 

as
so

ci
at

ed
 w

or
k,

 f
ol

lo
w

- 
up

 w
or

k 
on

 t
he

 C
re

di
t 

C
ar

d 
P

ay
m

en
ts

 s
ys

te
m

 p
re

vi
ou

sl
y 

re
vi

ew
ed

, 
in

 
ad

di
tio

n 
to

 D
at

a 
P

ro
te

ct
io

n 
ve

rif
ic

at
io

n 
w

or
k 

an
d 

a 
sy

st
em

 r
ev

ie
w

 o
f 

S
al

ar
ie

s 
an

d 
W

ag
es

 e
m

er
ge

nc
y 

pa
ym

en
ts

.  
 

47
.0

0
1.

81

C
hi

ld
re

n 
Se

rv
ic

es
 

D
ire

ct
or

at
e 

Th
e 

m
ai

n 
ar

ea
 o

f 
w

or
k 

re
la

te
s 

to
 s

ch
oo

l 
au

di
ts

 a
t 

te
n 

hi
gh

 a
nd

 t
hi

rte
en

 
pr

im
ar

y 
sc

ho
ol

s 
an

d 
a 

sp
ec

ia
l s

ch
oo

l a
s 

pa
rt 

of
 t

he
 r

ol
lin

g 
pr

og
ra

m
m

e 
of

 
sc

ho
ol

 v
is

its
. 

E
ar

ly
 Y

ea
rs

 D
ev

el
op

m
en

t 
S

ite
 v

is
its

. 
Th

is
 is

 in
 a

dd
iti

on
 t

o 
a 

re
vi

ew
 o

f c
on

tra
ct

 te
nd

er
in

g 
ar

ra
ng

em
en

ts
 w

ith
in

 th
e 

D
ire

ct
or

at
e.

 
 

31
8.

00
12

.2
5

En
vi

ro
nm

en
t D

ire
ct

or
at

e 
A

ud
it 

fo
llo

w
-u

p 
w

or
k 

on
 re

co
m

m
en

da
tio

ns
 p

re
vi

ou
sl

y 
m

ad
e 

on
 p

as
t s

ys
te

m
 

au
di

ts
. 

S
ys

te
m

 r
ev

ie
w

s 
co

ve
rin

g 
th

e 
w

as
te

 m
an

ag
em

en
t 

co
nt

ra
ct

, 
w

or
k 

pr
og

ra
m

m
e 

- 
H

er
ef

or
ds

hi
re

 
Ja

rv
is

, 
in

 
ad

di
tio

n 
to

 
co

nt
ra

ct
 

te
nd

er
in

g 
ar

ra
ng

em
en

ts
 a

cr
os

s 
th

e 
di

re
ct

or
at

e.
  

 

78
.0

0
3.

00

Fu
nd

am
en

ta
l S

ys
te

m
s 

R
ev

ie
w

 o
f 

sy
st

em
 a

nd
 p

ro
ce

du
re

s 
w

ho
se

 f
ai

lu
re

 c
ou

ld
 h

av
e 

an
 a

dv
er

se
 

ef
fe

ct
 o

n 
th

e 
C

ou
nc

il’
s 

ov
er

al
l 

fin
an

ci
al

 s
ta

nd
in

g.
 T

hi
s 

in
cl

ud
es

 t
he

 m
ai

n 
ac

co
un

tin
g 

sy
st

em
, 

ris
k 

m
an

ag
em

en
t, 

an
ti-

fra
ud

 
an

d 
co

rr
up

tio
n 

ar
ra

ng
em

en
ts

, C
re

di
to

rs
, N

D
R

, C
ou

nc
il 

Ta
x 

an
d 

H
ou

si
ng

 B
en

ef
its

. 
 

38
5.

00
14

.8
3

Po
lic

y 
an

d 
C

om
m

un
ity

 
D

ire
ct

or
at

e 
A

ud
it 

w
or

k 
co

ve
rs

 
th

re
e 

es
ta

bl
is

hm
en

t 
vi

si
ts

 
ac

ro
ss

 
th

e 
di

re
ct

or
at

e.
 

V
er

ifi
ca

tio
n 

w
or

k 
w

ith
 r

eg
ar

d 
th

e 
Le

ad
er

 P
ro

je
ct

, d
iv

er
si

ty
 c

om
pl

ia
nc

e 
an

d 
th

e 
S

R
B

 H
IT

 p
ro

gr
am

m
e.

 T
hi

s 
is

 i
n 

ad
di

tio
n 

to
 c

on
tra

ct
 t

en
de

rin
g 

an
d 

aw
ar

di
ng

 a
cr

os
s 

th
e 

D
ire

ct
or

at
e.

 
 

93
.5

0
3.

60

58



A
PP

EN
D

IX
 1

 
20

05
/0

6 
 

H
ER

EF
O

R
D

SH
IR

E 
C

O
U

N
C

IL
 

A
U

D
IT

 S
ER

VI
C

ES
 A

N
N

U
A

L 
PL

A
N

  
SU

M
M

A
R

Y 
B

Y 
ST

R
A

TE
G

IC
 A

R
EA

S 

 E
:\M

O
D

E
R

N
G

O
V

\D
at

a\
A

ge
nd

aI
te

m
D

oc
s\

8\
5\

8\
A

I0
00

05
85

8\
S

tra
te

gi
cA

re
aS

um
m

ar
yA

pp
en

di
x1

0.
do

c 
 

P
ag

e 
3 

of
 3

 

 A
du

lt 
Se

rv
ic

es
  

Th
e 

m
ai

n 
ar

ea
s 

of
 re

vi
ew

 w
ill

 c
on

ce
nt

ra
te

 o
n 

sy
st

em
 re

vi
ew

s 
an

d 
w

ill
 c

ov
er

 
Fi

na
nc

ia
l 

M
an

ag
em

en
t 

an
d 

B
ud

ge
ta

ry
 c

on
tro

l. 
P

oo
le

d 
B

ud
ge

ts
, 

ag
en

cy
 

pa
ym

en
ts

, 
R

es
id

en
tia

l 
as

se
ss

m
en

ts
/ 

C
on

tri
bu

tio
n 

O
rd

er
s,

 p
ay

m
en

ts
 t

o 
In

de
pe

nd
en

t 
P

ro
vi

de
rs

 a
nd

 G
ov

er
nm

en
t 

G
ra

nt
s.

 A
ls

o 
fo

llo
w

 u
p 

w
or

k 
in

 
re

la
tio

n 
to

 
th

e 
In

 
H

ou
se

 
H

om
ec

ar
e,

 
Fa

ire
r 

C
ha

rg
in

g 
an

d 
H

om
ec

ar
e 

A
ss

is
ta

nt
s 

pa
yr

ol
l r

ev
ie

w
s 

pr
ev

io
us

ly
 c

om
pl

et
ed

. 
 

17
7.

50
6.

84

St
ra

te
gi

c 
H

ou
si

ng
 

A
re

as
 o

f 
re

vi
ew

 w
ill

 c
ov

er
 F

in
an

ci
al

 M
an

ag
em

en
t 

an
d 

B
ud

ge
ta

ry
 c

on
tro

l, 
S

up
po

rti
ng

 P
eo

pl
e 

C
on

tra
ct

s 
an

d 
G

ra
nt

 C
la

im
.  

41
.0

0
1.

58

 
TO

TA
L 

25
96

.0
0

10
0.

00
 

59



60



  APPENDIX 2 
2005/06 

HEREFORDSHIRE COUNCIL 
AUDIT SERVICES 

ANNUAL PLAN SUMMARY 
 

E:\MODERNGOV\Data\AgendaItemDocs\8\5\8\AI00005858\AuditPlanreport200506Appendix20.doc 
 

Page 1 of 6 

Risk Level  Base 
Plan 

Resources 
Available 

  Days Days 

 Audit Services   

N/a Administration and Management 297.50 297.50 

N/a Non-Audit Work 20.00 20.00 

N/a Staff Development 10.00 10.00 

N/a Leave/Vacant Posts/Secondments 491.00 491.00 

N/a Training 80.00 80.00 

 Total Audit Services 898.50 898.50 

   

   

 Chief Executive  

Green General Work/advice 1.00 1.00 

Amber Human Resources 11.00 11.00 

 Total Chief Executive 12.00 12.00 

   

   

 Computer Audits  

Red Corporate 42.00 42.00 

Red IT Services 39.00 39.00 

Red Social Care and Strategic Housing 10.00 10.00 

Red County Treasurer 36.50 36.50 

Red Education 00.00 00.00 

 Total Computer Audits 127.50 127.50 

61



  APPENDIX 2 
2005/06 

HEREFORDSHIRE COUNCIL 
AUDIT SERVICES 

ANNUAL PLAN SUMMARY 
 

E:\MODERNGOV\Data\AgendaItemDocs\8\5\8\AI00005858\AuditPlanreport200506Appendix20.doc 
 

Page 2 of 6 

Risk Level  Base 
Plan 

Resources 
Available 

  Days Days 

 Corporate  

Red Good Environment Management 23.00 23.00 

N/a Contingency 123.00 123.00 

Red Corporate Projects 278.00 243.00 

N/a Corporate Working Groups 22.00 22.00 

 Total Corporate  446.00 411.00 

   

   

 County Secretary and Solicitor  

Amber Custodians 1.00 1.00 

Red Democratic and Public Services 5.00 5.00 

Green Emergency Planning 00.00 00.00 

Green Electoral Registration 00.00 00.00 

Green General  00.00 00.00 

Amber Land Charges 10.00 00.00 

Green Legal Services 1.00 1.00 

Green Registration Service 00.00 00.00 

 Total County Secretary and Solicitor 17.00 7.00 

   

   

 County Treasurer  

Amber Financial Policy and Audit 1.00 1.00 

62



  APPENDIX 2 
2005/06 

HEREFORDSHIRE COUNCIL 
AUDIT SERVICES 

ANNUAL PLAN SUMMARY 
 

E:\MODERNGOV\Data\AgendaItemDocs\8\5\8\AI00005858\AuditPlanreport200506Appendix20.doc 
 

Page 3 of 6 

Risk Level  Base 
Plan 

Resources 
Available 

  Days Days 

Amber Accountancy and Exchequer 11.50 11.50 

Amber General 24.00 24.00 

Amber Revenue and Benefits 10.50 10.50 

 Total County Treasurer 47.00 47.00 

   

   

 Children Services  

Amber Other Children Services 00.00 00.00 

Amber General 28.00 28.00 

Red High Schools - Bank Account  107.00 107.00 

Amber High Schools – Non Bank Accounts 62.00 62.00 

Amber Inspection Curriculum and School 
Performance 

13.00 1.00 

Red Primary Schools Bank Accounts 34.00 34.00 

Red Pre Primary Education 10.00 10.00 

Amber Policy and Resources Division 55.00 16.00 

Amber Primary Schools – Non Bank Accounts 55.00 55.00 

Amber Special Schools and Units – Non Bank 
Accounts 

5.00 5.00 

 Total Children Services 369.00 318.00 

   

 Environment  

Red Client Services 28.00 16.00 

63



  APPENDIX 2 
2005/06 

HEREFORDSHIRE COUNCIL 
AUDIT SERVICES 

ANNUAL PLAN SUMMARY 
 

E:\MODERNGOV\Data\AgendaItemDocs\8\5\8\AI00005858\AuditPlanreport200506Appendix20.doc 
 

Page 4 of 6 

Risk Level  Base 
Plan 

Resources 
Available 

  Days Days 

Red Engineering Services 26.00 26.00 

Amber Engineering Services – Transport  00.50 00.50 

Amber General 15.00 15.00 

Amber Planning Services – Building Control  00.50 00.50 

Amber Planning Services 12.50 00.50 

Amber Property Services 1.00 1.00 

Amber EH Environmental Health 30.00 18.00 

Green EH Trading Standards 00.50 00.50 

 Total Environment 114.00 78.00 

  
  

   

 Fundamental Systems  

Red Financial Policy 45.00 45.00 

Red Corporate 90.00 90.00 

Red Education 25.00 25.00 

Red Accountancy and Exchequer 100.00 100.00 

Red Revenues and Benefits 125.00 125.00 

 Total Fundamental Systems 385.00 385.00 

   

 Policy and Community  

Green Archives 12.00 00.00 

Amber Countryside Services 00.50 00.50 

64



  APPENDIX 2 
2005/06 

HEREFORDSHIRE COUNCIL 
AUDIT SERVICES 

ANNUAL PLAN SUMMARY 
 

E:\MODERNGOV\Data\AgendaItemDocs\8\5\8\AI00005858\AuditPlanreport200506Appendix20.doc 
 

Page 5 of 6 

Risk Level  Base 
Plan 

Resources 
Available 

  Days Days 

Amber Community Liaison 10.00 10.00 

Amber Corporate Policy 11.00 11.00 

Red Economic Development 48.00 26.00 

Amber Heritage 00.00 00.00 

Red Info in Herefordshire 36.00 36.00 

Amber External Liaison 6.00 6.00 

Green Libraries 1.00 1.00 

Green Public Relations 00.50 00.50 

Green Recreation & Sport 00.50 00.50 

Green Tourism 1.00 1.00 

Amber Youth Service 1.00 1.00 

 Total Policy and Community 127.50 93.50 

   

 Adult Services  

Green Children’s Services 00.00 00.00 

Amber Supported Employment 00.00 00.00 

Green General 5.00 5.00 

Amber Learning Disabilities 31.00 31.00 

Green Other Adult Services 00.50 00.50 

Amber Older People 36.00 36.00 

Amber Physical Disabilities 27.00 15.00 

Amber Finance and Administration 60.00 45.00 

65



  APPENDIX 2 
2005/06 

HEREFORDSHIRE COUNCIL 
AUDIT SERVICES 

ANNUAL PLAN SUMMARY 
 

E:\MODERNGOV\Data\AgendaItemDocs\8\5\8\AI00005858\AuditPlanreport200506Appendix20.doc 
 

Page 6 of 6 

Risk Level  Base 
Plan 

Resources 
Available 

  Days Days 

Red Service Strategy 20.00 20.00 

Amber Young People 25.00 25.00 

 Total Adult Services 204.50 177.50 

   

 Strategic Housing  

Amber Strategic Housing 56.00 41.00 

 Total Strategic Housing 56.00 41.00 

   

 TOTAL  2804.00 2596.00 

 

 
 

KEY  

Red- High Risk 

Amber- Medium Risk 

Green- Low Risk,  

66



APPENDIX 3 
 Herefordshire Council  ANNUAL PLAN FOR 2005/2006 
 Audit Services and  
 STRATEGIC PLAN 2005 to 2009 

 Risk Level Days 
 Ref: Section and  Principal  Activity  05/0 Strat.Plan 
Audit Services 
AM Administration and Management N/A Not Assessable for Risk 5/6 6/7 7/8 8/9 
AMM04 Health and Safety Audit Service Administration 3.00 Y Y Y Y 
AMM05 Recruitment and Selection Audit Service Administration 5.00 Y Y Y Y 
AMM06 Service Management Audit Service Management 100.00 Y Y Y Y 
AMM07 General Office Duties Audit Service Administration 100.00 Y Y Y Y 
AMM08 Audit Briefing Meetings Audit Service Administration 20.00 Y Y Y Y 
AMM09 Tardis Management Audit Service Administration 10.00 Y Y Y Y 
AMM10 Audit Manual Audit Service Administration 10.00 Y Y Y Y 
AMM11 Customer Liaison Audit Service Administration 15.50 Y Y Y Y 
AMM12 Hereford & Worcester Audit Group Audit Service Administration 4.00 Y Y Y Y 
AMM14 Audit Plan Audit Service Administration 25.00 Y Y Y Y 
AMM16 Benchmarking Club Best Value 5.00 Y . . . 
 Administration and Management 297.50 
ANA Non-Audit Work N/A Not Assessable for Risk 5/6 6/7 7/8 8/9 
ANA01 Controlled Stationery Stationery Ordering / Issuing 10.00 Y Y Y Y 
ANA02 IT Services and Problems/time delays Audit Service Administration 10.00 Y Y Y Y 
 Non-Audit Work 20.00 
ARD Staff Development N/A Not Assessable for Risk 5/6 6/7 7/8 8/9 
ARD06 Audit Staff Review and Development etc Audit Service Administration 10.00 Y Y Y Y 
 Staff Development 10.00 
ASL Leave N/A Not Assessable for Risk 5/6 6/7 7/8 8/9 
ASL06 Annual Leave Leave 301.00 Y Y Y Y 
ASL07 Sick Leave Leave 100.00 Y Y Y Y 
ASL08 Bank Holidays Leave 60.00 Y Y Y Y 
ASL09 Vacant Posts / Secondment Vacant Posts 20.00 Y Y Y Y 
ASL11 Special Leave Leave 10.00 Y Y Y Y 
 Leave 491.00 
ATR Training N/A Not Assessable for Risk 5/6 6/7 7/8 8/9 
ATR01 Post Entry Training Training 30.00 Y Y Y Y 
ATR07 Other Training Development 40.00 Y Y Y Y 
ATR09 Seminars etc Development 10.00 Y Y Y Y 
 Training 80.00 

 Audit Services 898.50 

 

 

 

 

County Treasurer's Department Page 1 of  19 Annual Plan 05/06 

67



APPENDIX 3 
Herefordshire Council Audit Services ANNUAL PLAN FOR 2005/2006 and STRATEGIC PLAN 2005 to 2009 
 Risk Level Days  Strat.Plan 
 Ref: Section and  Principal  Activity 05/06 H I J K 
Chief Executive 
XGN General Work / Advice Green Low Risk 5/6 6/7 7/8 8/9 
XGN00 Non-specific Other Chargeable 0.75 Y Y Y Y 
XGN05 Chairmans Imprest Account Cash-ups 0.25 Y Y Y Y 
 General Work / Advice 1.00 
XHR Human Resources Amber Medium Risk 5/6 6/7 7/8 8/9 
XHR00 General Audit Work/Advice Other Chargeable 1.00 Y Y Y Y 
XHR08 Imprest Account Cash-ups 0.00 . Y . . 
XHR09 Computerised Human Resources Info System Verification/Probity 10.00 Y . . . 
XHR10 Control of ID Cards & Certificates of  Systems 0.00 . . Y . 
 Human Resources 11.00 

 Chief Executive 12.00 

 

 

County Treasurer's Department Page 2 of  19 Annual Plan 05/06 

68



APPENDIX 3 
Herefordshire Council Audit Services ANNUAL PLAN FOR 2005/2006 and STRATEGIC PLAN 2005 to 2009 
 Risk Level Days  Strat.Plan 
 Ref: Section and  Principal  Activity 05/06 H I J K 
Children Services 
ECH Other Childrens Services Amber Medium Risk 5/6 6/7 7/8 8/9 
ECH06 Prevention & Support - Sec 17 & 24 Systems 0.00 . Y . . 
ECH07 Centre 18-After School club Establishment 0.00 . Y . . 
ECH08 Board Out, Cont Fam, Shared Care Child & TPP  Systems 0.00 . Y . . 
ECH09 Hollybush Establishment 0.00 . . . Y 
 Other Childrens Services 0.00 
EGN General Amber Medium Risk 5/6 6/7 7/8 8/9 
EGN00 Non-specific Other Chargeable 8.00 Y Y Y Y 
EGN06 Bank Mandates Bank Accounts / Imprests 5.00 Y Y Y Y 
EGN07 Directorate Contract Letting F&C - Contracts - Tenders /  15.00 Y . . . 
 General 28.00 
EHD High Schools - Bank Accounts Red High Risk 5/6 6/7 7/8 8/9 
EHD00 General Audit Work/Advice Other Chargeable 5.00 Y Y Y Y 
EHD06 John Masefield High - Ledbury School Audit 17.00 Y Y Y Y 
EHD07 Lady Hawkins - Kington School Audit 17.00 Y Y Y Y 
EHD09 Fairfield High - Peterchurch School Audit 17.00 Y Y Y Y 
EHD13 Bishop of Hereford's Bluecoat - Hereford School Audit 17.00 Y Y Y Y 
EHD14 Queen Elizabeth High - Bromyard School Audit 17.00 . Y Y Y 
EHD15 Kingstone High School Audit 17.00 Y Y Y Y 
 High Schools - Bank Accounts 107.00 
EHS High Schools - Non-Bank Accounts Amber Medium Risk 5/6 6/7 7/8 8/9 
EHS00 General Audit Work/Advice Other Chargeable 2.00 Y Y Y Y 
EHS06 Aylestone High - Hereford School Audit 0.00 . Y . Y 
EHS07 Whitecross High - Hereford School Audit 0.00 . Y . Y 
EHS08 John Kyrle High - Ross on Wye School Audit 15.00 Y . Y . 
EHS09 Wigmore High School Audit 15.00 Y . Y . 
EHS10 Minster College Leominster - Non Bank School Audit 15.00 Y . Y . 
EHS11 St Mary's High - Non Bank School Audit 0.00 . Y . Y 
EHS12 Haywood High - Non Bank School Audit 0.00 . Y . Y 
EHS13 Weobley High - Non Bank School Audit 15.00 Y . Y . 
 High Schools - Non-Bank Accounts 62.00 
EIC Inspection, Curriculum and School  Amber Medium Risk 5/6 6/7 7/8 8/9 
EIC00 General Audit Work/Advice Other Chargeable 1.00 Y Y Y Y 
EIC06 Instrumental Music Services Establishment 0.00 . . Y . 
EIC07 Inspectorate Establishment 0.00 . Y . . 
EIC10 ICT Training Suite Establishment 0.00 . . Y . 
EIC12 Early Excellence Centre Establishment 0.00 . Y . . 
 Inspection, Curriculum and School Performance 1.00 
EPD Primary Schools - Bank Accounts Red High Risk 5/6 6/7 7/8 8/9 
EPD06 St. Paul's C. E. Primary - Hereford School Audit 17.00 Y Y Y Y 
EPD07 Broadlands Primary - Bank  Hereford School Audit 17.00 Y Y Y Y 
 Primary Schools - Bank Accounts 34.00 
EPP Pre-Primary Education Red High Risk 5/6 6/7 7/8 8/9 
EPP06 Early Years Development Systems 0.00 . . Y . 
EPP08 Early Years Development - Site visits Verification/Probity 10.00 Y Y Y Y 
 Pre-Primary Education 10.00 

 

 

County Treasurer's Department Page 3 of  19 Annual Plan 05/06 

69



APPENDIX 3 
Herefordshire Council Audit Services ANNUAL PLAN FOR 2005/2006 and STRATEGIC PLAN 2005 to 2009 
 Risk Level Days  Strat.Plan 
 Ref: Section and  Principal  Activity 05/06 H I J K 
EPR Policy and Resources Division Amber Medium Risk 5/6 6/7 7/8 8/9 
EPR00 General Audit Work/Advice Other Chargeable 1.00 Y Y Y . 
EPR01 Free Meal Service Systems 0.00 . Y . . 
EPR02 Education Personnel Establishment 0.00 . Y . . 
EPR04 Governor Services Systems 0.00 . Y . . 
EPR05 Home to School/College(Pupil Entitlement) Systems 0.00 . Y . . 
EPR06 LMS and Finance, Establishment 0.00 . Y . . 
EPR09 Pupil Admissions & Exclusions Establishment 0.00 . Y . . 
EPR11 Statistics and Information Systems 0.00 . . Y . 
EPR12 Supply Cover - Central Administration Systems 15.00 Y . . . 
EPR13 Schools Support Unit Establishment 0.00 . Y . . 
EPR15 Childcare Services Establishment 0.00 . . Y . 
EPR16 LEA Pool Establishment 0.00 . Y . . 
EPR17 Standards Fund Systems 0.00 . Y . . 
EPR20 Capital Grants Systems 0.00 . Y . . 
 Policy and Resources Division 16.00 
 
 
 

County Treasurer's Department Page 4 of  19 Annual Plan 05/06 

70



APPENDIX 3 
Herefordshire Council Audit Services ANNUAL PLAN FOR 2005/2006 and STRATEGIC PLAN 2005 to 2009 
 Risk Level Days  Strat.Plan 
 Ref: Section and  Principal  Activity 05/06 H I J K 
EPS Primary Schools - Non-Bank Accounts Amber Medium Risk 5/6 6/7 7/8 8/9 
EPS06 Almeley Primary School Audit 0.00 . . Y . 
EPS07 Ashperton Primary  School Audit 5.00 Y . . . 
EPS08 Bodenham, St. Michael's C. E. Primary School Audit 0.00 . . . Y 
EPS09 Bosbury C. E. Primary School Audit 0.00 . Y . . 
EPS10 Brampton Abbotts C. E. Primary School Audit 0.00 . . Y . 
EPS11 Bredenbury Primary School Audit 0.00 . . . . 
EPS12 Bridstow C. E. Primary School Audit 0.00 . . . . 
EPS13 Brilley Parochial Primary School Audit 5.00 Y . . . 
EPS14 Brockhampton (Bromyard) Primary School Audit 0.00 . . . Y 
EPS15 St. Peter's Primary - Bromyard School Audit 0.00 . Y . . 
EPS16 Burghill Primary School Audit 0.00 . . Y . 
EPS17 Burley Gate C. E. Primary School Audit 0.00 . Y . . 
EPS18 Canon Pyon C. E. Primary School Audit 0.00 . . . Y 
EPS19 Clehonger St. Mary's C. E. Primary School Audit 0.00 . Y . . 
EPS20 Clifford Primary School Audit 0.00 . . . . 
EPS21 Colwall C. E. Primary School Audit 0.00 . . Y . 
EPS22 Cradley C. E. Primary School Audit 5.00 Y . . . 
EPS23 Credenhill C. E. Primary School Audit 0.00 . . . . 
EPS24 Dilwyn C. E. Primary School Audit 0.00 . . . . 
EPS25 Eardisley C. E. Primary School Audit 0.00 . . . Y 
EPS26 Eastnor C. E. Primary School Audit 0.00 . Y . . 
EPS27 Ewyas Harold Primary School Audit 0.00 . . Y . 
EPS28 Fownhope, St. Mary's C. E. Primary School Audit 5.00 Y . . . 
EPS29 Garway Primary School Audit 0.00 . . . Y 
EPS30 Goodrich C. E. Primary School Audit 0.00 . Y . . 
EPS31 Gorsley Goffs Endowed Primary School Audit 0.00 . . . . 
EPS32 Broadlands Primary - PreBank  Hereford School Audit 0.00 . . . . 
EPS33 Hampton Dene Primary - Hereford School Audit 0.00 . . . . 
EPS34 Holmer C. E. Primary - Hereford School Audit 0.00 . . . . 
EPS35 Hunderton Infants' - Hereford School Audit 0.00 . . . . 
EPS36 Hunderton Junior - Hereford School Audit 0.00 . . . . 
EPS37 Lord Scudamore Primary - Hereford School Audit 0.00 . . . . 
EPS38 Marlbrook Primary - Hereford School Audit 0.00 . . Y . 
EPS39 Our Lady's R. C. Primary - Hereford School Audit 5.00 Y . . . 
EPS40 St. Francis Xavier's R. C. Primary - Hereford School Audit 0.00 . . . . 
EPS41 St. James' C. E. Primary - Hereford School Audit 0.00 . . . . 
EPS42 St. Martin's Primary - Hereford School Audit 0.00 . . . . 
EPS43 St. Thomas Cantilupe C. E. Primary - Hereford School Audit 0.00 . . . . 
EPS44 Trinity Primary - Hereford School Audit 0.00 . . . . 
EPS45 Holme Lacy Primary School Audit 0.00 . . . . 
EPS46 Hope-under-Dinmore C. E. Primary School Audit 0.00 . . . Y 
EPS47 Kimbolton, St. James' C. E. Primary School Audit 0.00 . Y . . 
EPS48 Kings Caple Primary School Audit 0.00 . . Y . 
EPS49 Kingsland C. E. Primary School Audit 5.00 Y . . . 
EPS50 Kingstone & Thruxton Primary School Audit 0.00 . . . Y 
EPS51 Kington Primary School Audit 0.00 . Y . . 
EPS52 Lea C. E. Primary School Audit 0.00 . . . . 
EPS53 Ledbury Primary School Audit 0.00 . . Y . 
EPS54 Leintwardine Endowed Primary School Audit 0.00 . . . . 
EPS55 Leominster Infants' School Audit 5.00 Y . . . 
EPS56 Leominster Junior School Audit 0.00 . . . . 
EPS57 Ivington C. E. Primary - Leominster School Audit 0.00 . . . Y 
EPS58 Little Dewchurch C. E. Primary School Audit 0.00 . Y . . 
EPS59 Llangrove C. E. Primary School Audit 0.00 . . Y . 
EPS60 Longtown Primary School Audit 0.00 . . . . 
EPS61 Lugwardine Primary School Audit 0.00 . . . . 
EPS62 Luston Primary School Audit 5.00 Y . . . 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

County Treasurer's Department Page 5 of  19 Annual Plan 05/06 

71



APPENDIX 3 
Herefordshire Council Audit Services ANNUAL PLAN FOR 2005/2006 and STRATEGIC PLAN 2005 to 2009 
 Risk Level Days  Strat.Plan 
 Ref: Section and  Principal  Activity 05/06 H I J K 
EPS63 Madley Primary School Audit 0.00 . . . . 
EPS64 Marden Primary School Audit 0.00 . . . . 
EPS65 Michaelchurch Escley Primary School Audit 0.00 . . . Y 
EPS66 Mordiford C. E. Primary School Audit 0.00 . Y . . 
EPS67 Much Birch C. E. Primary School Audit 0.00 . . Y . 
EPS68 Much Marcle C. E. Primary School Audit 5.00 Y . . . 
EPS69 Orleton C. E. Primary School Audit 0.00 . . . Y 
EPS70 Pembridge C. E. Primary School Audit 0.00 . Y . . 
EPS71 Pencombe C. E. Primary School Audit 0.00 . . Y . 
EPS72 Peterchurch Primary School Audit 0.00 . . . . 
EPS73 Ross-on-Wye,  Ashfield Park Primary School Audit 0.00 . . . . 
EPS74 Ross-on-Wye, St. Joseph's R. C. Primary School Audit 0.00 . . Y . 
EPS75 Shobdon Primary School Audit 0.00 . . . . 
EPS76 St. Weonard's Primary School Audit 0.00 . . . . 
EPS77 Staunton-on-Wye Endowed Primary School Audit 0.00 . . . . 
EPS78 Stoke Prior (Leominster) Primary School Audit 0.00 . . . Y 
EPS79 Stretton Sugwas C. E. Primary School Audit 0.00 . Y . . 
EPS80 Sutton Primary School Audit 0.00 . . Y . 
EPS81 Walford Primary School Audit 5.00 Y . . . 
EPS82 Wellington Primary School Audit 0.00 . . . Y 
EPS83 Weobley Primary School Audit 0.00 . Y . . 
EPS84 Weston under Penyard C. E. Primary School Audit 0.00 . . Y . 
EPS85 Whitbourne C. E. Primary School Audit 5.00 Y . . . 
EPS86 Whitchurch C. E. Primary School Audit 0.00 . . . Y 
EPS87 Wigmore Primary School Audit 0.00 . Y . . 
EPS88 Withington Primary School Audit 0.00 . . Y . 
 Primary Schools - Non-Bank Accounts 55.00 
ESU Special Schools and Units - Non Bank  Amber Medium Risk 5/6 6/7 7/8 8/9 
ESU06 Barrs Court - Hereford School Audit 0.00 . . . . 
ESU07 Blackmarston - Hereford School Audit 0.00 . . . . 
ESU08 Westfield - Leominster School Audit 5.00 Y . . . 
ESU09 Brookfield - Hereford School Audit 0.00 . . . . 
ESU10 Priory Centre - Leominster School Audit 0.00 . . . Y 
ESU11 Aconbury Centre School Audit 0.00 . Y . . 
ESU12 St. Davids - Hereford School Audit 0.00 . . . Y 
 Special Schools and Units - Non Bank Accounts 5.00 

 Children Services 318.00 

 

 

 

 

County Treasurer's Department Page 6 of  19 Annual Plan 05/06 

72



APPENDIX 3 
Herefordshire Council Audit Services ANNUAL PLAN FOR 2005/2006 and STRATEGIC PLAN 2005 to 2009 
 Risk Level Days  Strat.Plan 
 Ref: Section and  Principal  Activity 05/06 H I J K 
Computer Audits 
ITC Corporate Red High Risk 5/6 6/7 7/8 8/9 
ITC08 Data Protection Legislation Compliance Computer / IT 0.00 . . . . 
ITC09 Data Protection Caldicot Computer / IT 0.00 . . . . 
ITC10 Internet & E-mail Policy and Security* Computer / IT 0.00 . Y . . 
ITC13 Planning & Contingency Computer / IT 2.00 Y Y Y Y 
ITC15 IT Gap Analysis BS 7799 follow up * Computer / IT 10.00 Y Y Y Y 
ITC16 Customer Relationship Management (CRM) Computer / IT 0.00 . Y . . 
ITC17 IT Strategy Computer / IT 0.00 . . . . 
ITC18 E- Financials * Computer / IT 0.00 . . . . 
ITC19 E Gateway * Computer / IT 10.00 Y . . . 
ITC22 Monitoring E- Government (IEG) Computer / IT 10.00 Y Y Y Y 
ITC23 New Systems Controls Computer / IT 10.00 Y Y Y Y 
 Corporate 42.00 
ITD IT Services Red High Risk 5/6 6/7 7/8 8/9 
ITD06 Development : Project Management & Reviews Computer / IT 8.00 Y . . . 
ITD07 Development : Controls in new systems Computer / IT 8.00 Y . . . 
ITD08 Development : Capacity Planning Computer / IT 0.00 . Y . . 
ITD09 Development : System Acceptance & Change  Computer / IT 0.00 . . . . 
ITD10 Physical Security : Acquisitions Computer / IT 0.00 . Y . . 
ITD11 Physical Security : Asset Management Computer / IT 0.00 . . . . 
ITD12 Physical Security : Back- up and Recovery Computer / IT 0.00 . Y . . 
ITD13 Physical Security : Disaster Planning * Computer / IT 8.00 Y . . . 
ITD14 Physical Security : Network Management Computer / IT 0.00 . Y . . 
ITD15 Physical Security : PC Management & Control Computer / IT 0.00 . Y . . 
ITD16 Physical Security : Contractors /3rd Party  Computer / IT 5.00 Y . . . 
ITD20 Technical Security : Data Base Management Computer / IT 0.00 . . Y . 
ITD21 Technical Security : Firewall & Security  Computer / IT 0.00 . Y . . 
ITD22 Technical Security : Telephones Recs FUA - Computer / IT 4.00 Y . . . 
ITD23 ICT Service :  Performance Monitoring Computer / IT 0.00 Y . . . 
ITD24 ICT Service :  Recharging Computer / IT 0.00 . . . . 
ITD25 Physical Security : Physical Security Computer / IT 0.00 . . . . 
ITD26 Management of Software Licences Computer / IT 6.00 Y . . . 
 IT Services 39.00 
ITE Children Services Red High Risk 5/6 6/7 7/8 8/9 
ITE06 ICT Risk Assessment: Payroll Computer / IT 0.00 . . . . 
ITE07 ICT Risk Assessment: Systems Computer / IT 0.00 . Y . . 
 Education 0.00 
ITH Housing Red High Risk 5/6 6/7 7/8 8/9 
ITH06 Housing General Other Chargeable 0.00 . . . . 
 Housing 0.00 
ITS Audit Services Red High Risk 5/6 6/7 7/8 8/9 
ITS06 Supporting People * Computer / IT 0.00 . Y . Y 
ITS07 Adult Services Systems Computer / IT 10.00 Y Y . . 
 Social Care and Strategic Housing 10.00 
 

 

County Treasurer's Department Page 7 of  19 Annual Plan 05/06 

73



APPENDIX 3 
Herefordshire Council Audit Services ANNUAL PLAN FOR 2005/2006 and STRATEGIC PLAN 2005 to 2009 
 Risk Level Days  Strat.Plan 
 Ref: Section and  Principal  Activity 05/06 H I J K 
ITT County Treasurer's Red High Risk 5/6 6/7 7/8 8/9 
ITT07 Systems Risk Assessment : E. Purchasing Computer / IT 0.00 . Y . . 
ITT08 Systems Risk Assessment : C Tax & NDR * Computer / IT 3.00 Y Y Y Y 
ITT09 Systems Risk Assessment : Housing Benefit * Computer / IT 3.00 Y Y Y Y 
ITT11 Systems Risk Assessment : Payroll Computer / IT 3.00 Y Y Y Y 
ITT12 Computer Assisted Technique- Creditors Computer / IT 3.50 Y Y Y Y 
ITT13 Computer Assisted Technique- NDR Computer / IT 3.50 Y Y Y Y 
ITT14 Computer Assisted Technique- Council Tax Computer / IT 3.50 Y Y Y Y 
ITT15 Computer Assisted Technique- Housing Benefit Computer / IT 3.50 Y Y Y Y 
ITT16 Computer Assisted Technique- Payroll Computer / IT 3.50 Y Y Y Y 
ITT17 Systems Risk Assessment : Cedar Interfaces * Computer / IT 5.00 Y Y Y Y 
ITT18 Data Protection Legislation Compliance Computer / IT 0.00 . . . . 
ITT20 System Risk Assessment : Creditors * Computer / IT 0.00 . Y . . 
ITT21 System Risk assessment : Accounting System  Computer / IT 5.00 Y Y Y Y 
 County Treasurer's 36.50 

 Computer Audits 127.50 

 

 

County Treasurer's Department Page 8 of  19 Annual Plan 05/06 

74



APPENDIX 3 
Herefordshire Council Audit Services ANNUAL PLAN FOR 2005/2006 and STRATEGIC PLAN 2005 to 2009 
 Risk Level Days  Strat.Plan 
 Ref: Section and  Principal  Activity 05/06 H I J K 
Corporate 
CGM Good Environmental Management Red High Risk 5/6 6/7 7/8 8/9 
CGM00 GEM General Environmental Auditing 5.00 Y Y Y Y 
CGM06 GEM 1 - Systems Environmental Auditing 3.00 Y Y Y Y 
CGM07 GEM 2 - Operational Controls Environmental Auditing 3.00 Y Y Y Y 
CGM08 GEM 3 - Service Environmental Auditing 3.00 Y Y Y Y 
CGM09 GEM 4 - Site Audits Environmental Auditing 3.00 Y Y Y Y 
CGM10 GEM 3&4 - Site and Service Environmental Auditing 3.00 Y Y Y Y 
CGM11 GEM 5 - Contracts Environmental Auditing 3.00 Y Y Y Y 
 Good Environmental Management 23.00 
CON Contingency N/A Not Assessable for Risk 5/6 6/7 7/8 8/9 
CON01 Audit contingency Contingency 123.00 Y Y Y Y 
 Contingency 123.00 
CPJ Corporate Projects Red High Risk 5/6 6/7 7/8 8/9 
CPJ07 Car loans Systems 0.00 . Y . . 
CPJ08 Lease cars Systems 0.00 . Y . . 
CPJ09 National Fraud Initiative Verification/Probity 10.00 Y Y Y Y 
CPJ10 Honorarium Payments Systems 0.00 . Y . . 
CPJ12 Audit Bulletins Ad-hoc Research / Reports 0.00 Y Y Y Y 
CPJ13 Internal control guide Ad-hoc Research / Reports 0.00 Y Y Y Y 
CPJ14 Quarterly Control Reports-CEMT Updates Ad-hoc Research / Reports 20.00 Y Y Y Y 
CPJ15 Annual Control report Ad-hoc Research / Reports 15.00 Y Y Y Y 
CPJ16 External Audit Liaison District Audit 5.00 Y Y Y Y 
CPJ17 Staff Review and Development Systems 0.00 . Y . . 
CPJ20 External Funding Verification/Probity 0.00 . Y Y Y 
CPJ23 Car mileage/Travel and Subsistence Recs FUA - Systems 5.00 Y Y Y Y 
CPJ26 Staff Exit Interviews Systems 0.00 . . Y . 
CPJ27 Comprehensive Performance Assessment  Ad-hoc Research / Reports 15.00 Y . . . 
CPJ29 Performance Indicators Performance Management 75.00 Y Y Y . 
CPJ30 Attend Elections Other Chargeable 2.00 Y Y Y Y 
CPJ31 Private Finance Initiative Systems 15.00 Y Y Y Y 
CPJ33 Recruitment and Selection Systems 25.00 Y Y Y . 
CPJ34 LPSA Targets Performance Management 25.00 Y Y Y Y 
CPJ35 Data sharing with 3rd Parties Systems 10.00 Y . . . 
CPJ36 Section 106 Agreements Systems 0.00 . Y . . 
CPJ37 Performance Management Framework Performance Management 15.00 Y Y Y Y 
CPJ39 Anti Money Laundering Procedures Systems 6.00 Y Y Y Y 
 Corporate Projects 243.00 
CWG Corporate Working Groups N/A Not Assessable for Risk 5/6 6/7 7/8 8/9 
CWG07 Environmental Management Group Working Groups 5.00 Y Y Y Y 
CWG10 Procurement and Contracts Working Groups 5.00 Y Y Y Y 
CWG12 Performance Lead/Coordinators Group Working Groups - Performance  12.00 Y Y Y Y 
 Corporate Working Groups 22.00 

 Corporate 411.00 

 

 

 

 

 

County Treasurer's Department Page 9 of  19 Annual Plan 05/06 

75



APPENDIX 3 
Herefordshire Council Audit Services ANNUAL PLAN FOR 2005/2006 and STRATEGIC PLAN 2005 to 2009 
 Risk Level Days  Strat.Plan 
 Ref: Section and  Principal  Activity 05/06 H I J K 
County Secretary and Solicitor 
LAC Custodians Amber Medium Risk 5/6 6/7 7/8 8/9 
LAC03 All Custodian Imprest Accounts Cash-ups 1.00 Y Y Y Y 
 Custodians 1.00 
LDP Democratic and Public Services Red High Risk 5/6 6/7 7/8 8/9 
LDP00 General Audit Work/Advice Other Chargeable 0.00 Y Y Y Y 
LDP06 Members Expenses Systems 5.00 Y Y Y Y 
 Democratic and Public Services 5.00 
LEP Emergency Planning Green Low Risk 5/6 6/7 7/8 8/9 
LEP07 Emergency Planning Activities Establishment 0.00 . . Y . 
 Emergency Planning 0.00 
LER Electoral Registration Green Low Risk 5/6 6/7 7/8 8/9 
LER07 Registration Office visit Establishment 0.00 . . . Y 
 Electoral Registration 0.00 
LGN General Amber Medium Risk 5/6 6/7 7/8 8/9 
LGN06 Department Contract Letting F&C - Contracts - Tenders /  0.00 . . . Y 
LGN07 Special Not allocated in this year 0.00 . . . . 
 General 0.00 
LLC Land Charges Amber Medium Risk 5/6 6/7 7/8 8/9 
LLC06 Land Charges Systems 0.00 . Y . . 
 Land Charges 0.00 
LLS Legal Services Green Low Risk 5/6 6/7 7/8 8/9 
LLS00 General Audit Work/Advice Other Chargeable 0.50 Y Y Y Y 
LLS05 Bank  Account Cash-ups 0.50 Y Y Y Y 
 Legal Services 1.00 
LRS Registration Service Green Low Risk 5/6 6/7 7/8 8/9 
LRS00 General Audit Work/advice Other Chargeable 0.00 . Y Y Y 
LRS06 Bromyard  Registrarar Establishment 0.00 . . Y . 
LRS07 Hereford Registrar Establishment 0.00 . . . Y 
LRS08 Kington Registrar Establishment 0.00 . . Y . 
LRS09 Ledbury Registrar Establishment 0.00 . . . Y 
LRS10 Leominster Registrar Establishment 0.00 . Y Y . 
LRS11 Ross Registrar Establishment 0.00 . . . Y 
 Registration Service 0.00 

 County Secretary and Solicitor 7.00 

 

 

 

 

 

County Treasurer's Department Page 10 of  19 Annual Plan 05/06 

76



APPENDIX 3 
Herefordshire Council Audit Services ANNUAL PLAN FOR 2005/2006 and STRATEGIC PLAN 2005 to 2009 
 Risk Level Days  Strat.Plan 
 Ref: Section and  Principal  Activity 05/06 H I J K 
County Treasurer 
TAA Financial Policy and Audit Amber Medium Risk 5/6 6/7 7/8 8/9 
TAA00 General Audit Work/Advice Other Chargeable 1.00 Y Y Y Y 
TAA13 VAT Systems 0.00 . Y . . 
 Financial Policy and Audit 1.00 
TEX Accountancy and Exchequer Amber Medium Risk 5/6 6/7 7/8 8/9 
TEX00 General Audit Work/Advice Other Chargeable 1.00 Y Y Y Y 
TEX06 Salaries and Wages EP Payments Systems 10.00 Y . . . 
TEX07 Insurance Systems 0.00 . Y . . 
TEX08 Support Services Imprest Account Cash-ups 0.50 . Y Y Y 
TEX09 Creditor E.P. Payments Systems 0.00 . Y . . 
 Accountancy and Exchequer 11.50 
TGN General Amber Medium Risk 5/6 6/7 7/8 8/9 
TGN00 General Audit Work Advice Other Chargeable 1.00 Y Y Y Y 
TGN07 Performance Management Framework Performance Management 15.00 Y Y Y Y 
TGN08 Department  Health and Safety Other Chargeable 3.00 Y Y Y Y 
TGN09 Department Contract Letting F&C - Contracts - Tenders /  0.00 . Y . . 
TGN10 Environmental  Management Other Chargeable 5.00 . Y Y Y 
 General 24.00 
TRB Revenues and Benefits Amber Medium Risk 5/6 6/7 7/8 8/9 
TRB00 General Audit Work/Advice Other Chargeable 1.00 Y Y Y Y 
TRB05 Imprest  Account & Bank Account Cash-ups 0.50 Y Y Y Y 
TRB07 Data Protection Verification/Probity 6.00 Y Y Y Y 
TRB08 Mortgages Systems 0.00 . Y . . 
TRB14 Credit Card Payment Introduction - Controls Recs FUA - Systems 3.00 Y . . . 
 Revenues and Benefits 10.50 

 County Treasurer 47.00 

 

 

 

 

County Treasurer's Department Page 11 of  19 Annual Plan 05/06 

77



APPENDIX 3 
Herefordshire Council Audit Services ANNUAL PLAN FOR 2005/2006 and STRATEGIC PLAN 2005 to 2009 
 Risk Level Days  Strat.Plan 
 Ref: Section and  Principal  Activity 05/06 H I J K 
Environment 
VCS Client Services Red High Risk 5/6 6/7 7/8 8/9 
VCS00 General Audit Work/Advice Other Chargeable 1.00 Y Y Y Y 
VCS03 Waste Contract Management Systems 15.00 Y . Y . 
VCS07 Cemeteries and Crematoria Establishment 0.00 . Y . . 
VCS08 Markets - fees, charges and collection Systems 0.00 . . Y . 
VCS10 Client Services Income Systems 0.00 . . Y . 
VCS11 Recycling Income Systems 0.00 . . Y . 
VCS12 Street Cleansing Contracts - Payments / Final 0.00 . Y . . 
 Client Services 16.00 
VES Engineering Services Red High Risk 5/6 6/7 7/8 8/9 
VES00 General Audit Work/Advice Other Chargeable 1.00 Y Y Y Y 
VES06 NRSWA/Trench Inspection Systems 0.00 . . Y . 
VES10 Road Maintenance Systems 0.00 . Y . . 
VES23 Fees and Charges Systems 0.00 . Y . . 
VES24 Contracts and Tenders Contracts - Tenders / Awarding 0.00 . Y . . 
VES25 Taxi Licensing Systems 0.00 . Y . . 
VES26 Highways Inspection/Claims Verification/Probity 0.00 . Y . . 
VES27 Winter Maintenance VFM 0.00 . . Y . 
VES28 Car Park Income and Control F&C - Systems 0.00 . Y . . 
VES29 Penalty Charge Notice Recs FUA - Systems 5.00 Y . . . 
VES30 Work Programme -Herefordshire Jarvis Systems 20.00 Y . . . 
 Engineering Services 26.00 
VET Transportation Amber Medium Risk 5/6 6/7 7/8 8/9 
VET00 General Audit Work/Advice Other Chargeable 0.50 Y Y Y Y 
VET09 Section 38 Orders/Private Street Works Systems 0.00 . Y . . 
VET17 Public Transport- Payment to contractors Systems 0.00 . . Y . 
VET22 Concessionary  Fares Systems 0.00 . . Y . 
 Transportation 0.50 
VGN General Amber Medium Risk 5/6 6/7 7/8 8/9 
VGN06 Directorate Contract Letting Contracts - Tenders / Awarding 15.00 Y . . . 
 General 15.00 
VPB Planning Services - Building Control Amber Medium Risk 5/6 6/7 7/8 8/9 
VPB00 General Audit Work/Advice Other Chargeable 0.50 Y Y . . 
VPB10 Application Management Systems 0.00 . . Y . 
 Planning Services - Building Control 0.50 
VPS Planning Services Amber Medium Risk 5/6 6/7 7/8 8/9 
VPS00 General Audit Work/Advice Other Chargeable 0.50 Y Y Y . 
VPS03 Application management Systems 0.00 . Y . . 
VPS06 Planning /Building Control Administraion Establishment 0.00 . . . . 
VPS08 Wye Valley Cycle Project Establishment 0.00 . . . . 
VPS09 Fees and Charges Systems 0.00 . Y . . 
 Planning Services 0.50 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

County Treasurer's Department Page 12 of  19 Annual Plan 05/06 

78



APPENDIX 3 
Herefordshire Council Audit Services ANNUAL PLAN FOR 2005/2006 and STRATEGIC PLAN 2005 to 2009 
 Risk Level Days  Strat.Plan 
 Ref: Section and  Principal  Activity 05/06 H I J K 
VPT Property Services Amber Medium Risk 5/6 6/7 7/8 8/9 
VPT00 General Audit Work/Advice Other Chargeable 1.00 Y Y Y . 
VPT02 Rating Valuation Systems 0.00 . Y . . 
VPT04 Management of Select Tender list Verification/Probity 0.00 . Y . . 
VPT06 Terrier Management Systems 0.00 . . Y . 
VPT07 Valuation and Land Agents Systems 0.00 . Y . . 
VPT08 Tendering Procedures- External Contracts - Tenders / Awarding 0.00 . Y . . 
VPT09 Contract Monitoring/Facilities Management Contracts - Payments / Final 0.00 . . Y . 
VPT10 Management Property Portfolio Systems 0.00 . Y . . 
VPT11 Property Maintenance Local orders Systems 0.00 . Y . . 
VPT13 School Catering Systems 0.00 . . Y . 
 Property Services 1.00 
VTH EH.Environmental Health. Amber Medium Risk 5/6 6/7 7/8 8/9 
VTH00 General  Audit Work/Advice Other Chargeable 1.00 Y Y Y Y 
VTH06 Fees and Charges Systems 12.00 Y . . . 
VTH07 Licensing income Systems 0.00 . . Y . 
VTH08 Pest Control income Systems 0.00 . Y . . 
VTH09 Landfill Sites Expenditure VFM 0.00 . . Y . 
VTH10 Animal Health Systems 0.00 . . . . 
VTH11 Dog Warden Income Systems 0.00 . Y . . 
VTH12 Authorised Process ( Air Pollution) Systems 0.00 . Y . . 
VTH13 Private water supply Income Recs FUA - Systems 5.00 Y . . . 
 EH.Environmental Health. 18.00 
VTS EH.Trading Standards Green Low Risk 5/6 6/7 7/8 8/9 
VTS00 General Audit Work/Advice Other Chargeable 0.50 Y Y Y Y 
VTS06 Trading Standards fees and Charges Systems . Y . . 
 EH.Trading Standards 0.50 

 Environment 78.00 

 

 

 

 

County Treasurer's Department Page 13 of  19 Annual Plan 05/06 

79



APPENDIX 3 
Herefordshire Council Audit Services ANNUAL PLAN FOR 2005/2006 and STRATEGIC PLAN 2005 to 2009 
 Risk Level Days  Strat.Plan 
 Ref: Section and  Principal  Activity 05/06 H I J K 
Fundamental Systems 
FAA Financial Policy Red High Risk 5/6 6/7 7/8 8/9 
FAA07 Treasury Management Systems 20.00 Y Y Y . 
FAA09 Asset Register Systems 25.00 Y Y Y . 
 Financial Policy 45.00 
FCP Corporate Red High Risk 5/6 6/7 7/8 8/9 
FCP06 Corporate Governance Verification/Probity 15.00 Y Y Y Y 
FCP07 Salaries and Wages Systems 25.00 Y Y Y Y 
FCP09 Risk Management Systems 20.00 Y Y Y Y 
FCP10 Salaries and Wages Education Systems 25.00 Y Y Y Y 
FCP12 Corporate Statement of Internal Control District Audit 5.00 Y Y Y Y 
 Corporate 90.00 
FED Education Red High Risk 5/6 6/7 7/8 8/9 
FED07 Financial Management System Systems 25.00 Y Y Y . 
 Education 25.00 
FEX Accountancy and Exchequer Red High Risk 5/6 6/7 7/8 8/9 
FEX06 F. M. Systems Budget Setting & Reporting Systems 25.00 Y Y Y Y 
FEX07 Creditors Systems 25.00 Y Y Y Y 
FEX10 Bank Reconciliation Systems 25.00 Y Y Y Y 
FEX11 F.M. System . Accounting Procedures &  Systems 25.00 Y Y Y Y 
 Accountancy and Exchequer 100.00 
FRB Revenues and Benefits Red High Risk 5/6 6/7 7/8 8/9 
FRB07 Sundry Debtors Systems 25.00 Y Y Y . 
FRB08 NDR Systems 25.00 Y Y Y . 
FRB09 Council Tax Systems 25.00 Y Y Y . 
FRB10 Housing Benefit Systems 25.00 Y Y Y . 
FRB11 Cash and Deposits Systems 25.00 Y Y Y . 
 Revenues and Benefits 125.00 

 Fundamental Systems 385.00 

 

 

 

 

County Treasurer's Department Page 14 of  19 Annual Plan 05/06 

80



APPENDIX 3 
Herefordshire Council Audit Services ANNUAL PLAN FOR 2005/2006 and STRATEGIC PLAN 2005 to 2009 
 Risk Level Days  Strat.Plan 
 Ref: Section and  Principal  Activity 05/06 H I J K 
Policy and Community 
PAR Archives Green Low Risk 5/6 6/7 7/8 8/9 
PAR06 Modern records Establishment 0.00 . Y . . 
 Archives 0.00 
PCC Countryside Services Amber Medium Risk 5/6 6/7 7/8 8/9 
PCC00 General Audit Work/Advice Other Chargeable 0.50 Y Y . . 
PCC06 Marches Woodland Initiative Establishment 0.00 . . Y . 
PCC07 Queenswood Establishment 0.00 . . Y . 
PCC09 Wye Valley AONB Establishment 0.00 . . . Y 
 Countryside Services 0.50 
PCL Community Liaison Amber Medium Risk 5/6 6/7 7/8 8/9 
PCL07 Lady Hawkins Community Centre Trust Establishment 0.00 . . . Y 
PCL08 Grants and Donations Systems 10.00 Y . . Y 
 Community Liaison 10.00 
PCP Corporate Policy Green Low Risk 5/6 6/7 7/8 8/9 
PCP00 General Audit Work/Advice Other Chargeable 1.00 Y Y Y Y 
PCP01 Administration- Brockington Establishment 0.00 Y . Y . 
PCP06 Directorate Contract Letting F&C - Contracts - Tenders /  10.00 Y . . . 
 Corporate Policy 11.00 
PED Economic Development Red High Risk 5/6 6/7 7/8 8/9 
PED00 General Audit Work/Advice Other Chargeable 1.00 Y Y Y Y 
PED06 SRB Leominster Verification/Probity 0.00 . . Y . 
PED07 Hereford Partnership ( Southern Marches) Verification/Probity 0.00 . Y . . 
PED08 Street Trading Systems 0.00 . Y . . 
PED09 Policy & Commissioning Establishment 0.00 . . Y . 
PED10 Economic Investment Development Establishment 0.00 . . . . 
PED12 SRB South Wye Regereration Verification/Probity 0.00 . . Y . 
PED13 Community Building Grants Systems 0.00 . . Y . 
PED14 Business Grant Start up Systems 0.00 . Y . . 
PED15 External Grant Applications Procedures Systems 0.00 . Y . Y 
PED16 LEADER Project Verification/Probity 10.00 Y . Y . 
PED17 Market Towns Initiative Programme Systems 0.00 . . Y . 
PED18 SRB HIT Programme Verification/Probity 5.00 Y . . . 
PED19 Regeneration Development F&C - Systems 10.00 Y . . . 
 Economic Development 26.00 
PHT Heritage Amber Medium Risk 5/6 6/7 7/8 8/9 
PHT09 Hereford Museum Broad St. Recs FUA - Establishment 0.00 . . Y . 
PHT11 Ledbury Heritage Centre Establishment 0.00 . Y . . 
PHT12 Heritage Centre Ross on Wye Establishment 0.00 . Y . . 
 Heritage 0.00 
PIH Info In Herefordshire Red High Risk 5/6 6/7 7/8 8/9 
PIH07 Bromyard Establishment 12.00 Y . . . 
PIH08 Ledbury Establishment 0.00 . . Y . 
PIH09 Leominster Establishment 12.00 Y . . . 
PIH10 Ross Establishment 0.00 . Y . . 
PIH11 Development Establishment 0.00 . . . . 
PIH12 Garrick House Establishment 12.00 Y . . . 
 Info In Herefordshire 36.00 

 

 

 

County Treasurer's Department Page 15 of  19 Annual Plan 05/06 

81



APPENDIX 3 
Herefordshire Council Audit Services ANNUAL PLAN FOR 2005/2006 and STRATEGIC PLAN 2005 to 2009 
 Risk Level Days  Strat.Plan 
 Ref: Section and  Principal  Activity 05/06 H I J K 
PLA External Liaison Amber Medium Risk 5/6 6/7 7/8 8/9 
PLA09 Divesity Compliance Verification/Probity 6.00 Y Y Y Y 
 External Liaison 6.00 
PLB Libraries Green Low Risk 5/6 6/7 7/8 8/9 
PLB00 General Audit Work/Advice - Libraries Other Chargeable 1.00 Y Y Y Y 
PLB06 Belmont Library Establishment 0.00 . . . Y 
PLB07 Bromyard Library Establishment 0.00 . . . Y 
PLB08 Colwall Library Establishment 0.00 . . . Y 
PLB09 Hereford Library Establishment 0.00 . . . Y 
PLB10 Kington Library Establishment 0.00 . . . Y 
PLB11 Ledbury Library Establishment 0.00 . . . Y 
PLB12 Lentwardine Library Establishment 0.00 . . . Y 
PLB13 Leominster Library Establishment 0.00 . . . Y 
PLB14 Ross Library Establishment 0.00 . . . Y 
PLB15 Weobley Library Establishment 0.00 . . . Y 
PLB16 Central Library Service Establishment 0.00 . . Y . 
PLB19 School Library Service Establishment 0.00 . . . Y 
 Libraries 1.00 
PPR Public Relations Green Low Risk 5/6 6/7 7/8 8/9 
PPR00 General Audit Work/Advice Other Chargeable 0.50 Y Y Y Y 
 Public Relations 0.50 
PRS Recreation & Sport Green Low Risk 5/6 6/7 7/8 8/9 
PRS00 General Audit Work/Advice Other Chargeable 0.50 Y Y Y Y 
 Recreation & Sport 0.50 
PTM Tourism Green Low Risk 5/6 6/7 7/8 8/9 
PTM00 General Audit Work/Advice Other Chargeable 1.00 Y Y Y Y 
PTM07 TIC Hereford Establishment 0.00 . . Y . 
PTM08 TIC Ledbury Establishment 0.00 . Y . . 
PTM09 TIC Leominster Establishment 0.00 . . Y . 
PTM10 TIC Queenswood Establishment 0.00 . Y . . 
PTM11 TIC Ross On Wye Establishment 0.00 . Y . . 
 Tourism 1.00 
PYS Youth Service Amber Medium Risk 5/6 6/7 7/8 8/9 
PYS00 General Audit Work/Advice Other Chargeable 1.00 Y Y Y . 
PYS12 Leominster and Wigmore Youth Service Establishment 0.00 . Y . . 
PYS13 Ross on Wye Youth Service Establishment 0.00 . . Y . 
PYS14 South Wye and Golden Valley Youth Service Establishment 0.00 . . . Y 
PYS15 Bromyard and Ledbury Youth Service Establishment 0.00 . Y . . 
PYS16 North City Youth Service Establishment 0.00 . . Y . 
PYS17 Kington and Weobley Youth Service Establishment 0.00 . . . Y 
PYS19 Imprest Account Cash-ups 0.00 . Y . . 
PYS20 Central Administration Establishment 0.00 . Y . . 
 Youth Service 1.00 

 Policy and Community 93.50 

 

 

County Treasurer's Department Page 16 of  19 Annual Plan 05/06 

82



APPENDIX 3 
Herefordshire Council Audit Services ANNUAL PLAN FOR 2005/2006 and STRATEGIC PLAN 2005 to 2009 
 Risk Level Days  Strat.Plan 
 Ref: Section and  Principal  Activity 05/06 H I J K 
Adult Services 
SEM Supported Employment Amber Medium Risk 5/6 6/7 7/8 8/9 
SEM01 Transport  and Vehicles Systems 0.00 . . Y . 
SEM02 Grants to Voluntary Bodies (SLA) Systems 0.00 . Y . . 
SEM03 Admin of Clients Estates, Receiverships &  Systems 0.00 . . Y . 
SEM04 Sessional Workers Claims Systems 0.00 . Y . . 
SEM05 Complaints Procedures Systems 0.00 . Y . . 
SEM06 Donation & Bequests Systems 0.00 . . Y . 
 Supported Employment 0.00 
SGN General Green Low Risk 5/6 6/7 7/8 8/9 
SGN06 Bank Mandates Bank Accounts / Imprests 5.00 Y Y Y . 
 General 5.00 
SLD Learning Disabilities Amber Medium Risk 5/6 6/7 7/8 8/9 
SLD00 General Audit Work/Advice Other Chargeable 1.00 Y Y Y . 
SLD07 Ivy Close - Hereford Establishment 0.00 . . Y . 
SLD08 Marshfield Centre/Leominster Trading/Paint Box Establishment 0.00 . Y . . 
SLD09 St. Owens Centre - Hereford Establishment 0.00 . . Y . 
SLD10 Ryefield Centre, Ross Establishment 0.00 . Y . . 
SLD11 Agency Payments Systems 15.00 Y . . . 
SLD13 Joint Finance- Health Authority Section 31 Ad-hoc Research / Reports 15.00 Y . . . 
SLD14 Blackfriars Stableblock Workmatch Establishment 0.00 . . Y . 
SLD15 Widemarsh Workshop Establishment 0.00 . Y . . 
 Learning Disabilities 31.00 
SOA Other Adult Services Green Low Risk 5/6 6/7 7/8 8/9 
SOA00 General Audit Work/Advice Other Chargeable 0.50 . Y Y Y 
SOA10 Meals on Wheels (WRVS) Systems 0.00 . Y . . 
 Other Adult Services 0.50 
SOP Older People Amber Medium Risk 5/6 6/7 7/8 8/9 
SOP00 General Audit Work/Advice Other Chargeable 1.00 Y Y Y Y 
SOP15 Residential Assessments/Contribution Orders Systems 15.00 Y . . . 
SOP16 In-house Home Care inc. Cash Handling Recs FUA - Systems 5.00 . . . . 
SOP18 Payments to Independent Providers Systems 15.00 Y . . . 
SOP21 Golden Valley Day Centre Establishment 0.00 . Y . . 
 Older People 36.00 
SPD Physical Disabilities Amber Medium Risk 5/6 6/7 7/8 8/9 
SPD06 Joint Equipment Store ( Adapt. & Handicapped  Establishment 0.00 . Y . . 
SPD07 Direct Payment to Service Users Systems 15.00 Y . . . 
SPD08 Canal Road DC Establishment 0.00 . Y Y . 
 Physical Disabilities 15.00 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

County Treasurer's Department Page 17 of  19 Annual Plan 05/06 

83



APPENDIX 3 
Herefordshire Council Audit Services ANNUAL PLAN FOR 2005/2006 and STRATEGIC PLAN 2005 to 2009 
 Risk Level Days  Strat.Plan 
 Ref: Section and  Principal  Activity 05/06 H I J K 
SSF Finance and Administration Amber Medium Risk 5/6 6/7 7/8 8/9 
SSF06 Government Grants Systems 15.00 Y . . . 
SSF07 Bromyard Area Office Establishment 0.00 . Y . . 
SSF09 Ledbury Area Office Establishment 0.00 . . Y . 
SSF10 Leominster Area Office Establishment 0.00 . Y . . 
SSF11 Ross on Wye Area Office Establishment 0.00 . . Y . 
SSF12 Central Office Administration Establishment 0.00 . Y . . 
SSF15 Independent Living partnership Systems 5.00 Y . . . 
SSF16 Home Care Charging Systems 0.00 . Y . . 
SSF19 Fairer Charging Recs FUA - Systems 5.00 Y . . . 
SSF21 Financial Management inc Budgetary Control Systems 15.00 Y Y Y Y 
SSF22 Homecare Assistants Payroll Recs FUA - Systems 5.00 Y . . . 
SSF23 HOCCS Payments/Income Systems 0.00 . Y . . 
 Finance and Administration 45.00 
SSS Service Strategy Red High Risk 5/6 6/7 7/8 8/9 
SSS10 Contracts/Contracts Monitoring F&C - Contracts - Tenders /  20.00 Y . . . 
 Service Strategy 20.00 
SYJ Young People Amber Medium Risk 5/6 6/7 7/8 8/9 
SYJ02 Supported Living/After Care/Care Leavers  Systems 25.00 Y . . . 
 Young People 25.00 

 Adult Services 177.50 

 

 

 

County Treasurer's Department Page 18 of  19 Annual Plan 05/06 

84



APPENDIX 3 
Herefordshire Council Audit Services ANNUAL PLAN FOR 2005/2006 and STRATEGIC PLAN 2005 to 2009 
 Risk Level Days  Strat.Plan 
 Ref: Section and  Principal  Activity 05/06 H I J K 
Strategic Housing 
BSH Strategic Housing Amber Medium Risk 5/6 6/7 7/8 8/9 
BSH00 Strategic Housing General Other Chargeable 1.00 Y Y Y Y 
BSH07 Supporting People Scheme- Grant Claim Verification/Probity 5.00 Y . . . 
BSH09 Temp. Accommodation/Homelessness VFM 0.00 . Y . . 
BSH10 Choice Based Lettings ( Homebase) Establishment 0.00 . . Y . 
BSH11 Division-Ordering and Payments of Invoices Systems 0.00 . Y . . 
BSH12 Tender Opening and Contracts F&C - Contracts - Tenders /  0.00 . Y . . 
BSH13 Renovation Grants Recs FUA - Systems 5.00 Y Y Y . 
BSH14 Agency Agreement with Housing Company Systems 0.00 . . Y . 
BSH15 Enabling & Housing Need Capital/Grants  Systems 0.00 . Y . . 
BSH16 HMO Registration Scheme Systems 0.00 . Y . . 
BSH17 Financial Management inc Budgetary Control Systems 15.00 Y . . . 
BSH18 Supporting People - Contracts Verification/Probity 15.00 Y Y Y Y 
 Strategic Housing 41.00 

 Strategic Housing 41.00 

TOTAL     2596.00 

 

County Treasurer's Department Page 19 of  19 Annual Plan 05/06 

85



86



APPENDIX 4 
AUDIT SERVICE STRATEGY  

2005/06 

Page 1 of 3 
March 05 

 
E:\MODERNGOV\Data\AgendaItemDocs\8\5\8\AI00005858\AuditServiceStrategy200506Appenidx40.doc 
 

1  INTRODUCTION 
 
1.1   The Audit terms of reference are very comprehensive and are set out 

in the Audit Charter approved by Cabinet on 18th April 2002. 
 
1.2  The strategy  
 

• Outlines how the service will be provided. 
 
• State how the assurance as outlined in  the annual statement on 

internal control will be demonstrated and will include how Audit 
Services will contribute to the review of 

 
1. The Council’s corporate governance arrangements. 
2. Risk management process. 
3. Key internal control systems. 

 
• Establish the resources required for its delivery. 
 
• Set out the relative allocation of audit resources between assurance 

work and any fraud-related or consultancy work. 
 

• Reflects how the Principal Audit Manager prepares the risk-based 
audit plan designed to implement the audit strategy, taking account 
of the Council’s risk management process. Any differences between 
the plan and resources available will be identified and reported. The 
risk-based plan will outline assignments to be carried out and the 
broad resources required for its delivery. 

 
1.3 The audit plan will be kept under review to enable identification of 

amendments needed to reflect changes in priorities and emerging 
risks. Cabinet will approve material changes to the Audit Plan. 

 

2  PROVISION OF SERVICE 
 

Currently the service is provided in-house and supplemented by an 
external computer auditor. This mix works well bearing in mind the 
ever-changing world of ICT and the specific skills required for computer 
audit work. 
 
ICT audit training and development will continue to be a key training 
area for all audit staff, and with other training will ensure that Audit 
Services staff provide a comprehensive audit service to the Council. 
The service has been under pressure, bearing in mind the ever-
increasing need for computer auditing technical advice, giving 

87



APPENDIX 4 
AUDIT SERVICE STRATEGY  

2005/06 

Page 2 of 3 
March 05 

 
E:\MODERNGOV\Data\AgendaItemDocs\8\5\8\AI00005858\AuditServiceStrategy200506Appenidx40.doc 
 

assurance on controls and the meeting of corporate ICT objectives and 
targets.  

 
Additionally the Audit Commission no longer carries out any assurance 
work but relies solely on the work of Audit Services. 

 
It is proposed that the service continues to be provided in-house 
supplemented by an external computer auditor. 

3  DEMONSTRATE THE RESILIANCE OF AUDIT OPINION 
 
3.1  The Audit opinion on the Council’s systems of internal control will be 

based on a review of the following: 
 

• Financial standards, which will cover the Council’s Fundamental 
Systems. 

• Non-Fundamental Systems. 
• Corporate Governance arrangements to include Anti-Fraud activity. 
• Best Value Performance Indicators. 
• Risk Management Arrangements. 
• ICT protocols and controls. 
• Establishment visits 
• Verification and probity audits 
• Corporate issues as they arise. 
• Level of recommendations agreed for action by management. 
• Results of recommendations follow-up.  

 
3.2  An audit opinion will be given to each segment on which the Council’s 

overall opinion will be based and reported.                                    

4  CONTRIBUTION TO THE REVIEW OF THE COUNCILS 
CORPORATE GOVERNANCE ARRANGEMENTS 

 Audit Services work will confirm that:  
  

• The Authority has established a Standards Committee and adopted 
a code of conduct for members, incorporating the mandatory 
requirements of the model code. 

• Members have signed a formal declaration accepting the terms of 
the code. 

• Arrangements are in place for members to monitor and test the 
operation of the new framework. 

• Information about the implications of the new arrangements have 
been disseminated to the public, our partners, members and staff. 

• Key Corporate Governance documentation is in place and remains 
up to date. 

88



APPENDIX 4 
AUDIT SERVICE STRATEGY  

2005/06 

Page 3 of 3 
March 05 

 
E:\MODERNGOV\Data\AgendaItemDocs\8\5\8\AI00005858\AuditServiceStrategy200506Appenidx40.doc 
 

• Key corporate documents are made available to the public partners, 
staff and members. 

• There are arrangements in place for members to monitor and test 
the operation of the CIPFA/SOLACE framework. 

• Staff and members receive training and guidance on what key 
corporate documentation and arrangements mean for their 
behaviour. 

• That the Council’s Whistle-blowing Policy is up to date and widely 
circulated.  

5.  REVIEW THE RISK MANAGEMENT PROCESS 
 
5.1  Audit work will confirm: 
 

• That there are arrangements for risk identification, and that 
assessment and management are in place for all key financial and 
operational risks. 

 
• Involvement of members in considering key risks and responses. 

 
• A risk register is in place, which is reviewed and updated on a 

regular basis. 
 
 5.2  Audit Services will also have a role in, and provide advice, about risk     
         management within the Council. 
 

6  REVIEW KEY INTERNAL CONTROL SYSTEMS 
 
6.1  The Principal Audit Manager will carry out an annual assessment of the 

need to review all key financial systems. 
 
6.2  The Principal Audit Manager will review all high-risk financial systems 

each year and medium risk financial systems on a cyclical basis. 
 

7  RESOURCES TO COMPLETE THE PLAN 
 
7.1 Following the completion of the risk based audit plan, any differences 

between the plan and resources available will be identified and 
reported to members as appropriate. Members will also be informed of 
audits removed from the plan to align the risk based plan to audit 
resources. 

 
 

 
 

89



90


